(

)

24

29 30

28

28 12 31

(Moncler S.p.A.)
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Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer)

20144
(via Enrico Stendhal, 47 20144 Milan, ltaly)

10
™I

03 6438-5511

10
™I

03 6438-5511

S.p-A)
12 31
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Statuto
EU 2007/36/EC EU Directive 2007/36/EC
2010 27 Legislative Decree No. 27/2010 2012 91 Legislative Decree
No.91/2012
2013 10
Unified Financial Act 83
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 135 135 10
10
10.2
rappresentante
designato dalla societa Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act
200 200
Unified
Financial Act 141
Q)
(i) (iib)
@iv)
CONSOB
30
21
15

4/319



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
40
30
10
100
CONSOB
Q&A
Unified Financial Act 2.5
10
Unified Financial Act 125 3
1 1000
90
90
2014 24 91 Law Deree No. 91 of June 24, 2014 2014 11 116 Law No. 116 of
August 11, 2014 Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 127
24
Unified Financial Act 127

Italian Civil Code
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120
180
120

) (i)

2016 20 10 2017 20
11 2018 12 31

2393

2.5
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Collegio Sindacale
Registro dei Revisori

2017 20
2019 12 31

2393 3

Borsa lItaliana EU

azioni di risparmio

7/319



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn
1999

Monte Titoli

Monte Titoli
CONSOB
2015 24 2008 22 CONSOB
13

EU

EU

Societa di Intermediazione Mobiliare

EU

CONSOB
EU

Poste Italiane S.p.A.

14

Monte Titoli

8/319



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oooooog
Q) (in) (ifi)
10
1,000,000 0/4
20
Unified Financial Act
O) (if)
(iin)
(iv)
2015 23 18
Unified Financial Act 1999 11971
o 1999 11971/1999 Regulation
No.11971/1999 w-quarter SME
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90 95 10
15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90
CONSOB Unified Financial Act
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1999

(i)

Q)

(i)

50

Unified Financial Act
CONSOB SME

11971
ii

10 15 20 25

Q)

Unified Financial Act 1999

10 15 20 25 30 50

a
1999 11971 119 2
66.6

10 15

SME

30 50 66.6

)

11971

66.6

20 25 30
CONSOB

50

66.6
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CONSOB

CONSOB

10 15 20 25 30
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iv 18

SME

CONSOB

10

SME

CONSOB
60

CONSOB
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Unified Financial Act
90
1 1000 O (in)
(i) (iv)
90
2.5
@
(i)
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 30
30 O) (i1)1999
CONSOB 11971
SME 25
SME 30 25 40
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CONSOB 30 ()
(i11)1999 CONSOB 11971
SME 25 40
12
20
12

12 12

12

Unified
Financial Act 127 5
Unified Financial Act 1999 CONSOB 11971
CONSOB
Unified Financial Act 1999 CONSOB 11971
2359
CONSOB
12
30
100
60

@G

10
(ii

CONSOB 12
(iii CONSOB ii
12

100
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) 90 90
(1)
100 95
(i) O) 100
90
CONSOB
95
12
CONSOB
2497
) (i)
CONSOB
Unified Financial Act 154
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.l.
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011

Moncler S.r.1l.
2013 10
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MTA

2013 10 Moncler S.p.A
2013 10

250,214,724 50,042,945

2040 12 31

riserva legale

20 20

26.4

27

Monte Titoli

26
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26
2013 10 MTA MTA
1PO MTA
2013 12 16
2441
5.1
revisore legale societa di revisione legale
10
12.3 50
1PO 60 70 1PO
60
(M
(M
(i) 100
(i) @ (b) ©
(iv)
1PO 11 11 13
CONSOB
2013 18
2.5
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(M
(i)
2369

1PO

2016 20
2349
10.6 /
2349
1,000
10
(nuclei operativi della guardia di
finanza)
10,000 2015 15,000
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1VAFE IVIE
EU
Gazzetta Ufficiale — Serie Generale 2014 24 2014 24 66
Law Decree no. 66 of 24 April 2014
2014 26
1986 12 22 917 Presidential Decree No. 917 of December
22, 1986. ITC 1973 29 Presidential Decree No. 600 of
September 29, 1973. 600
Monte Titoli
26 11 2014
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EU
60

(a

2013 84404 Provvedimento
2013/84404

I
31

26
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli

Risparmio Gestito.
Risparmo Amministrato.

self declaration

49.72
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IRES 27.5 24 , 49.72 2017
2015 208 Law 208/2015 64 Article 1 (64
Ministerial Decree
OECD
i
OECD ii
(tassa sui contratti di borsa) 2008 28 31 Law No.31 of February28, 2008.
2001 10 18 383 Law No. 383 of October 18, 2001. 383
2001 10
25 2006 11 26 286 Law No. 286 of November 26, 2006
FTT 2012 12 24 228 Law no. 228 of 24 December 2012
491 500 FTT
i
il 2346 sub. 6 of art. 2346 of Italian Civil Code
iii i ii
FTT
FTT 2013 ETT
FTT
FTT 2013 21
2013 21 Ministerial Decree FTT
2013 26948 Italian Tax Authorities Protocol No.
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2013/26948 2013 2013 26948 Directorial Decree No. 2013/26948
2013 40010 Directorial Decree No. 2013740010 2016 84383 Directorial Decree No.
2016/84383 2016 89888 Directorial Decree No. 89888/2016
FTT 0.20 EU
0.10
2013 21 2013 21 Ministerial Decree 15 16 FTT
2008 12
2008/7/EC Council Directive 2008/7/EC
EU ECB EU
qualifying ethical financial products
2012 14 2012 EU 236
Regulation (EU) No. 236/2012 of the European Parliament and of the Council )
2003 28 2003/6/CE Directive 2003/6/CE of the European
Parliament and Council 2004 29 2004/72/EC Commission Directive 2004/72/EC
EU
11 500
FTT Ministerial Decree 12
MTF 11
500
FTT 16
FTT
FTT
2013 FTT
50
FTT FTT
200
20
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Latham & Watkins

Studio Associato (KPMG)
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IFRS 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 12 31
2012 12 31
12 31

2012 (1) 2013 (2) 2014 (3) 2015 (4) 2016 (5)
.............................. 508.0 503.4 554.8 614.5 645.8
................................. 329.3 322.2 372.3 397.6 506.0
................................. 837.3 825.6 927.1 1,012.1 1,151.8
......... 238.5 307.5 419.5 546.2 703.5
.............................. 2.5 3.1 1.1 0.6 0.1
................................. 241.1 310.6 420.6 546.8 703.6
.............................. 325.1 244.1 240.4 212.3 176.0
................................. 271.1 270.9 266.2 253.0 212.2
..................... 837.3 825.6 927.1 1,012.1 1,151.8

@

2013

S.p-A.

Industries S.p.A.
Moncler S_p.A

Industries Sportswear Company S.p.A.

Industries Sportswear Company
Industries Sportswear Company
Moncler S.p.A
2013 10 31

ISC S.p.A
Cavaliere Brands (Italia) S.r.1 (

(Industries Sportswear Company S.r.l1))

2013 11 8
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2013

2014

2015

2016

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31
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12 31

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

..................... 489.2 580.6 694.2 880.4 1,040.3
.............................. (148.3) (166.5) (192.5) (225.5) (252.3)
........................... 340.9 414.1 501.7 654.9 788.0
................................. (115.0) (147.7) (183.0) (253.4) (312.4)
........................... (51.2) (57.9) (66.0) (79.5) (94.1)
........................... (29.0) (36.0) (46.1) (57.8) (68.1)
...... 0.0) (6.1) (5.0) (11.4) (15.7)

............... 145.8 166.4 201.6 252.7 297.7
............ @17.1) (21.2) (6.1) a.n (4.6)
........................... 128.6 145.2 195.5 251.0 293.1
........................... (43.9) (50.8) (65.4) (83.1) (96.8)
..................... 84.7 94.4 130.1 167.9 196.3
.................. (53.6) (16.0) 0.0 0.0 0.0
........................... 31.1 78.4 130.1 167.9 196.3
..................... 2.3 2.3 0.2) 0.05 0.3

28.8 76.1 130.3 167.9 196.0
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2012 12 31
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2013 12 31 2014 12 31 2015 12 31 2016 12 31
2012
12 31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

161.5 191.7 232.9 300.0 355.0
18.7) (10.4) (50.2) (13.8) 2.8
0.9 (17.0) 25.1 (16.7) 16.4
(26.4) (34.3) (50.2) (67.6) (63.3)
0.2 0.4) 0.7 1.5 1.0
117.5 130.4 158.3 203.4 311.9
17.1) (21.2) (6.1) a.mn (4.6)
(43.9) (50.8) (65.4) (83.1) (96.7)
56.5 58.4 86.8 118.6 210.6

0.0 7.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

1.2 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 (6.1) (0.5) (4.8) 0.2)
(7.8) 0.8 2.2 @1.7) (19.6)
(7.5) .2) (28.6) (30.5) (35.4)
42.4 59.0 59.9 61.6 155.4
(272.5) (230.1) (171.1) (111.2) (49.6)

NFD

(230.1) (171.1) (111.2) (49.6) 105.8
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42.4 59.0 59.9 61.6 (155.4)
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.1.
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011
Moncler S.r.l.
2013 23
MTA
2013 10 Moncler S.p.A
2013 10
2016 12 3 250,214,724 50,042,945
2013 12 16
René Ramillon André Vincent
Monestier de Clermont
Moncler S.a r.1 1952
1954
1968 Moncler S.a r.1
1980
10
1992 Pepper Industries S.p.A. Pepper
Moncler S.a r.1
Pepper Grenoble S.a r.1. 1998
Henry Cotton"s Marina Yachting
18 CRR 81 18CRR81 Cerruti
Fin.Part S_p.A. Fin.Part Pepper
Fin.Part
1999 Remo Ruffini Pepper
Fin.Part Group
2001 Union S.p.A. 2007
Industries S.p.A. 100
Coast, Weber and Ahaus 2002
Coast Weber& Ahaus
2003 Moncler Maison S.p.A.
Remo Ruffini
Moncler Moncler Maison

S.p-A.
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2005 Brands Partners) Ruffini
Partecipazioni 37.93 Mittel Private Equity
S.p.A. 35.11 Progressio S.g.r. S.p.A. 21.23
Istituto Atesino di Sviluppo S.p.A. 4.25
Sergio Buongiovanni 1.48
100
Industries S.r.l. 2006
Industries S.p.A. Industries 2005 12
Pepper Industries
Industries Fin.Part Group
2007 Brands Partners Moncler S.p.A.
2008 The Carlyle Group) CEP 111
CEP 111 Participations Moncler S_p.A.
408.0 2008 10 16 300
140
129.5

2008 12 31
Moncler Maison S.p.A.

Moncler S.r.1l.

Moncler S.p.A
Marina Yachting S.p.A.
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.
2011 25
Moncler S.p.A.

2011 2011
NYSE NYSE Euronext Paris
Eurazeo S.A. ECIP M 45 418
2011 10 12
ECIP M (45 ) Ruffini Partecipazioni (32 ) CEP Il
CEP IIl Participations (17.756 ) 2 Brands Partners 2 (4.994 )
Goodjohn  (0.25 ) ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111 CEP 111 Participations
2 Brands Partners 2 Goodjohn
2012 12
2013 24 2013
Industries Sportswear Company
2013 Industries
Marina Yachting
Henry Cotton’ s Coast Weber & Ahaus
1881 Cerruti 1881 2013
9.04 Industries
90.96 Industries Sportswear Company
2013 30 2013 10 14 ECIP M CEP 111
CEPIII Participations Ruffini Partecipazioni
2 Brands Partners 2 Goodjohn 2011 10
ECIP M CEP 111 CEPIII
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Participations Ruffini Partecipazioni 2
Brands Partners 2 Goodjohn
2013 10 31 Industries Sportswear Company
Cavaliere Brands (ltalia) S.r.l.
Cavaliere Brands 22.1

Cavaliere Brands

Cavaliere Holdings
S.a.r.l. Cavaliere
Holdings S.a.r.l. 2004 Emerisque

Emerisque Cavaliere Limited
2013 11 Cavaliere Brands
Industries Sportswear Company S.r.l.
Industries Sportswear Company
S.r.lL. Industries Sportswear Company
Brand Partners 2
SPW Holdings S.r.1
Sportswear Industries S.r.l. Cavaliere Brands (
Industries Sportswear Company S.r.l.

30 Cavaliere Brands
2013 11
2016
2000
2001
2006 Gamme Rouge
Gamme Rouge
2007
2008 12 12
51 49
2013 12 31 2018 12 31
Altana S_p.A.
Altana Moncler
Enfant S.r.I. Moncler Enfant
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2013 12 31 2016 2014

Enfant

2008
Moncler Switzerland
51 Ciolina AG 49
Gstaad

2009
Gamme Bleu Gamme
Bleu

2010 Grenoble
Grenoble

2013
Allison S.p.A. Allison
Moncler Lunettes S.r.l.
Moncler Lunettes 2015
2016

2013 Industries

Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi I¢ ve Dif# Ticaret Limited
irketi Gokse

Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd. Biti
Moncler Istanbul 51 Industries 49
Gokse
(Moncler Istanbul) Gokse
Industries Gokse
(Moncler Istanbul)

Gokse
2013 Industries
Textilvertrieb GmbH Michael Myer
Moncler Sylt GmbH Moncler
Sylt Sylt
Moncler Sylt Industries
Textilvertrieb GmbH 51 Michael Myer 49
2016 31
Industries Textilvertrieb GmbH
Michael Myer Moncler Sylt
Michael Myer
2013 Moncler Taiwan Limited

Moncler Rus LLC
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2006
Rougewas

2010

2014

2015

2015

2015

2016

2016

31

22

24

600

2020 12
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Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e acessorios Ltda
Industries S.p.A.
51
2015
2016 24
Marcolin Group
Industries Yield Srl 600
2015
Moncler
Special Projects Gammes
Giambattista Valli Moncler Gamme
Thom Browne Moncler Gamme Bleuwas

2009
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2
2016 119
Moncler
1
Moncler
2016 11
460 4
50 72
Gamme Rouge Gamme Bleu
2016 73
moncler.com
Moncler 2016 12 31 190 DOS 42
11 Enfant
2016 2015
190 173 17
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19 19 -
55 53 2
93 82 11
23 19 4
42 34 8
2016 17
2016 Ka.De.We.
Saks Fifth Avenue Bergdorg Goodman
2015
CEO
60
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2014
2016
moncler.com
2016
Shop by Look
2016
GPS
2016
LINE
2016 CRM
126
2016
2016 10
Royal College of Art
2016 10
400 DJ
2016 11 600

Thom Browne
Spike Lee

Moncler Gamme Bleu Moncler Gamme Rouge Moncler Grenoble
Moncler Gamme Rouge
Moncler Gamme Bleu Moncler Grenoble
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2016
38,000 44,000
2016 53,000
1,100
EU
Moncler S.p.A.
— 2011 5 15 —2016
Moncler -
S.p.A.
Industries
S.p-A. Industries
- 2015 22 2020 12
Moncler
S.p-A. Marcolin
Group
[6)) Altana 2013 12 31 2014

Moncler Enfant
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2016 12 31 2,700 50
2015 902
12 31
2015 2016
............................................................ 598 665
390 1025
................................................ 159 771
....................................... 651 239
............................................................... 1,798 2.700
12 31 71 2015 12 31 68
30 29
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2011 YOOX

Moncler Brand

2013
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Allison 2013 12 31
Altana
Moncler Enfant 2014
2013 12 31 Moncler Enfant
Altana 2014
2015 /
Industries S.p.A. 2011 2014
Guardia di Finanza 2015 10 29

2016 28

MAP
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2014
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/
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111 CEPI1I Participations
Brands Partners 2 Good John 2011 10 12 2013 30 2013
10 14 2011
ECIP M Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111
CEPIII Participations 2013 12 16 MTA
2011
2011 ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111 CEP 111 Participations
23.33 31.90 7.13
2014 20 CEP 111 CEP 111 Participation
2014 25
17,826,828 7.13 CEP 111
CEP 111 CEP 111 CEP 111 Participation
CEP 111

CEP 111 Participation
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2015 14 ECIP M
19,500,000 7.8 2015
18 ECIP M ECIP M ECIP M
38,836,577 15.33
Ruffini Partecipazioni i 2011
MTA
(i) Ruffini Partecipazioni
30
MTA 2013 12 16 2016 10
15
2013 10 MTA 2015 12
31 11
2013 10
2013 11
Remo Ruffini Sergio Buongiovanni
Pier Francesco Saviotti Pietro Ruffini
Nerio Alessandri) Alessandro
Benetton Ruffini Partecipazioni
Virginie Morgon Vivianne Akriche)
Christian Blanckaert ECIP M
Marco Diego De Benedetti 11 CEP 111
Valérie Hermann) ECIP M
I CEP 111
Ruffini Partecipazioni
Remo Ruffini
Virginie Morgon
Ruffini Partecipazioni
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
ECIP M
ECIP M CEP 111 CEPIII
Participations ECIP

M
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CEP 111

Ruffini Partecipazioni

Partecipazioni

Ruffini Partecipazioni

Ruffini Partecipazioni

CEPIII Participations

Partecipazioni

Remo Ruffini
ECIP M

ECIP M
ECIP M

30

ECIP M 20
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M

Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M 10
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M

Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M

Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M

Ruffini Partecipazioni

Remo Ruffini

Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M

ECIP M
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ECIP M
Remo Ruffini
Ruffini
11
ECIP M
20
ECIP
10
ECIP
ECIP M
30
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Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
10
20
250 150
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
ECIP M 10
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni Remo Ruffini ECIP
M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M ABB
ECIP M
ABB
Ruffini Partecipazioni
2016 28 Ruffini Partecipazioni S.r.l. Ruffini Partecipazioni
Temasek Dufry Juan Carlos Torres
Temasek Juan Carlos Torres
Ruffini Partecipazioni 24.4
ClubsetteS.r.1 Tamburi
Investment Partners 14
Ruffini Partecipazioni 5.1 Clubsette
Ruffini Partecipazioni 26.7
Moncler Brand
29.2
2016 Kering Group
40
-6.5 ThomsonOne
2016 TSR
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2016
29.2%
Kering 38.8%
Burberry 29.1%
LVMH 28.0%
Hermes 26.4%
Brunel loCucinelli 25.6%
20.4%
Prada 13.1%
Ferragamo 5.6%
Tod"s -12.3%
*
ThomsonOne
2016
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2016 12 31 2015 2016 12 31
2016 2015
1,040,311 880,393
(252,303) (225,495)
788,008 654,898
(312,353) (253,448)
(94,093) (79,535)
(68,143) (57,847)
(15,738) (11,389)
297,681 252,679
492 4,267
(5,084) (5,975)
293,089 250,971
(96,767) (83,061)
196,322 167,910
(279) 7
196,043 167,863
0.79 0.67
0.78 0.67
2016 2015
143,186 13.8 136,997  15.6
EMEA 303,344  29.2 268,468  30.5
418,524  40.2 333,501  37.9
175,257 16.8 141,427  16.1
1,040,311 100.0 880,393  100.0
25.5
2016
23.9
EMEA 13
4.5
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1,040,311 100.0 880,393 100.0
276,138 26.5 260,713 29.6
764,173 73.5 619,680 70.4
2015 619.7 2016 764.2 23
2015 260.7 276.1
6
2016 788 75.7 2015 2015 74.4
1.9 2016 4.6
196 18.8 2015 167.9

17

48/319



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
266,882 268,014
155,582 155,582
123,925 102,234
24,691 22,676
74,682 65,970
645,762 614,476
135,849 134,063
104,864 89,782
5,560 4,155
13,356 20,985
3,019 0
243,389 148,603
506,037 397,588
1,151,799 1,012,064
50,043 50,025
109,187 108,284
348,179 219,986
196,043 167,863
703,452 546,158
119 649
703,571 546,807
75,835 127,016
11,880 5,688
5,258 4,604
70,953 68,753
12,043 6,222
175,969 212,283
64,777 71,182
132,586 112,969
24,577 36,613
50,319 32,210
272,259 252,974
1,151,799 1,012,064

108.1 2015 12 31 110.9 12.6

10.4
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2016 12 31 105.8 2015 12 31 49.6

155.4
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2016 2015
196,322 167,910
41,635 35,959
4,592 1,708
15,530 6,607
96,767 83,061
(1,188) (14,859)
(14,877) 10,596
17,892 (2,931)
26,991 11,778
383,664 299,829
(1,854) (4,108)
448 284
(107,917) (114,432)
3,110 314
a) 277,451 181,887
(63,301) (67,657)
1,011 1,470
(b) (62,290) (66,187)
(68,592) (69, 653)
0 37,781
®3) (29, 365)
(34,883) (30,014)
(521) (470)
921 1,269
(12,801) 0
(1,901) 2,223
©) (117,780) (88,229)
)@ O 97,381 27,471
©
146,081 122,400
an (3,790)
97,381 27,471
243,385 146,081
2016 62.3 2015 66.2
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Industries

2016 12 31
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190

7,500

174

10,000

370
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2016 12 31
250,214,724 250,214,724
2016 12 31
MTA
250,214,724 -
Mercato Telematico
Azionario
- 250,214,724 - -
2016 12 31
2008 10 13 10,844.34 20,833.34 [éH)
2008 10 17 979,166.66 1,000,000 [eH)
societa per
2011 3 29 100,000,000 100,000,000 49,000,000 50,000,000 .
azioni
@
2011 7 8 L R
societa a responsabilita limitata
societa per
2013 10 2 250,000,000 250,000,000 0 50,000,000 .
azioni
(©)
2015 10 26 124,458 250,124,458 24,891.60 50,024,891.6
2016 12 31 90,266 250,214,724 18,503.20 50,042,944 .80
(€D) societa a responsabilita limitata
@) societa per azioni
(©)) societa per azioni
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2016 12 31
. S 66,921,551 26.7%
Ruffini Partecipazioni 3
S.r.l.
1
23,836,577 9.5%
ECIP M 25
T- 12,386,367 5. 0%
100 R -
7,578,959 3.0%
1179
120 180

Unified Financial Act

Monte Titoli
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2016 20 2015 12 31 2016 23
0.14 2016 34,882,539.02
2016 2015 23
2357 2357
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
- 15.80 16.35 18.91 16.81
- 10.20 10.25 10.68 12.19
2013 12 16 MTA 10.20
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
16.00 15.64 15.84 15.70 15.34 16.81
14.05 14.87 14.94 14.97 14.64 15.34
Consiglio di Amministrazione
Collegio
Sindacale
2016 20 11
36 2018 12 31
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Remo Ruffini).................. 56
o N 57
Virginie Sarah Sandrine Morgan ............
Nerio Alessandri)(1)... 56
Vivianne Akriche)......... 40
Stephanie Phair
39
(D)
Luciano
61
Santel ...
Sergio
. - ’ 54
BUONQIOVANNT ..o
Marco
Diego De Benedetti 55
(D)
B, - 70
Gabriele Galateri di Genola) ............
Diva Moriani ...... 49
Pier
o 65
Francesco Saviotti (1).........ooveviiiiiinnnnnn.
) (Testo Unico) 147 ter(3) 148
0) (Testo Unico) 147 ter(3) 148
2.C.3
via Stendhal, 47, Milan 20144, Italy
Remo Ruffini 2009
National S.r.l.
2013 11 14 MTA
2008 2013 10
Sergio Buongivanni 2004 2013 10
Industries
Chief Corporate Officer Luciano Santel
2013 10 31 Moncler S.p.A
Remo Ruffini 1961 27
1984 Remo Ruffini Remo Ruffini
New England
1993
Remo Ruffini Ingrose 2003
10
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Ruffini Partecipazioni

S.r.1 32
Virginie Sarah Sandrine Morgon 1969 11 26
1990
15 Lazard
1992 2000 Lazard
2007 2008 Virgine Morgon
Eurazeo 2012 12 Virgine Morgon
Accor L*Oreal Apcoa
Parking AG Apcoa Parking
Holdings GmbH Holdelis LH Apcoa
Broletto 1 S.r.1l. Euraleo S.r.I.
Intercos S.r.1l.
Nerio Alessandri Alessandri MTA
Alessandri
1983
Technogym S.p.A. 2004
University of Urbino 2005
University of Bologna laurea honoris causa 2001
Cavaliere del Lavoro
Guido Carli Award 2004
Confiudustria Technogym S.p.A.
Wellness Holding S.r.1I. Orien
S.r.l. Duke S.r.lI. Enervit
S.p.A. LQH S.r.I. Nextrend
S.r.lL.
Vivianne Akriche Vivianne Akriche 2012
Ecole des Hautes Etudes
Commerciales HEC 2001 2004 Akriche
Goldman Sachs International M&A
2004 Eurazeo Eurazeo
Rexel Fonroche OFI PE Intercos
Fraikin Eurazeo
Sergio Buongiovanni Sergio Buongiovanni
MTA Buongiovanni
Universita Commerciale Luigi Bocconi
KPMG
Pa.fin
Buongiovanni Marina Yachting
S.p.A. Best Company S.r.1l.
Industries 1998 2013
2000 2004 2004 2013 10
2008 2014
Moncler Enfant
Buongiovanni Goodjohn & Co. S.r.1l.
625,000
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Marco Diego De Benedetti

Diego De Benedetti 2008

Wesleyan University

Wharton Business School

2005 TIM S.p.A.
Telecom Italia S.p.A.
Carlyle Group
Cofide S._p.A. Parmalat S.p.A.

Marco De Benedetti Consulting S.r.l.
CommScope Holding Company, Inc.
Cofide S.p.A.
Save the Children Italia

Gabriele Galateri di Genola) 1947

1999 31

Legion @’ Onore 2011
Assicurazioni Generali
Banco di Roma
1974
1976 1977

CFO
Ifil S.p.A CEO 1993 CEO
FIAT S.p.A.

Mediobanca S.p-A.

2002
2002 CEO

Telecom Italia S.p.A.

Lavazza S.p.A.
Edenred S.A
Istituto Italiano di Tecnologia

Studium Marcianum Columbia
of Overseas

1968
Universita degli Studi di Firenze

Arezzo
2007

Diva Moriani

2014
13 KME Group

KME AG CEO 2012

Forstand M&A
2009
KME Germany GmbH
Intek S.p.A.

2011

2012
12Capital Partners CEO

2010
Ergycapital S.p.A

Automotive Technologies S.p.A.

Italian Camp

2014 ENI S.p.A.
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Marco
De Benedetti 1984
1987
1998
2005 2005 10
2005 11
Inc.
11
Cavaliere del Lavoro
MBA 1971
Saint Gobain Group CFO
FIAT S.p.A.
1986
2003 2007
2007 12 2011 12

Fondazione Giorgio Cini Onlu

Borsa lItaliana

Fondazione
Business School Board
27 6,700
Intek S.p.A.
/
KME AG
/

KME Group

2007

TOB Cobra

Dynamo Foundation

2004

Associazione Dynamo
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Luciano Santel 2013 Chief
Corporate Officer
Reconta Ernst & Young
VG 1996 1999
Retail Brand Alliance €00 2001 2009
Geox Chief Corporate Officer 2009
Stefanel CEO 2013 10 31 Industries S.p.A.
2015 24 Luxottica S.p.A
2016 15
Stephanie Phair 2015 11 THE NET-A-PORTER Group
THE OUTNET.COM President THE NET-A-PORTER
Group
1999 2009 Portero.com
American Vogue Siren PR
CFDA Vogue Fashion Fund
Felix Capital
Guido Pianaroli LVMH
Guerlain S_p.A. CEO 1997 2002 2002 2015
F_1li Lunelli CEO
M
@)
Remo
Ruffini ... Industries
Ruffini Partecipazioni
S.r.1
National
S.r.l.
2015
ISC S.p.A.

Virginie Sara

Sandrine Morgon

Continental S.S.

Moncler Japan Corporation

Intercos S.r.l.
Accor
L' Oréal
Euraleo
S.r.l.
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Alessandri

Akriche ........

Apcoa Parking AG

Apcoa
Parking Holdings GmbH
Apcoa Group GmbH
Eurazeo
LH Apcoa
Holdelis
Broletto 1 S.r.1l.
Nerio Technogym
....................... S.p-A
Wellness Holding S.r.1I.
Duke
S.r.l. 10
Oiren
S.r.l. 10
Axon Finance S.r.I.
Mywellness S.p.A.
Enervit
S.p-A.
LQH S.r.1I.
Nextrend S.r.I.
Alne 10%
S.r.l.
1 10%
Via Durini 1 S.r.1l.
Wellness Foundation 10
1770 Aedes 1770 10
S.S.
Vivianne
...................... Eurazeo
ECIP M
Intercos
S.p-A.
Rexel
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Sergio Buongiovanni  .........

Marco Diego De

Benedetti

Moriani
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Ray Investment S. a
r.l.

Ray France Investment

Moncler Enfant S.r.l.

Moncler Lunettes S.r.l.
2014
Industries S.p.A. 21

Industries Textilvertrieb GmbH

Goodjohn & Co. S.r.l.

Marco De
Benedetti Consulting S.r.1l.
Cofide
S.p-A.

CommScope Holding
Company, Inc.
NBTY,
Inc.

Carlo De Benedetti
e Figli S.a.p.A.

Numericable Group

Intek Group S.p-A.
KME AG CEO

KME Germany Bet.
Gmbh
KME
S.r.l.
Ergycapital S.p.A.

ENI S.p.A.

Fondazione Dynamo
Associazione Dynamo

Dinamo Accademy S.r.1l.
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Gabriele Galateri
di Genola) ...l

Luciano Santel

Gabriele Galateri di Genola)
Phair

2014 29
2016 12 31

Assicurazioni

Generali S.p.A.
Lavazza
S.p-A.
Fondazione Giorgio
Cini Onlus
Endered
S.A.
Istituto

Italiano di Tecnologia

Corporate Governance Committee of

Borsa Italiana S.p.A.
Fondazione Studium Marcianum

Columbia Business School
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler
Shinsegae
Luxottica S.p.A.
)

D)

Nerio Alessandri)
Diva Moriani
Guido Pianaroli
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Stephanie

Marco De Benedetti

Francesco Vitulo .................
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Antonella Suffriti ......
Lorenzo Mauro Banfi ......

Stefania Bettoni

Mario Valenti
Commerciale Luigi Bocconi

Valenti

Valenti

Raoul Francesco Vitulo 2010

Universita Commerciale Luigi Bocconi
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O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd

55

55

............ 46

Mario Valenti
Universita
Raoul Francesco Vitulo
MTA
Vitulo
Deloitte Financial Advisory Services S.p.A.

Antonella Suffriti 1984

Antonella Suffriti
University of Modena
Certified Accountant and Auditors
Reconta Ernst & Young S.a.s.
1987

Touche Tohmatsu 2001

Association of
Suffriti
assistant accountant

1991 Deloitte

Deloitte Financial Advisory S.r.l.

CFO
Deloitte FA Transaction Services

Dianthus S.p.A)

Champion
Gucci Armani Bruno Magli Ralph Lauren
Sergio Rossi Golden Lady Fiat General
Motors VM Motori Mahindra Panini Tiscali
Grand Hotel Baglioni Cisa Deutsche Bahn
Snai Gemeaz Elica
Ge.Co. Investimenti
Commerciali Savignano Motoman

Lorenzo Mauro Banfi

Cattolica 1984

Lorenzo Mauro Banfi
Universita
1993
Studio di Revisori Associati

Studio Pirola Pennuto Zei & Associati
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Stefania Bettoni

1998
Register of Auditors
Technical Consultants of the Courts of Milan
Studio Spadacini

Programma 101 S.p.A.
Kinexia S.p.A.
Motovario S.p.A.
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Stefania Bettoni 1994
Universita Commerciale Luigi Bocconi
Association of Certified Accountant and Auditors 1999
2002 Judicial

2003

101
Synergo SGR S.p.A.
Bieffe Medital S.p.A.
Oftalmica Galileo

S.p-A. LTL S.p-A. A2A Retigas S.p-A.
Fondazione Gianfranco Ferré
Fondazione Pier Lombardo
Mario Ambros
Valenti ... Saro S.p.A.
Achille Pinto S.p.A.
Banca Italease
S.p-A. 4000 Dafe
4000 S.p-A.
Giovanni Bosca
Tosti Ivi S.p.A.
68 Immobiliare BA 68
S.p-A.
Investbiz S_p.A.
Jakil S.p.A.
Lampugnani
Farmaceutici S.p.A.
Porto di Lavagna
S.p-A.
Prima Vera S.p.A.
Tekmed
Instruments S.p.A.
Industries S.p.A
Caprotti
S.p-A 1SC
S.p-A
Intercos S.p.A.
Intercos Europe
S.p-A.
Tabicchi S.r.l.
Tecla S.r.1.
Avio S.p.A.
Raoul Francesco Bertolotti
Vitulo ...l S.p.A

Eldor Corporation S.p.A.

Forte Holdings S.p.A.

Industries S.p.A.
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Rhiag Engineering S.p.A. -

Rhiag-1AP
S.p-A.
Octo Telematics Italia
S.p-A.
Octo Telematics Italia
S.r.l.

Moncler Lunettes S.r.l.
Mesdan S.p.A.
MD
Holding S.r.1I.
MM Holdings S.p.A.

Eutron
S.p-A.
Savio Macchine Tessili
S.p-A. Bellco
S.r.l. Bellcobi
S.p-A.

Rhino Bidco S.p.A
Rhino Bondo S.p.A
Altesino
S.p-A.

Azienda Agricola Borgo Scopeto e
Tenuta Caparzo S.r.l.
Eldor Holding
S.p-A.
IP Cleaning S.p.-A.
Redecam Group
S.r.l. 1SC
S.p-A -
Twin Set-Simona
Barbieri S.r.1l.
Conceria Gaiera
S.p.A.
Espresso S.p.A.
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Antonella Suffriti

Moncler
S.p.A.

Lorenzo Mauro Banfi

SPV Venezia S.r.l.
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Carrier Distribution
Italy S.p.A.
Chiron Italia S.p.A.
Cimprogretti
S.p-A.
Commerciale Carelli S.p.A.
DFI S.p.A.
Granato S.p.A.
H7 S.p.A.

Hugo Boss
Shoes & Accessories Italia S.p.A.
ISC S.p.A.
Lascor S.p.A.
Gruppo Swatch
Linde Gas Italia S.r.l.

Linde Hydraulics Italia S.p.A.

Linde Material Handling Italia

S.p-A.
Linde Medicale
S.r.l.
Morgan Stanley SGR
S.p-A.

Puma Italia S.r.I.
Qualifit S.p.A.
Still Italia
S.p-A.
The Swatch Group Italia
S.p-A.

Cillichemie Italiana S.r.1l.
- COOP-LEASE
S.p-A.
Industries S.p.A.
Kering Service
Italia S.p.A.
Lidl ltalia S.r.1I.

Lidl Servizi Immobiliari S.r.1l.

Schroders Italy SIM S_.p.A.
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Fidaty
S.p-A.
Garbi Fin S.r.1l.
Hugo Boss Italia
S.p-A.
Iridea Due S.r.1l.
oM
Carrelli Elevatori S.p.A.
Olaer Italiana
S.p-A. Orofin
S.p-A.
Parker
Hannifin Manufacturing S.r.1l.

Parker Hannifin Manufacturing Holding
Italy S.r.1.
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Stefania Bettoni

Cuneo e Associati S.p.A.
Duec S.r.1I.
Mikla S.r.1.

101 Programma 101 S.p.A

B.C. Finanziaria S.p.A.
Bieffe Medital

S.p-A.
Design Value S.r.l.
LTL S.p.A.
Kinetica Zero
S.r.l.

Kinexia S.p.A.
Lupo S.p.A.
Motovario S.p.A.
Oftalmica Galileo
S.p-A.
Parma One S.p.A.
Qualifarma Retail
S.r.l.
Robilant e Associati
S.p-A.
Synergo SGR S.p.A.
Stella S.p.A.

Stella
Holding di Gianni e Giorgio Chiarva
S.a.p.a.

Stella partecipazioni di

Gianni e Giorgio Chiarva S.a.p.a.
Venice S.r.1l.
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Vanpart

S.p-A.
Capitolocinque S.r.1I.

Capitoloquattro S_p.A.

Capitolosei S.r.l.

Calcutta

S.r.l.

Atlantis

S.r.l.

1.S.P.0. ricerche S.r.I.

Fondazione Visitatrici

Ada Bolchini Onlus

Fondazione

Gianfranco Ferré

Fondazione Pier
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Lombardo
Alcema S.r.l.
O)
(i)
(iii)
(iv)
Remo Ruffini
55
Sergio
N ) g 54
Buongiovanni  ..........cceeiiiiiiiieinnen
Luciano Santel 60
Andrea
Tieghi oo 57
Roberto Eggs 00 52
Mauro Beretta 48

Remo Ruffini
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Sergio Buongiovanni

Luciano Santel Luciano Santel
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2013
Universita Ca"

Foscari Arthur Andersen
VG Rossignol 1996
1999 Santel Retail Brand Alliance
2001 2009 Geox 2009
Stefanel 2015 24 Luciano Santel
Luxottica S.p.A.
Andrea Tieghi Andrea Tieghi
University of Evansville 1994
Wrangler Italia S.r.1 1996
Victorian S.r.1l. Stefanel
1995
Freeland S.r.1l. 1999 2001 Coin
2001 2003 2004 2005
Industries
@
@i
(i)
@av)
Remo Ruffini 31.897
societa a responsabilita
limitata Ruffini Partecipazioni S.r.l.
0.25
625,000
2016 12 31
3,023,526 10,000

Remo Ruffini
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Virginie Sarah Sandrine Morgon

Vivianne Akriche .....................

Christian Gerard Blanckaert

Sergio

Buongiovanni ............ccieiiiieenn.

Marco Diego De Benedetti .........

Gabriele Galateri di

Genola)

Alessandro

Benetton ...,

Alessandri ..o

Moriani

Juan Carlos Torres Carretero

Luciano Santel ....................lL

Stephanie
Phair ...t

Guido

Pianaroli ........................

o

€))

@

@

2016 12 31

31,057

25,989

3,639

520,951

68,926

53,484

9,098

3,639

43,033

58,475

2,896

170,051

27,869

40,492

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

6,011

541,630

Mario Valenti ...............cceveeee.

Antonella Suffriti ...............
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Raoul Francesco
B, 41,000 20,611
Vitulo .o
2016 2,656
2014 28 Stock Option
Plan for Top Management and Key People Stock Option Plan Corporate
Structure
IFRS
2441
5,555,000
Stock Option Plan for Top Management and Key People 5,030,000
Stock Option Plan Corporate Structure 525,000
2014 12 31 (Stock Option
Plan for Top Management and Key People) 4,955,000 (Stock Option Plan

Corporate Structure) 396,771
10.20
Stock Option Plan for Top Management and
Key People
Moncler S.p.A.
2016 31

2018 30
EBITDA

Stock Option Plan Corporate Structure
Moncler S_p.A.

2014 2015 2016 3 31 2018

30

EBITDA

www.monclergroup.com

Governance / Shareholders’ Meeting
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2015 4 23
/
509,645
1,385,000
ii
/
2022
2021
2014 28

30
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4.7
13.27
3.8819 4.1597
2015
1
/ /
EBITDA
2,548,225 2015 23
2,548,225
www.monclergroup.com Governance - Shareholders
KPMG
28 16.34

2015
www_monclergroup.com Governance - Shareholders’ Meeting

2015 30

2016 2017

2020 30
30 2022 30

1.02 2014 28

2013 10

Stock Option Plan 2014 — 2018
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Top Management e Key People Stock Option Plan 2014 — 2018 Corporate Structures ltaly

2016 20

2016-2018 2016-2018 Performance
Shares Plan

2016-2018
i
ii
iii

iv

2016-2018
i il
www_monclergroup.com Governance - Shareholders’ Meeting linfo
88 2,820,500
i
iv
/
iv
v

KPMG S.p-A. 2013 2021

2001 231

www.monclergroup.com
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58/1998 123-b2
2014 28 2000 9 29 11
2001 231
10.1 8.1
1,000,000 0.4

2015 12 31 2016 12 31

™ ) ™
135,361 135,361 142,861 63,587
349,195 349,195 422,898 89,508
484,556 484,556 565,759 153,095

KPMG 203 214,689
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38/05 9 Article 9 of Legislative Decree No. 38/05

IFRS
2016
IFRS
38 59 129

23 103

KPMG S.p.A.
23 25 193
29

124 .64

IFRS
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2016 2015
10.1) (  10.1)

4.1 1,040,311 590 880,393 413

4.2 (252,303) (7,910) (225,495) (8,932)
788,008 654,898

4.3 (312,353) (954) (253,448) (1,085)

4.4 (94,093) (7,355) (79,535) (6,501)
4.5 (68,143) (57,847)

4.6 (15,738) (7,380) (11,389) (3,059)
4.7 297,681 252,679
4.8 492 4,267
4.8 (5,084) (5,975)
293,089 250,971
4.9 (96,767) (83,061)
196,322 167,910
(279) 7
196,043 167,863
5.16 0.79 0.67
5.16 0.78 0.67

2016 2015
10.1) (  10.1)

4. 129,664 74 109,732 51

4.2 (31,447) (986) (28,106) (1,113)
98,217 81,626

4.3 (38,932) (119) (31,590) (135)

4.4 (11,728) 917) (9,913) (810)
4.5 (8,493) (7,210)

4.6 (1,962) (920) (1,420) (381)
4.7 37,103 31,494
4.8 61 532
4.8 (634) (745)
36,531 31,281
4.9 (12,061) (10,353)
24,470 20,928
(3% ®
24,435 20,922
5.16 98 84
5.16 97 84
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2016 2015
196,322 167,910
5.16 154 801
5.16 1,603 4,219
1,847 5,020
5.16 (309) 134
(309) 134
1,538 5,154
197,860 173,064
197,580 173,016
280 48
2016 2015
24,470 20,928
5.16 19 100
5.16 211 526
230 626
5.16 (39) 17
(39) 17
192 642
24,661 21,571
24,626 21,565
35 6

77/319



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

ooooOoog
2016 2015
12 31 ¢ 101 12 31 ¢ 101

5.1 266,882 268,014
5.1 155,582 155,582
5.3 123,925 102,234
5.9 24,691 22,676
5.4 74,682 65,970
645,762 614,476
5.5 135,849 134,063

5.6 104,864 7,523 89,782 7,013
5.12 5,560 4,155
5.9 13,356 20,985
5.8 3,019 0
5.7 243,389 148,603
506,037 397,588
1,151,799 1,012,064
5.16 50,043 50,025
5.16 109,187 108,284
5.16 348,179 219,986
5.16 196,043 167,863
703,452 546,158
119 649
703,571 546,807
5.15 75,835 127,016
5.13 11,880 5,688
5.14 5,258 4,604
5.4 70,953 68,753
5.11 12,043 6,222
175,969 212,283
5.15 64,777 71,182

5.10 132,586 8,131 112,969 8,546
5.12 24,577 36,613

5.11 50,319 3,788 32,210 2,696
272,259 252,974
1,151,799 1,012,064
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2016 2015
12 31 ¢ 100 12 31 ¢ 100

5.1 33,264 33,405
5.1 19,392 19,392
5.3 15,446 12,742
5.9 3,077 2,826
5.4 9,308 8,223
80,488 76,588
5.5 16,932 16,710

5.6 13,070 938 11,190 874
5.12 693 518
5.9 1,665 2,616
5.8 376 0
5.7 30,336 18,522
63,072 49,555
143,560 126,144
5.16 6,237 6,235
5.16 13,609 13,497
5.16 43,397 27,419
5.16 24,435 20,922
87,678 68,073
15 81
87,693 68,154
5.15 9,452 15,831
5.13 1,481 709
5.14 655 574
5.4 8,844 8,569
5.11 1,501 776
21,933 26,459
5.15 8,074 8,872

5.10 16,526 1,013 14,080 1,065
5.12 3,063 4,563

5.11 6,272 472 4,015 336
33,934 31,531
143,560 126,144
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2015 5.16 50,000 | 107,040 10,000 (637) (975)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
25 1,244 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 4,218 935
0 0 0 0 0
2015 12 31 5.16 50,025 | 108,284 | 10,000 3,581 (40)
2016 5.16 50,025 | 108,284 | 10,000 3,581 (40)
0 0 300 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
18 903 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 1,692 (155)
0 0 0 0 0
2016 12 31 5.16 50,043 | 109,187 10,300 5,273 (195)
IFRS 2 FTA
2015 5.16 4,522 1,242 | 117,973 | 130,338 | 419,503 1,071 | 420,574
0 0| 130,338 | (130,338) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0| (30,014) 0| (30,014) 470)|  (30,484)
0 0 0 0 1,269 0 1,269
6,607 (1,242) (22,981) 0| (17,616) 0| (17,616)
0 0 0 0 5,153 1 5,154
0 0 0| 167,863 | 167,863 47| 167,910
2015 12 31 5.16 11,129 0| 195,316 | 167,863 | 546,158 649 | 546,807
2016 5.16 11,129 0| 195,316 | 167,863 | 546,158 649 | 546,807
0 0| 167,563 | (167,863) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 (289) (289)
0 0| (34,883) 0| (34,883) G21)|  (35,404)
0 0 0 0 921 0 921
15,530 0| (21,854) 0 (6,324) 0 (6,324)
0 0 0 0 1,537 1 1,538
0 0 0| 196,043 | 196,043 279 | 196,322
2016 12 31 5.16 26,659 0| 306,142 | 196,043 | 703,452 119 | 703,571
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2015 5.16 6,232 13,341 1,246 (79) (122)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
3 155 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 526 117
0 0 0 0 0
2015 12 31 5.16 6,235 13,497 1,246 446 5)
2016 5.16 6,235 13,497 1,246 446 (5)
0 0 37 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2 113 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 211 (19)
0 0 0 0 0
2016 12 31 5.16 6,237 13,609 1,284 657 (4)
IFRS 2 FTA
2015 5.16 564 155 14,704 16,245 | 52,287 133 52,420
0 16,245 | (16,245) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 (3,741) 0 (3,741) G9)|  (3,800)
0 0 0 158 0 158
823 @155)|  (2,864) 0 (2,196) 0 (2,196)
0 0 0 0 642 0 642
0 0 0 20,922 20,922 6 20,928
2015 12 31 5.16 1,387 0 24,344 | 20,922 68,073 81 68,154
2016 5.16 1,387 0 24,344 | 20,922 68,073 81 68,154
0 0 20,885 | (20,922) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 (36) (36)
0 0 (4,348) 0 (4,348) 65)  (4,413)
0 0 0 0 115 0 115
1,936 0 (2,724) 0 (788) 0 (788)
0 0 0 0 192 0 192
0 0 0 24,435 | 24,435 35 24,470
2016 12 31 5.16 3,323 0 38,158 24,435 | 87,678 15 87,693
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2016 2015
196,322 167,910
41,635 35,959
4,592 1,708
15,530 6,607
96,767 83,061
/ (1,188) (14,859)
/ (14,877) (510) 10,596 (5,883)
/ 17,892 (415) (2,931) 1,282
/ 26,991 1,092 11,778 800
383,664 299,829
(1,854) (4,108)
448 284
(107,917) (114,432)
/ 3,110 314
a) 277,451 181,887
(63,301) (67,657)
1,011 1,470
b) (62,290) (66,187)
(68,592) (69,653)
0 37,781
®3) (29,365)
(34,883) (30,014)
(521) (470)
921 1,269
(12,801) 0
(1,901) 2,223
©) (117,780) (88,229)
¢ )@ o 97,381 27,471
()
146,081 122,400
an (3,790)
97,381 27,471
243,385 146,081
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2016 2015
24,470 20,928
5,189 4,482
572 213
1,936 823
12,061 10,353
/ (148) (1,852)
/ (1,854) (64) 1,321 (733)
/ 2,230 (52) (365) 160
/ 3,364 136 1,468 100
47,820 37,371
(231) (512)
56 35
(13,451) (14,263)
/ 388 39
a 34,581 22,670
(7.890) (8.433)
126 183
(b) (7,764) (8,250)
(8.549) (8.682)
0 4,709
©0) (3,660)
(4,348) (3,741)
(65) (59)
115 158
(1,596) 0
(237) 277
©) (14,680) (10,997)
€)@ o 12,138 3,424
©
18,208 15,256
(10) “72)
12,138 3,424
30,336 18,208

Moncler S.p.A.)
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1.1.

2016 12 31

1.2.

1.2.1.

2016
IFRS

1.2.2.

IAS 24

1.2.3.

1AS

60

Moncler S.p.A.

(1AS)

47

(1ASB

IAS 39
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2.1.

2.2.
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2016 2015
2016 2015 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
AED 4.063440 4.073340 3.869601 3.996618
AUD 1.464320 n/a 1.459600 n/a
BRL 3.856140 3.700440 3.430500 4.311700
CAD 1.465900 1.418560 1.418800 1.511600
CHF 1.090160 1.067860 1.073900 1.083500
CNY 7.352220 6.973330 7.320200 7.060800
CZK 27.034300 27.279200 27.021000 27.023000
DKK 7.445190 7.458700 7.434400 7.462600
GBP 0.819483 0.725850 0.856180 0.733950
HKD 8.592190 8.601410 8.175100 8.437600
HUF 311.438000 309.996000 309.830000 315.980000
JPY 120.197000 134.314000 123.400000 131.070000
KRW 1,284.180000 1,256.540000 1,269.360000 1,280.780000
MOP 8.851500 8.859870 8.420120 8.691862
PLN 4.363200 4.184120 4.410300 4.263900
RON 4.490430 4.448760 4.539000 4.524000
RUB 74.144600 68.072000 64.300000 80.673600
SGD 1.527540 1.525490 1.523400 1.541700
TRY 3.343250 3.025460 3.707200 3.176500
TWD 35.689200 35.250100 33.999500 35.790800
uUsD 1.106900 1.109510 1.054100 1.088700
2.3.
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2.5.

IFRS

25

33
12
10

IFRS
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IFRS
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2.6.

IFRS IFRS 2009 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

2.7

2.7
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2.7.

2.8.
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2.9.

2.10.

12

12

IAS 39
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2.11.
12
2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 act n. 296 of December 27, 2006 2007
TFR 2007 50
2006 12 31
2.12.
2.13.
2.14.
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2.15.

2.16.

2.17.
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2.18.

IFRS

2.19.

IFRS 13

IFRS 13

2.20.

2016

IFRS

IFRS

IAS 19

2014

2014

1ASB

IFRS

2010

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS 13

1AS

38

1ASB

1ASB

2012

IAS 19

IAS 16

IAS 16

2012

2014

IAS 39

IAS 24

IFRS 11

IAS 41

IAS 41

IAS 16
IAS 38

37

IAS 38
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2014 IASB  IFRS 2012 2014 IFRS
IFRS
1AS 19
1AS
2014 12 1ASB 1AS
(1AS 27 2011 )
IFRS 15
IFRS 15 1AS 18
1AS 11 IFRIC 13
IFRS 15 2018
IFRS
2014 IASB  IFRS
IFRS 2018 2018
IFRS
EU
IFRS 14 2014
IFRS 16 2016 2019
IFRIC 22 2016 12 2018
IFRS 10 1AS 28
2014
1AS 12
2016 2017
1AS 2016 2017
IFRS 15 2016 2018
IFRS 2016 2018
IFRS IFRS
2016 2018
IFRS
2017
IFRS 2014 2016 2016 12
2018
1AS40 2016 12 2018
EU
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2016 12 31 Moncler S.p.A.
34
)
( ) 50,042,945 | EUR
Moncler S.p.A.
( ) 15,000,000 | EUR 100.00
Industries S.p.A. Moncler S_p.A.
( ) 700,000 | EUR 100.00
Industries S.p.A.
Industries Textilvertrieb GmbH
( ) 50,000 | EUR 100.00
Moncler Espafia S.L. Industries S.p.A.
( ) 300,000 | HKD 99.99
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd
( ) 8,000,000 | EUR 100.00
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler France S.a.r.l.
( 1,000 | USD 100.00
) Industries S.p.A.
Moncler USA Inc
( ) 2,000,000 | GBP 100.00
Moncler UK Ltd Industries S.p.A.
( ) 195,050,000 | JPY 51.00
Moncler Japan Corporation (*) Industries S.p.A.
( ) 82,483,914 | CNY 100.00
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co. Ltd
( ) 3,000,000 | CHF 100.00
Moncler Suisse SA Industries S.p.A.
( ) 100,000 | CHF 51.00
Ciolina Moncler SA (Moncler Suisse SA)
( 500,000 | EUR 100.00
) Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Belgium S.p.r.I.
( 2,465,000 | DKK 100.00
Moncler Denmark ApS ) Industries S.p.A.
( 18,000 | EUR 100.00
Moncler Holland B.V. ) Industries S.p.A.
( 150,000,000 | HUF 100.00
Moncler Hungary KFT ) Industries S.p.A.
( 50,000 | TRY 51.00
) Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil
Ticaret Ltd. Sti. (*)
( ) 100,000 | EUR 51.00
(Moncler Sylt Gmbh )(*)
Industries
Textilvertrieb GmbH)
( ) 220,000,000 | RUB 99,99
(Moncler Rus LLC) 0,01 (Industries S.p.A.)
(Moncler Suisse SA)
( ) 6,280,000 | BRL 95,00
5,00 (Moncler
(Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e USA Inc)
acessorios Ltda.
Industries S.p.A.
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)
( ) 10,000,000 | TWD 100.00
(Moncler Taiwan Limited) Industries S.p.A.
1,000 | CAD 100.00
Moncler Canada Ltd Industries S.p.A.
200,000 | CzK 100.00
Moncler Prague s.r.o. Industries S.p.A.
369,000 | PLD 70.00
White Tech Sp.zo.o. Industries S.p.A.
5,000,000,000 | KRW 51.00
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shinsegae Inc. (*)
50,000 | AED 100.00
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
15,000,000 | USD 100.00
(Moncler
Moncler USA Retail LLC USA Inc)
650,000 | SGD 100.00
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Singapore PTE,Limited
7,536,000 [ RON 99,00
1,00 Industries S.p.A.
Industries Yield S.r.1
Industries

Textilvertrieb GmbH)

1,000,000 | AED 49.00
(Moncler UAE LLC (*))
Moncler Middle East FZ-
LLC
1] EUR 100.00
Moncler Ireland Limited Industries S.p.A.
2,500,000 | AUD 100.00
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Australia PTY LTD
0| CzK 0.00
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler CZ S.r.o.(** )
( ) 0| EUR 0.00
Moncler S.p.A.
Moncler Lunettes S.r.1.(**)
( ) 0| EUR 0.00

Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Enfant S.r.1.(**)

*

**)
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2016
Moncler UAE-LLC 2016
Mocler Australia PTY LLC 2016
Moncler Ireland 2016
2016 Moncler Lunettes S.r.|
Moncler Enfant S.r.l Moncler CZ
S.r.o
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4.1.

1,040,311 100.0 880,393 100.0
276,138 26.5 260,713 29.6
764,173 73.5 619,680 70.4
2015 619.7 2016 764.2 23
2015 260.7 276.1

143,186 13.8 136,997 15.6 6,189 4.5

EMEA 303,344 29.2 268,468 30.5 34,876 13.0
418,524 40.2 333,501 37.9 85,023 25.5

175,257 16.8 141,427 16.1 33,830 23.9

1,040,311 100.0 880,393 100.0 159,918 18.2
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EMEA

4.2.

2016
11.9

4.3.

2015

4.4.

2016

4.5.

2016

4.6.

2016

57.8

13

28.8
77.7

9.0

2015

2016

2016

25.5

225.5

2015

2015
30.0
2015

94.1

2016
68.1

15.7

4.5
2016 252.3
25.6 2016 24.3
2015 70.4 2016 73.5
2016 58.9
155.5
60.3 36.2
14.6
6.6 2015
10.3 17.8
2014 28 2015
2015 6.
10.2

100/319

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oOoOooodn
2016

23.9

26.8

2015 123.3

2015 31.3
2015
23 2016 20

8 2015
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4.7. EBITDA
2016 297.7 2015 252.7
28.6 2015 28.7
2016 313.4 2015 264.1
30.1 2015 30.0 49.3
EBITDA
EBITDA
EBITDA
EBITDA
2016 Vs
2016 2015 2015
297,681 252,679 45,002 17.8
/ 15,738 11,389 4,349 38.2
313,419 264,068 49,351 18.7
/ 41,635 35,959 5,676 15.8
EBITDA 355,054 300,027 55,027 18.3

101/319



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)

OoOoodooono
2016 EBITDA  55.1 ( 18.3 ) 2015 300.0 ( 34.1 )
355.1 ( 34.1 )
2016 / 41.6 2015 36.0 5.7

4.8

492 284

- 0 3,983
492 4,267

(3,233) (5,975)

_ (1,851) 0
(5,084) (5,975)

(4,592) (1,708)

4.9

(101,797) (107,860)
5,030 24,799
(96,767) (83,061)
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2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
293,089 250,971

(80,599)  27.5 (69,017)  27.5
(8,333) 2.8 (21,682) 8.6
1,914 0.7 ) (1,300) 0.5

(14,780) 5.0 (15,862) 6.3
5,030 1.7 ) 24,799 9.9 )

(96,767)  33.0 (83,061)  33.1
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4.10.

(94,146) (69,632)
(16,342) (13,134)
(5,735) 4,772)

32.8 2015 87.5 2016 116.2

10.1
15.7 2015 6.8 10.2
2016

665 598
1,025 390
771 651
239 159

2016 12 31 3,216 2015 2,424 )
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4.11

(32,756) (27,762)
(8,879) (8,197)
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5.

223,900 0 223,900 223,900
48,468 (22,509) 25,959 23,346
26,703 (15,719) 10,984 9,275
8,109 (4,497) 3,612 3,318
2,427 0 2,427 8,175
155,582 0 155,582 155,582

465,189 (42,725) 422,464 423,596

2016 12 31

2016 223,900 0 41,511 21,790 6,795 8,175 155,582 457,753
0 0 0 4,868 1,569 2,427 0 8,864
0 0 0 (50) ) 0 0 (54)
0 0 (51) 95 G3)  (1,167) 0 (1,126)
0 0 7,008 0 (248)  (7,008) 0 (248)
2016 12 31 223,900 0 48,468 26,703 8,109 2,427 155,582 465,189

2016 0 0  (18,165) (12,515)  (3.477) 0 0  (34,157)
0 0 4,392)  (3.,212)  (1,275) 0 0 (8.879)
0 0 0 37 3 0 0 40
0 0 48 (29) 4 0 0 23
0 0 0 0 248 0 0 248
2016 12 31 0 0 (22,509) (15,719)  (4,497) 0 0 (42,725)
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2015 12 31

2015 223,900 0 38,448 17,032 4,645 942 155,582 440,549
0 0 2,386 4,256 2,626 7,702 0 16,970
0 0 (119) (104) (20) (25) 0 (268)
0 0 796 141 55 38 0 1,030
0 0 0 465 (511) (482) 0 (528)

2015 12 31 223,900 0 41,511 21,790 6,795 8,175 155,582 457,753

2015 0 0 (13,871)  (9,716)  (2,609) 0 0  (26,196)
0 0  (4,083) (2,826)  (1,288) 0 0 (8,197)
0 0 119 51 8 0 0 178
0 0 (330) 2) (28) 0 0 (380)
0 0 0 @ 440 0 0 438

2015 12 31 0 0 (18,165) (12,515)  (3.477) 0 0  (34,157)
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IT
5.2.
2016 - 2015 12 16 2016
2018 2016 12 15 2017

2019
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WACC( )
WACC

8.30

WACC 18.43
2016

5.3.
2,586 (283) 2,303 3,284
10,519 (6,936) 3,583 2,151
77,737 (40,774) 36,963 29,234
135,498 (62,402) 73,096 55,827
14,823 (10,130) 4,693 3,669
3,287 0 3,287 8,069
244,450 (120,525) 123,925 102,234
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2016 5,922 8,327 62,001 101,633 12,316 8,060 198,268
24 1,100 18,779 29,384 2,816 2,507 54,700

(3,358) (239)  (2.,729)  (3,447) (310) (245)  (10,328)

0)) 1 324 1,543 31 (106) 1,791

0 1,330 (638) 6,385 (30)  (7,028) 19

2016 12 31 2,586 10,519 77,737 135,498 14,823 3,287 244,450

2016 (2,638)  (6,176) (32,767) (45,806)  (8,647) 0  (96,034)
(260) (709)  (10,923) (19,143)  (1,721) 0  (32,756)

2,615 215 2,500 3,734 267 0 9,331

0 @ (175) (595) (13) 0 (784)

0 (265) 591 (592) (16) 0 (282)

2016 12 31 (283)  (6,936) (40,774)  (62,402)  (10,130) 0 (120,525)
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2015 12 31
2015 3,358 7,132 47,435 74,046 10,903 2,385 145,259
2,564 1,227 13,548 23,845 1,684 7,819 50,687
0 (1)  (1,819)  (1,378) (548) (219)  (4,015)
0 15 2,263 3,332 107 92 5,809
0 4 574 1,788 170 (2,008) 528
2015 12 31 5,922 8,327 62,001 101,633 12,316 8,069 198,268
2015 (2,433)  (5.635) (22,613) (29,899)  (7,425) 0  (68,005)
(205) (545)  (10,656) (14,702)  (1,654) 0 (27.762)
0 15 1,355 785 480 0 2,635
0 1) (891)  (1,513) (49) 0 (2.,464)
0 0 38 @17 1 0 (438)
2015 12 31 (2,638)  (6,176) (32,767) (45,806)  (8,647) 0  (96,034)
2016
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5.4.
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
74,682 65,970
(70,953) (68,753)
3,729 (2,783)
2008
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2016 2016
12 31
4,578 831 68 (636) 4,841
0 0 0 0 0
48,666 7,171 572 108 56,517
2,157 557 25 0 2,739
0 0 0 0 0
1,456 35 18 124 1,681
4,579 922 199 (132) 5,568
237 (122) 2 2 119
4,104 (885) 28 (31) 3,216
193 €1)) 0 (155) 1
65,970 8,472 912 (720) 74,682
(65,898) (3,284) (233) 527 (68,888)
0 0 0 52 52
474) (138) 1 1 (610)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 (29)
17) 0 0 0 17y
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 @ 0
(2,264) (20) 0 an (1,359)
(68,753) (3,442) (232) 501 (70,953)
(2,783) 5,030 680 (219) 3,729
2015 2015
12 31
2,933 1,692 (158) 111 4,578
0 0 0 0 0
33,422 12,204 3,020 20 48,666
278 1,892 (10) ®) 2,157
1,077 0 0 (890) 0
1,621 123 80 (319) 1,456
2,469 1,894 195 21 4,579
64 163 10 0 237
3,583 23 81 417 4,104
521 (340) 12 0 193
45,968 17,651 3,230 (643) 65,970
(72,254) 6,509 (126) @7 (65,898)
0 0 0 0 0
478) 21 an 0 474)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
) 0 0 4 @17
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
(1,700) 618 0 1 (2,264)
(74,436) 7,148 (143) 2) (68,753)
(28,468) 24,799 3,087 (665) (2,783)

113/319



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
2016 2016 2015 2015
12 31 12 31
16,347 4,841 15,530 4,578
0 0 0 0
215,251 56,517 178,526 48,666
11,315 2,739 11,125 2,157
0 0 0 0
5,925 1,681 4,806 1,456
16,491 5,568 16,273 4,579
340 119 678 237
11,531 3,216 11,642 4,104
0 1 565 193
277,200 74,682 239,145 65,970
(243,508) (68,888) (234,789) (65,898)
217 52 0 0
(2,203) (610) (1,691) 474)
0 0 0 0
(610) (29) 0 0
0 117) 427) 117)
0 0 0 0
©) O} 0 0
(5.175) (1,359) (8,962) (2,264)
(251, 286) (70,953) (245, 869) (68,753)
25,914 3,729 (6,724) (2,783)
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54,219 49,891
12,163 9,244
145,498 130,687
211,880 189,822

(76,031) (55,759)

14.8

4.3

(55,759) (30,044) 10,205 (433) (76,031)
(55,759) (30,044) 10,205 (433) (76,031)

(39,602) (25,193) 9,214 (178) (55,759)

(39,602) (25,193) 9,214 (178) (55,759)
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(8]
(o)}

113,931 98,328
(5,408) (5,947)
(3.659) (2.,599)

2016 2015
10

9.1

(5,947) (1,495) 2,047 13) (5,408)
(2,599) (3,662) 2,627 25) (3,659)
(8,546) (5,157) 4,674 (38) (9,067)

(4,119) (3,186) 1,412 (54) (5.,947)
(1,244) (2,562) 1,244 €0) (2.,599)
(5,363) (5,748) 2,656 (91) (8,546)
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5.7.

2016 12 31 243.4 2015 12 31 148.6

243,389 148,603
) (2,522)

— 5,629 6,652
7,727 14,333

13,356 20,985

— 1,755 2,009
22,514 20,283

422 384

24,691 22,676

2016 12 31 - 5.6 2015 12 31 6.7

- 1.8 2015 12 31 2.0
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132.6 2015 12 31 113.0

2016 2015 10

9.1
5.11.

— 1,552 1,494
3,467 3,283

26,414 16,556

12,608 5,626

6,278 5,251

50,319 32,210

— 12,043 6,222
12,043 6,222
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(VAT)
5.12.
2016 12 31 5.6 2015 12 31 4.2
2016 12 31 24.6 2015 12 31 36.6

5.13

(1,015) (7,500) 0 0 0 (8,515)
(4,673) (1,252) 2,664 (104) 0 (3,365)
(5.688) (8.752) 2,664 (104) 0  (11,880)
(1,015) 0 0 0 0 (1,015)
(2,095) (3,001) 505 (82) 0 (4,673)
(3.110) (3,001) 505 (82) 0 (5,688)
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(1,988) (456) 142 ®) (395) (2,700)
(2,616) (30) 88 0 0 (2,558)
(4,604) (486) 230 ®) (395) (5.258)

(2,146) (190) 165 0 183 (1,988)

(2,966) (39) 389 0 0 (2,616)

(5.112) (229) 554 0 183 (4,604)
2007

TFR

— (1,914) (2,082)
39 (€1D)

(156) (159)

142 175

/ (225) 183

_ (2,192) (1,914)
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TFR

1.31%
1.50%
1.50%
3.58%
4.42%

70.00%

M2015 (*)

F2015 (*)

(*) ISTAT -

+0.5%
-0.5%

(+1
(-1

x(1+20%)

x(1-

20%)

(+0,5%)
(-0,5%)

(+0,5%)
(-0,5%)

(+1
(-1

)

)
)
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5.15

4 2,525
62,053 68,283

2,720 374
64,777 71,182
75,835 127,016

63,555 62,022
12,280 64,994

0 0
75,835 127,016
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2016
2016 12 31
2015 12 31
2015 12 31
0.4

84.7

Moncler S.p.A.

2017 12 31

123/319
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24 2015 12 31 48
40.3

0.2 2015 12 31



EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n(E30200)

Oooooooa

243,389
3,019

(64,777)

(75,835)

148,603
0

(71,182)

(127,016)

A. 1,178 976
B. 242,211 147,627
C. 0 0
D. (A)+(B)+(C) 243,389 148,603
E. 3,019 0
F. O) (2,525)
G. (62,053) (68,283)
H. (2,720) (374)
l. (F+(G)+(H) (64,777) (71,182)
J. M- ¢E)- O 181,631 77,421
K. (2,092) (64,114)
L. 0 0
M. (73,743) (62,902)
N. K)+(L)+() (75,835) (127,016)
0. @+(N) 105,796 (49,595)
2005 10 CESR 28
5.16.
2016
2016 12 31 50,042,945 250,214,724
0.2
2016 12 12.8 0.4 1,000,000
Moncler S.p.A)
2016 34.9 2015 30
2014 28
90,266 10.2
)
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2015 (637) 0 (637) (1,314) 339 (975)
4,218 0 4,218 1,289 (354) 935

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 12 31 3,581 0 3,581 (25) (15) (40)
2016 3,581 0 3,581 (25) (15) (40)
1,692 0 1,692 (212) 57 (155)

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

2016 12 31 5,273 0 5,273 (237) 42 (195)
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2016 2015
2016 12 31
IAS 33 45
2016 2015
196,043 167,863
249,268,029 250,086,129
0.79 0.67
0.78 0.67
6.
IFRS
7.
7.1.
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2016 12 31

62,773 193,111 104,639 360,523
4,308 16,522 10,263 31,092
7,026 15,579 1,083 23,688

2015 12 31

43,218 142,641 108,629 294,488
3,893 14,458 10,154 28,505
5,286 19,852 12,160 37,298
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7.2.
2016 12 31
11,682 10,115
11,682 10,115
8.
9.
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2016
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75,201 26,261 40,870 30,811 16,777 5,754 15,698 13,226 4,804 13,987 243,389

2,887 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 132 3,019
26,209 32,681 8,405 20,132 908 408 3,727 8,770 601 3,023 104,864
7,070 980 452 795 99 52 914 273 0 2,721 13,356
4,113 5,270 3,221 2,523 6,114 511 493 782 633 1,031 24,691

115,480 65,192 52,948 54,261 23,808 6,725 20,832 23,051 6,038 20,804 389,319
(92,696) (16,161) (6,464) (3.546) (4,042)  (448)  (759) (1,704)  (724) (6,042) (132,586)

(140,608) 0 ®) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1)  (140,612)
(28,710)  (4,085) (5,608) (2,471) (1,356)  (648) (3,145) (2,171)  (486) (1,639)  (50,319)
(1,257) 0 (10,199) 0 0 0 0 (462) (125) 0 (12,043)

(263,271) (20,246) (22,274) (6,017) (5,398) (1,096) (3,904) (4,337) (1,335) (7,682) (335,560)
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0ooooooo
46,082 12,367 12,741 23,004 14,946 6,107 8,017 8,980 5,282 11,077 148,603
27,954 25,963 4,875 16,935 636 14 2,882 6,383 1,073 3,067 89,782
11,721 1,415 2,181 1,044 @D 117 1,293 1,017 0 2,218 20,985
5,079 5,004 3,238 2,327 3,823 513 562 762 537 831 22,676
90,836 44,749 23,035 43,310 19,384 6,751 12,754 17,142 6,892 17,193 282,046
(80,851) (12,636) (3,572) (4,192) (3,126)  (391)  (980)  (866)  (371) (5,984) (112,969)
(198,094) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (86) 0 (18)  (198,198)
(24,662) (1,797) (1,595) (1,433)  (895)  (369)  (421)  (826)  (122) (90)  (32,210)
1,347) 0 (4,759) 0 0 0 0 0 (115) @ (6,222)
(304,954) (14,433) (9,926) (5,625) (4,021)  (760) (1,401) (1,778)  (608) (6,093)  (349,599)

96.6

43.9
2015 12 31
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65.6
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1,592 1,589 1,113 583 1,856
724 804 566 345 1,031
(1,624) (1,621) (1,135) (594) (1,894)
(738) (820) (577) (352) (1,052)
IFRS 13
2016 12 31 Moncler S.p.A 60
2017 12 31 (Euribor)
40.3 2015 12 31 84.7
2016 12 31
/ 0.25 392 379
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9.3.
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IFRS 13

4 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
64,144 64,665 26,949 35,607 2,109 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

(167) 167) 470 (637)

- 2,720 2,720 1,486 1,234
- (2.887) (2,887) (1,016) (1,871)

o O O o
o O o o
o O o o
o O O o
o O O o
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10.1.

documents”

2016

2015

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

" www._monclergroup.com, under “ Governance/Corporate

Moncler Japan Corporation
2016 59.4

50.2 ) Moncler Japan Corporation

2016 67.4 2015 59.2 )

Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi)

Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil

Ticaret Ltd. Sti)

2016

s.r.1.)

2016 0.2 2015 0.2 )

(La Rotonda S.r.l1.)
(Industries S.p.A)
0.6 2015 0.4 2016

0.2 2015 0.1
Shinsegae International Inc.
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
2016 0.4 2015 1.2

(Industries S.p.A) Moncler Lunettes
(Moncler Enfant S.r.l.)

(Moncler S.p.A.)

(Moncler Enfant S.r.l1.) 2014

2016

2016

2016

2016
7,380

4,641 (2015 3,666 )
184 (2015 190 )
2,656 (2015 2,149 )
( 10.2 )
2015 3,059
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(Yagi Tsusho Ltd)

2016
12 31

59,446 (23.6)

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

2015
12 31

50,237 (22.3)

(Yagi Tsusho Ltd)

(67,356)  26.7

(59,169)  26.2

(223) 0.2 (223) 0.3
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic
ve dis ticaret limited sirketi,)

590 0.1 413 0.0
(La Rotonda S.r.1.)
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.) (160) 0.1 48 0.1

(282) 0.3 (810) 1.0
(Shinsegae International Inc.)

(163) 0.1 (400) 0.2
(Shinsegae International Inc.)

(6,850) 7.3 (5,468) 6.9
(631) 0.2 (537) 0.2

(7,380)  46.9

(3,059) 26.9

(23,009)

(19,164)

® o O T 92
|
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31
B (8,049) 6.1 (8,426) 7.5
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd)
7,111 6.8 6,722 7.5
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd)
0 0.0 (19) 0.0
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic
ve dis ticaret limited sirketi,)
(¢)) 0.0 (101) 0.1
(Shinsegae International Inc.)
412 0.4 291 0.3
(La Rotonda S.r.1
81 0.1 0 0.0
(La Rotonda S.r.1.) (1)
(3,788) 7.5 (2,696) 8.4
(4,396) (4,229)
a -
b -
C -
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31

590 (7,910) (954) (7,355) (7,380)
1,040,311 (252,303) (312,353) (94,093) (15,738)
0.1 3.1 0.3 7.8 46.9

7,523 (8,131) (3,788)
104,864 (132,586) (50,319)
7.2 6.1 7.5
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413 (8,932) (1,085) (6,501) (3,059)
880,393 (225,495) (253,448) (79,535) (11,389)
0.0 4.0 0.4 8.2 26.9
7,013 (8,546) (2,696)
89,782 (112,969) (32,210)
7.8 7.6 8.4
10.2.
2016 12 31 2014 2015 2016
2014
2014- 2018 Stock Option Plan
for Top Management and Key People 2016 12 31
EBITDA
10.2
2014-2018 Italian Corporate
Structures 2014 2015 2016
12 31 EBITDA
10.2
13.27
o Stock Option Plan for Top Management and Key
People 2018
o Italian Corporate Structure
2017
2017 31
2018
3.8819 4.1597
2016 6.9
0.9
2016 12 31
4,405,000 166,700 2016
90,266
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2015

2015

Moncler S.p.A.

2015 2,548,225 3
Moncler S.p.A.
2015 12 1,385,000
16.34
2015
2020 30 2021 30 2022 30
EBITDA
2015
16.34
2019 31
3.2877
2016 2015 1.3
2016 12 31 1,195,000
2016 20 2016-2018 2016

Moncler S.p.A.

3,800,000

2016 2018 EPS

2,856,000

2016 12 31 2,838,000 2016 7.3

IFRS

www .monclergroup.com

Governance
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10.3.

(Ciolina Moncler SA 1,137 728 409 1,522 203 99

164 14 150 150 49 15
(White Tech Sp.zo.0.)

77 484 293 1,324 28 14

(Ciolina Moncler SA

134 28 106 118 31 9

(White Tech Sp.zo.0.)

327 7
273 64
185 62

203 3
207 )
(108) A3)
™)
2016 Moncler Lunettes S.r.|

Moncler Enfant S.r.l
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10.4.

2016 20 2016-2018

10.2

10.5.

2016
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=
o
b

»

2,887 - 2,887 2
2,887 - 2,887
Q) 104,864 22,514
™* 243,389 -
348,253 22,514 -
351,140 22,514 2,887

™) 93,373 20,283

™) 148,603 -
241,976 20,283 -
241,976 20,283 -

(2,720) - (2,720)

- (73,743) (73,743)

(2,720) (73,743) (76,463)
Q) (142,331) -
™ ® -
@) - -

(62,053) (2,092) (64,145) 3
(204,388) (2,092) (64,145)
(207,108) (75,835) (140,608)
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- - - 2
(374) - (374) 2
- (62,902) (62,902) 3
374) (62,902) (63,276)
Q) (121,503) -
™ (2,522) -
™) ) -
(68,283) (64,114) (132,397) 3
(192,312) (64,114) (132,397)
(192,686) (127,016) (195,673)

*
10.7

325,730
KPMG S.p.A.
210,162
Network KPMG S.p.A.
22,840
KPMG S.p.A.
7,027
Network KPMG S.p.A.
28,810
KPMG S.p.A.
124,285
Network KPMG S.p.A.
718,854
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11.

Moncler S.p.A.

Remo Ruffini

**k*k
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58/98
1.
2016
2. 2016 12
3.
3.1
2002
2016
3.2
2017 28

154

12 31

31

19

12 31

1998

24

2016 12 31

58

154

C0S0

EC 1606/2002
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MONCLER GROUP CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Consolidated income statement
of which of which
[Eurc00) Hotes 26 related parties 215 related parties
{note 1001} {note 10.1)
Revenus R 1.0u0,311 a0 B850, 368 A413
Cost of sales 42 {252, 303) 7.0 {225, 485) (B.832)
Giross mangin T8E,008 654, 596
Salling expantgas 43 {312,353} (G54} {253,448} {1.085)
General and adminstralive expanges 4.4 834 093 ) {7.355) (78,535} {6,501}
AdvarSsing and promotion expensas 45 58,143} (57 847
Mon recurming incomafexpensesh 4.5 {15,738} {7,380} {11,385 (3.058)
Operating resuf a7 27 68 752,670
Finanscial income 43 ] 4,267
Financial expanses 48 {5, 84 {5.4975)
Incoma bafors taes 243 060 FEVETN]
Income taxes 49 86, 76Ty (B3.061)
Het Income, Ineluding Minority 106,102 167,010
Mo contralling intenests (279} 7
Hit insome, Group share 196,043 167,663
Earnings per share [unit of Eura) 516 0.7o 0.67
Diluited earmings per share (unit of Euno) 515 078 0.67
MONCLER - ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMEER 21, 2016 50
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

(Eurcy D00 Naolas 2018 2015
Mol profit l0ss) for the period 196,322 167,810
GainafLossss) on fak value of hedge derivatives 516 154 &
Gainsflosses) o exchangs d erances on 516

tramslating foraign operations 1.69% 4,219
Itema that are or may be reclassified to profit or

loss 1,847 5,020
Other GainsLosses) 5.16 (30 134
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or

loss {305} 134
Othar comprahensive ncomaf{loss), net of tax 1,558 5154
Total Comprehensive ncomay/{oss) 197 BE0 175,064
Attributable to:

Group 197,560 173,016
Mo contralling interests 260 A48
& ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 21, 2016 - MONCLER
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Consoldoled stotermnsent of finoncial position

o " of which o of which
(Emo Hotes !:1'& rafated parties ;:E' rifatod partses
(b 10.1) [rota 10 1)
Hrands and ofher ntangtde ssels - el a1 20, B 268, M4
Gl 51 155, 552 155,582
Property, plant ard equgement - net 53 123,905 102,234
Cbwer ncny-curmrenl assols 59 4,5 2ENS
[ednmaed lm ssseds 54 4,682 i 0
Mon-ourent assats 0 TED B4 478
v o Al W ori in progr - ] 135,548 1334, 063
Trade Accound recen ales ERH 104,554 7523 58,182 703
o lases 512 5,560 4 155
Citbwer campent assaols 59 13,38 o0, W5
Finanecial cument wsets 58 a9 o
Cash s canh ey absnt 5.7 3,550 145 GG
[ nasats S0, aT 307,588
Total assots 1,154, Tedh 1,012,064
Shan coapital S0 a0, 0403 50,05
Shage pIeATIUM s 516 108,187 106,754
Cithwiel posiryes LAl 481 219,886
Med pessult, Grotg shafe 516 1946, 04 167 863
Equity, Group share 700, 452 545, 168
Mo controling intireats 119 &40
Enuity TOAET 548,807
L) -lisfomn BT s AL 4, 6kD 127, M6
Prowesions ren-cuman 513 11,8290 4,588
Pension funds and sgents by ing mdenmmites 514 5,758 4,604
Dederred la habiios ER 0, 553 68, 53
Oithwst en-camment habililios 511 12,0458 & e
Moi-Cliemant liabditios 175068 2283
Shar-leam barow g 515 TTT 182
Tradhi aconind payabled 510 132, 584 13 112,569 8,445
IFccame laxes 512 24,577 R )
Cithwer camrent luakwlil =11 50319 o, MEE &, F10 2 1M
Curment lisbiitios FIF¥] 2 BT
Total linkdities and equity 1,151, e 1012064
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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af which of which
Consalidated statement of cash flows Yonr 2016 ralatad Yonr 2015 related
|arties parties
Eur 0]
Caal flow from operating scihilnm
Coomend dated pesull 196,327 167,040
Depuescaatem and amortiston A1 35,558
Bt hrarcml (ncome)speroes 4,592 1,708
Cotheer nen cash gncameyepornas 15,530 6607
Incomes o axpens es Ty &9,081
Charges m nwveriones - (inoeaselDecreass {1,158 {1, B
Chargis: i lado rocon abslis - (Feros s {14,577 faLy) 10,555/ (LX)}
Chargis i trade payaties - oesa(Decreass) 17 RG 15 2 53y 1,252
Changs in other cured assetsdisbdties it 1, 1,7 Eri]
Coasls flaw g ol f{abasarbid) from eperaling activities ARAGEL 290,879
Interemt @ other bank changes pakd {1, 8, 10y
Il poscived A4 e
Iwon T gasd {107,997 {114,458
Changes in ather non-oument assetsdiabilities 3,100 a4
Wit cash flow from opersting activities (s 2TTAS 181,887
Caal flow from imaling scfiviles
Purchass of tangble and intangible fixed assots FL il 6T EAT
Proceeds from saks of tangble and ntanpble fied asels 1,001 14708
Nt cash flow from investing ooty itkes b} B2, 2004 665, 187}
Casl flow from Minandng aciiitos
Repayivwnl o bomosmdgs 650, 500 60 65
Prosoeds from bromamysngs V] 7.7
Ehirt leam bomowings vanalion <3 Pt e S
Dividends pad 1o shareholders £ 30,0145
Dre il ends ol 1o rer-coniroliang enlene s 521 [y
Shueo szapital s w21 1.2
Treasyry Shoras yanabon {12,801 m
Orther changis i Mot Equty {1 901 207
Wit caih flow From finandng ol itiea (&) {117,780k {BE 220}
Fot inoreasedjdeonsana} in cash and cash squivakents [3)+{bls{o) 7,381 FTAT1
Cash and caah equivalents ol the beginning of the period 48081 AF2AM
Efiect of exchangs rate changes i 3, i
Met increas esf{decroass) in cash and cash equivalents BI‘E 2T 471
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period S8 1081

O behalfl of the Board of Divectors of Moncler S.p A,

The Chairman

Remo Ruffini
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. CENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE CROUP

L1, The Group and its core business

The parent company Moncler S p A is a company established and domiciled in aly, with i
vegistered office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan, Italy, and registration number of
46422000561,

The consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended December 31, 2016 include

lI]L‘ PH.IL'IJI. COmprany H.]'J.d iz Slll]‘#idiﬂl’il‘zﬁ ::IIL‘I'L‘H.“.L'J.' I*.'[‘L‘!TL".I L ;= {l:l\'.' “EIUI.I’J" :l.

To date, the Group's core businesses are the creation, production and distribution of clothing
for men, women and children, shoes, leather goods and other accessories under the Moncler

brrand name.

1.2. Basis for the preparation of the consolidated financial statemenis

1.2.1.  Relevant accounting principles

The 2016 consolidated financial  statements have been prepared in accordance  with
International Financial Reporting Standards ["TFRS") issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board ("IASBE") and endorsed by the Ewropean Union. IFRS also includes all
International Aceounting Standards ["IAS") and interpretations of the International Financial

Reporting  Interpretations  Committee  ["IFRIC"),  previously known as  the Standing

Interpretations Committes ["SIC"),

The consolidated hnancial statements  include  the consolidated  income  statement,  the
consolidated statement of r‘nmpre]mnﬁive imcome, the consalidated statement of financial
position, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash

flows and the explanatory notes to the consolidated financial statements,

1.22  Presentation c:,l".!ﬂw ﬁnﬂur‘fa!’ staterments

The Croup presemis itz consolidated income statement by destination, the method thar is
considered most representative for the business at hand. This method iz in fact consistent with
the internal reporting and management of the business,

With reference to the consolidated statement of financial position, a basis of presentation has
been chosen which makes a distinetion between current and non-current assets and liabilities, in
aceordance with the provisions of parageaph 60 and thereafrer of TAS 1,

The consolidated statement of cash flows is prepared under the indirect method.

G4 ANMNUAL BEPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 - MONCLER
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In accordance with the provisions of IAS 24, related-party transactions with the Group and
their impact, if significant, on the consolidated stavement of financial position, consolidated

Income statement ﬂ]'l.d. E!l!?l]]:il}liilﬂ.tffl statement l}f fﬂb’ll “l.'.\'lil"b' ane H:EIII}I'H.‘IZI 1'.'!'?!0'?.’.

1.2.3.  Basis for measarement

The consclidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
the measurement of certain financial instruments [ie. derivatives measured at fair value in
aceordance with [AS 39) and on a going concern basiz.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Ewro thousand, which is the functional
currency of the markets where the Croup mainly operates.

1.2.4.  Use of estimates

The preparation of the consolidated lnancial statements and the related explanatory notes in
conformity with [FRE requires that management make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the reporting date. The estimates and related assumptions are based on historical experience
and other relevant factors, The actual results could differ from those estimates, The estimates
and underlyving assumptions are reviewed perodically and any variations are reflected in the
consolidated income statement in the period in which the estimate i revised of the revision
affects only that period or even in subzequent perods if the revizgion aflfects both current and

future periods.

In the event that management’s estimate and judzment bad a significant impact on the amonnts

n:uugnizml in the consolidated financial statements or in case that there i a nsk of future
I

the reporting date, the [‘u“-:rv.'ing motes will include the relevant information.

adjuslments on the amonnts rm"ngnized for assets and labi

ies in the periﬂd immediately after

The estimates pertain mainly o the following captions of the consolidated financial statements:
* impairment of non-current assets and gnndwl']l;
* impairment of trade receivables (bad debt provision );
* impairment of inventories (obsolescence provision);
o recoverability of deferred tax nssets;

¢ provision for losses and contingent liabalities,

fmpr?frmmrt qu:-ri-r'unmi! assets and gr}mfu-‘fﬂ

MNon-current azsets include property, plant and equipment, intangible azsets with ind

useful life and goodwill, mvestments and other financial assets,
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Management periodically reviews non-current assets for impairment if events or changes in
circumstances indicate thar the CATTVINE Amonnt may not be recoverable, When a review for
impairment is conducted, the recoverable amount is estimated based on the present value of
future cash flows expect w0 derive from the asset or from the sale of the asset itself, at a suitahle

dizcount rate.

When the recoverable amount of a non-current asset is less than its carrying amount, an

impairment loss i recognized immediately in profit or loss and the carrying amount is reduced
to its recoverable amount determined hased on value-in-use caleulation or its sale’s value in an

arm's-length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan,

Impeirment of trade receivables

The bad debt provision reprezents management’s best estimate of the probable loss for
unrecoverable trade receivables. A provision for impairment is determined based on probable
loases arising from doubtful debt tnking inte consideration the nriginal credit terms, the
economic envirenment and the company’s histerical trend together with the monitoring controls

in place.

Tmpatnment of inventory

The Group manufactures and sells mainly clothing goods that are subject to changing consumer
needs and fazhion trends. Az a result, it is necessary o consider the recoverability of the cost of
inventories and the related required provision. Inventory impairment represents management's
best estimate for losses arising from the sales of aged products, taking into consideration their
saleability through the Group's distribution channels.

Recoverability of deferved tax assets

The Cmup is o.-'lll:jcul Lo IMCOme TARXes D0 I rons jurisd.ictiuns. Jlll%llll.‘lll 1s n:quin:d in
determining the provision for income taxes in each territory. The Group recognizes deferred tax
assets when it is expected that they will be realised within a period that is consistent with

management estimates and husiness plans.

Pravision for fosses and contingent labifities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigations arising in the countries where it operates.
Litigation iz inevitably  subject 1o risk and uncertainties  surrounding  the  eventz and
circumstances associated with the claims and associated with lecal legislation and jurisdiction.
In the normal course of business, management requests advice from the Group legal consultants
ﬂ.l!d fax ex FuE!rL*-T. TIIE‘ rﬁﬂl'.lg?] |t:i1'lll ﬂr i ].'-rnvi::inll :iﬁ 1'!&':4."1" oI mﬂnﬂ.g&!nﬂ'“t’.‘ hﬂ‘.‘t ﬁﬁti“lﬂ.tﬂ WI'IE“ an
outflow of resowrces is probable to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. In those circumstances where the outflow of resources iz pozsible or the amount of
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the u}.r]i.gal.iuu cannot be relial:l}' measured, the contingent liabilities are diselosed in the notes 1o

congolidated financial statements.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES USED IN THE
PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accounting principles set out below have been applied consistently for fiscal year 2016 and

the prior year.

2.1, Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprize those of the Paremt Company and i
subsidiaries, of which the Parent owns, directly or indivectly, a majority of the voting rights and
over which it exercises contrel, or from which it is able to benefit by vietue of its power to

govern the subsidiaries” financial and operating policies.

The financial results of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the parent

company, using consistent accounting policies.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which contral is transferved o the Croup and
cease o be consolidated feom the date on which conteel iz transferved out of the Group. Whers
the Group loses contral of a subsidiary, the consolidated financial statements include the results
for the portion of the reporting period during which the parent company had control. In the
consolidated financial statements, non-controlling interests are presented separately within
equity and in the statement of income. Changes in the parent’s ownership interest, that do not
result in a loss of contral or changes that represent acdquisition of non-controlling interests after

the control has been ohtained, are accounted for as changes in equity.

In preparing the consclidated financial statements the effects, the balances as well as the
unrealized profit or loss recognized in assets resulting from imtra-group transactions are fully

eliminatad,

Investments in associales

Investments in associates are accounted for weing the equity method whereas the initial
recognition is stated at acquisition cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change
in the investor's share of net assets. On acquisition of the investment any difference between the
caEt l.'!r t|:|e inv&.lment -HI'HI IIIP.‘ 'Lln.re:;l:nr's 5|Iﬂl'l."‘! l'.lf tIIE net rair '\"ﬂlllﬂ‘ l.'lr IIIE HEEI'H."I.HTE‘F assets H.II{I
liabilities is included in the carrying amount of the investment. If the investor's share of losses of
the associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the investor's interest iz reduced to
gero and additional lozses are provided for and a liahility is recogmized 1o the extent that the
imvestor haz incurred a legal obligation or has the intention o make payments on behall of the

associate.
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2.2, Foreign currency

Items included in the linancial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional

I.'!-II1TEII¢F'.:|.

Transactions in foreign currencies

Fﬂrﬁigl: lI'!'I.Ll'“’.‘ﬂI::." transactions are m"'l.'“'fil.‘!d I'.I‘I_i" H.F].'!]}'llllg I']'Iﬂ .ql'l-"!t en‘lmng& rate at 'I'IIIP'. lI'IF.ltE II'I-'II "l'I.E
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, which are held at
year-end, are translated into the functional eurrency at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting
dare. Exchange differences arising on the settlement on the translation of monetary transactions
at a rate different from those at which they were translated at initial recognition are recoznized
in the consolidated income statement in the period in which they arise.

T?T.H'Mulrﬂ'!l-ﬂ" nfhile muf!& e'.:,l"o.r'cﬂmm -BHSIIJFF.'WR

Assets and liabilities of overseas subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements
are translated inte the Group's reporting currency of Euros at the exchange rate ruling at the
reporting date. Income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate for the
reporting period, as it is considered o approximate at best the actual exchange rate arv the
transaction date. Differences arising on the adoption of this method are recognized separately in
other comprehensive imcome and are presented in a separate component of equity as translation
reserve until disposal of the foreign operation. Goodwill and fair value adjustments ansing on
the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation
and translated at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting date.

T‘Ilﬂ I'I'.Iﬁllll EII‘IIHHEE rates IIFEI.'I T canvert III'IT'.'.I F.IIN '|hE ﬂl'.ll]ﬁl'rlll'.!ﬂtﬁd rlll'lﬁlh"lﬂ] statements ﬂf
foreign subsidiaries as at and for the vears ended December 31, 20016 and December 31, 2015
are as follows:

Ay rati | Fabe ol the end of the
J .M.u31| As at 21
201 an Dacember 201 Docember 2015

AED 4062440 4,0732408 2, BE0aM 2006018
AUD 1404320 n'af 1, 450000 n'a
BRL 3855140 3.7004408 3.430800 411700
CAD 1 485000 1.4185608 1.418800 1.511800
GHF 1090160 1067860 1073900 1.083500
CNY 7352220 £.9732308 7320000 7.050800
CZK 27 034300 27 270200 27021000 27023000
DKK 7445190 7 A5ETO0 T AS4400 T AGZE00
GBP 0819483 0.7258508 0.856180 0.723050
HKD B592180 B0 8175100 8437000
HUF F11.438000 209, 9960008 305 B20000 5980000
JBY 120187000 124, 2140008 123, 400000 131070000
KRwW 1,284 180000 1,258 540000 1,208 350000 1,280, 780000
MO B 851500 B.8505708 8.420120 8691882
PLM 4303200 41841208 4,410600 4263800
ROMN 4480430 4, 24876508 4520000 4524000
RUB 74148500 58,07 20008 54, 00000 BO.G73600
G0 1527540 1, 52540 1523400 1541700
TRY 3343250 30254508 207300 2176500
TWD 33082200 25 2500008 33050300 35, 730800
usD 1,1 06500 1,10051 08 1, 054100 1088700

-

ANNUAL BEPORT AT DECEMBER 21, 2016 - MONCLER

156/319

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.3, Business combinations
Businezs combinations are accounted under the acquisition method.

Under this method, the identifiable assets acquin:;l and the Labilities assumed are measured
|'n1't1'a||}r at their nmlllisiriml-date fair values. The costs incurred in a business combination are

accounted for as exXpenses in the pnrinr]s in which the services are rendered.

Goodwill is determined as the excess of the aggregate of the considerations transferred, of any
non-controlling interests and, in a business combination achieved in stages, the fair value of
previously held equity interest in the acquiree compared to the net amounts of fair value of
assets transferved and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date, If the fair value of the net
assets acquired is greater than the acquisition cost, the difference 15 recognized directly in the
statement of income at the acquisition date. Non-controlling interests could be measured either
at their fair value at the acquisition date or at the non-controlling interests” proportionate share
of the identifiable net assets. The election of cither method is done for each single business

combination.

If the initial acconnting for a business combination iz incomplete by the end of the reporting
period in which the combination oceurved, the Group shall report in the financial statements
provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. During  the
measurement period, that shall not exceed one year from the acquisition date, the provisional
amounts are retrospectively adjusted 1o reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date and, if known, would have affected the

measurement of assets and liabilities recognized at that date.,

2.4. Non-current assets available for sale and dizscontinued operations

Non-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations are clazsified as available for
F\-ﬁIE “"Ilﬁll 1|!IE'lr \'ﬁlllﬂ? are m":ﬂ'\"ﬁml‘rlﬂ ]nﬂi“l!’ thmllgh a Pml‘rﬂl‘l]f" ﬁﬂlﬂ tmnﬁﬂl:t'i.ﬂ'“. I'n Flll"h
conditions, they are valued at the lower of their carrying value or fair value, net of cost to sell if
their value is mainly recoverable through a sale tranzaction instead of continued use,

[hscontinuesd nperatinn:z are n}mmtinn::! that:
* include a separate line of business or a different geographical area;

* are part of a single coordinated plan for the dispozal of a separate major line of business

or geographical area of activity;
e congist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpoze of being zold,

In the consolidated income statement, non-current assetz held for sale and disposal groups that
meet the requirements of IFRS 5 0 be defined as "discontinued operations” | are presented in a
single caption that includes both gains and lossez, az well as losses or gains on dispozal and the
velated tax effect. The comparative period is subsequently restated in accordance with IFRS 5.
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As far as the financial position is concerned, non-current assets held for sale and dispozal
groups that meet the requirements of IFRS 5 are veclassified as current azsets and liabilities in
the period in which such requirements arise. The comparative financial statements are not

restated or reclassified.

2.5, Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or manufacturing cost, not revalued net
of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (“impairment"). Cost includes criginal
purchase price and all costs directly atributable to bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use.

Depreciation
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment iz calenlated and recognized in the consolidated
income statement on a stralght-line basis over the estimated useful lives as reported in the

following table:

Category Depreciation period

Land Mo depreciation

Busildingss Fram 25 1o 33 years

Plant and equipment From %10 12 years

Fistares s firtiazs Frromn 5t 10 years

Electronic machinery and equipment  From 3 io 5 years

Leasehold improvements Lower between lease period and wsefol life of improvements

Chbher fixed asista Depending on marke conditioms generally sarhin the expectead arility o the sntiry

Leased azsers are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it iz

n:as-.'-lmhl}' certain that the 'f;rc-up will take nwnﬂrsllip of the asset |1-:; the end of the lease term.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual value ave reviewed at each reporting period and
adjusted if appropriate.

Ceaindlasaes on the rﬁspaﬂrf af‘f_uupe'r!}: pfuﬂ!' erael egrm:pment
Cains and losses on the di.-ipnsal aof property, |]]H.II'L and equipment represent the difference

between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted for
when the relevant transaction becomes unconditional.

2.6. Intangible assets

Coodrill
Goodwill arising from business combination is initially recognized at the acquisition date as
deseribed in the notes related 0 “Business combinations".
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Coodwill is in

H.IIIle'liZI:d ]'H.ll :SLlLIjE'I'.',-l LLE] illlE.lHi.l'.[!lL‘lll Tiest I)H‘l'rl'.'ll'.[!ll.‘ll HIIII:IHI“}' O I fI'E'I.IuL'II'.I‘__I.' L' EVENLE Or

uded within intangible assets with an indefinite useful life, and therefore, is not

changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. After the

imitial recognition, goodwill is measured at acquizition cost less accumulated impairment.

As part of the IFRS fiet time adoption, the Group chose not to apply IFRS 3 “Business

Combinations” retrospectively regarding acquisitions made prior to the transition date [ January
1, 2009); consequently, goodwill resulting from acquisitions prior to the transition date o IFRS
15 still recorded under Italian GAAP, prior to any eventual impairment.

o R

For further details please vefer to note 2.7 “lmpairment of non-financial assets”

Brards
Separately acquired brands are shown at historical cost. Brands acquired in a business
combination are recognized at fair value at the acquizition date,

Brands have a indefinite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated impairment. Brands
are not amortized but subject to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if

events or (‘I!ﬂl‘lg‘&ﬁ i CIrcumstances II!'Il.'.I icate l‘llﬂt I‘IIP.‘ EHTT‘I.-"III!E" Vi |1JI‘: ma}r it 1'!E ]'EI.'!n'r\."ﬂl‘ﬂl'lIﬂ.

For further details please refer to note 2.7 "|||1}'.-m'rmen1'. of non-financial assets "

fnrangihk assels otfer thar ﬁmwfu'!ﬂ and brands
License rights are capitalized as intangible asset and amortized on a straight-line basis over
their useful economic life. The nseful economie life of license rights is determined on a caze-by-

casge basis, in accordance with the terms of the underlying agreement.

Key money are capitalizged in conpection with the opening of new directly operated shop
(DOST) bazged on the amount paid. Key money in general have a definite nzeful life which is
generally in line with the lease period. However, in certain civeumstances, Key money have an
indefinite nseful life on the basiz of legal protection or commen practice that can be found in
jurisdictions or markets that state that a refund could be received at the end of the lease periad.
II] llll."&l." Iill!illl."'ll CHERE, ll]-H.l. IIL"L"I.I Lo }.'PI: adtqualr_'l}' ﬁu[.'lljl'.'lrl.l."l.l.. Kl."!.' INCney are mot HI.'II'U‘HI‘I!L"!.I L'll.“.
subject to impairment test at least annually in accordance with what set out in the note related
to impairment of non-financial assets,

Software  (including licenses and  separately identifiable external development costs) iz
capitalized as intangihle aszets at purchase price, plus any directly attnbutable cost of preparing
that asset for its intended nse. Softaare and other intangible assets that are acquired by the
Croup and have definite useful lives are measured at cost less accommlated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses,
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Amreartizeiton r:.lffﬂfungibh- caaseds ekl e rfeﬁnf!'e meﬁﬁﬁfe
]l]lallgilull: aszets with a definite wseful life are amortized on a .sl:raig]:tl line hasis over their

estimated useful lives as deseribed in the I'n]lcmillg table:

f"..u'hngm'f e preciation P:dn-rl

Licomss righns Based om marker conditions within the Beence period or legal Havs o wee the assers
l.'.n'!.' BTy Bazed on market comlitions gmr-r.'-ll:,' withins the leass |'u'-r'.in-|']

Boftware From 310 5 years

(hher intangible asets Based on market conditions generally within the period of contral over the asset

2.7, |I|||mlr|:|£!||l of non-financial assets

On an annual basis, the Group tests for impairment property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets with an definite vseful life. Whenever events or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, an impairment loss is recognized for
the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds itz recoverable amount.

Goodwill and azsets with an indefinite wseful life are not subject wo amortization and arve tested
annually or more frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in cireumstance
indicate that the carrving amount may not be recoverable.

When the pecoverable amount for individual aszet cannot be reliably estimated, the Group
determines the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The
I'L'L'l.l-'l."l."mhll." amount i '.I:H.' I:Ii,‘_.{]ll."l' Uf A a!.st:l‘s .'H.il' 1I.'-H.I'll.l." IL"SEF [RIRE] 3 ) .ﬂ}].l H]’ll{ \'HIUJ:"iII =184, T‘]:ll.'
Gl'l.'*'l.l.l} (I'I:Tﬂn]l:illl'.‘ﬁi IIIE \'H.Illﬂ M use as TI.'IE I}I'l'.‘ﬁﬂlll \-'-HII.H: l:lf Illltlll'i." l.'F.L‘-:II “'Cl"ﬁ-'b' l'.‘xl}l.‘t'!'tﬂlil Lo I:III'.'
devived from the asser or from the cash-generating unit, gross of tax effects, by applying an
appropriate discount rate that reflects market time value of money and the risks inherent o the
asser. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount.

With the exception of impairment losses recognized on goodwill, when the circumstances that
led to the loss no longer exist, the carrving amount of the asset is inereased 1o its recoverahle
amount and cannot exceed the rarr}l‘ing amount that would have heen determined had there
been no loss in value, The reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in the
consolidated income statement,

2.8, Leased assets

Financial leasze

Leazes for which the Croup assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as lnance leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at the amonnt
equal to the lower of itz fair value and the presemt value of the minimum lease payments.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in aceordance with the aceounting

policy applicable to that asset.
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OUperating lease

Assets under a lease contracts (e, rent agreements | other than finance leases are not recognized
in the Croup’s consolidated statement of financial position, The Cronp lessees property and
gross rent expenses related 1o these operating leases arve recognized on a straight line basiz over
the period of the leases. Certain rental expenses are determined on the basis of revenue achieved

in specific retail locations and are acerned for on that basis,

2.9, loventory

Raw materials and work in progress are valued at the lower of purchase or manufacturing cost
calculated nsing the weighted average cost method and net realizable value. The weighted
average cost includes divectly attributable expenditures for raw material inventories and labour

coat and an apprnpn'ate }'mrhn!] of pmrluf:tiﬂn overhead based on normal ﬂlmmﬁng f:apar:i'!}'.

Provisions are recorded to reduce cost to net realiable value ral:in,iz into consideration the age
and condition of mventory, the likelihood 1o use raw materials in the pm(lucliun c]ﬁ:‘]c as well as

the :=!a|eahi.|!'t}r of finished E]I!‘l.‘.l-rllh’ttﬁ throuzh the ﬂmurr":: distribution channels [mltlet and stock ).

2110, Financial instruments

Financial instruments are initially recogmized at fair value when the entity becomes a party to a

contractual nl‘-]igaliml of the financial instruments.

The Cruup"s financial instruments consist |}ri||1.ari|}' of cash and cash cr.p:ix'uh:uls.._ aceounts
receivable, accounts paval‘rlﬁ, other current and non-current asset= and liabilities, investments,

borrowings and derivative financial instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cazh and short-term deposite held with banks and most
liquid azsets that are readily convertible into cash and that have insignificant risk of change in
value, Bank overdrafts are recorded under curremt liahilities on the Group’s consolidated

statement of financial position.

Financial assets, rade receivablez and other current and non-current receipables
Treade and other receivables generated when the Croup provides monev, goods or services
directly 1o a third party are classified as current assets, except for items with maturity dates

gn:al:r tlmn l“-'i:l\"l.‘ I:I'F.IIll.IIai H[‘TL‘F lIIE I'l.‘l:l*.l'l'[:ij.'l:é‘r (IH.I.E.

Current  and non-current financial assets, other cwrrent and non-current assets, trade
receivables, excluding derivatives, with fixed mawrity or determinable payment terms, are
recognized at amortized cost calculated using the effective interest method. Notes receivable
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:dLIE dHlE gn:au:r I.IIH na }-'EHI': Ur'l.l.ll interest rate I.}CIIL'IW lIIHl l’.lf I.IIIL‘ IIIE.TLLEI e are ".-'HIIII:(I usiug

the current market rate,

At the end of each reporting period the Gronp assesses whether there is any objective evidence
that the financial asset or a group of financial azsets is impaived. If any such evidence exists, an

impairment less s recognized immediately in the curvent period consclidated income statement.

Financial liabilities, trade payables and other corrent and non-current payables

Trade and other payables arise when the Group acquires money, goods or serviees divectly from
a supplier. They are included within current liabilities, except for items with maturity dates
oreater than twelve months after the reporting dane,

Financial hiabilities, excluding derivatives, are recognized initally ar fair value which represents
the amount at which the asset was bought in a current transaction between willing parties, and
subzequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Financial liabilities
that are designated as hedged items are subject to the hedge accounting requirements.

Dertvatives instruments

In accordance with [AS 39 derivative instruments r{tlalir}r for hedge accounting only if at the
inception there is a formal designation and decumentation of the hedging relationship, the
hedge is expected o he highly effective and the effectiveness of the hedge can he reliably
measured throughout the financial reporting periods for which the hedge was designated.

A derivative instrument is designated as fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure 1o changes
in fair value of a recognized asset or liability, that is atributable to a particular risk and eould
affect profit or loss, The gain or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged risk, adjusts

the ca rr}'ing amount of the ||Erigeri itern and is mﬁ'n_,gni:zeri in the consolidated income statement.

] ] GOH (=g o]

A derivative mstrument is designated as cash flow hedge when it hedges the exposure 1o
variability in cash flows that is anributable w s particular rvisk associated with a recognized
asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction and conld affect profit or loss. The
portien of gain or loss on the hedging instruoment that 15 determined o he an effective hedge is
recognized in equity within other comprehensive income. The cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified from equity to profic or loss in the same period in which the asset acquired or
liability azsumed affects profit or loss. Any gain or loss on the hedzing instrument that is not an
effective hedee is recognized immediately in the consolidated income statement. In the event
that the hedge expires or is terminated or no longer meets the eriveria for hedge aceonnting but

I.IIIL‘ fl'.'lI.'LTHSl transaction IIHE ot }"El l'."’\'.'GlJI'I.'L‘(I., ll]L‘ CLIIIIIIIE.li\-'E “E}I.III o ]IJS‘.-' I'L‘GUFT.I.EL‘I.I 1 Olllﬂr
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\'_'UI!I]PII.‘!ll:l'lEi'I."L‘ income from the pi:riud when the ]'u:xl:_;u: was effective remains SI:')H.HI.[L‘I}' i
equity and iz n:wgni.st-] in the consolidated income statement in the same puriud duri.ng which

IIJC IIE{IgE(I meﬂHﬁT. transaction ﬂrfﬂﬂhi |}mf:iT. r IL’F:—ZH.

When the forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cwmulative gain or loss
recognized in other comprehensive income from the period when the hedge was effective is
reclassified immediately in the income statement.

2.11. Emplovee bhenefits

Ehort-term emploves benefits, such as wages, salaries, social zecurity contrilutions, paid leave
and annual leave due within twelve months of the consolidated statement of financial position
date and all other fringe benefits are recognized in the year in which the service is rendered by

the employee.

Benefits granted o employees which are payable on or after the termination of employment
through defined benefit and contribution plans are recognized over the vesting period

Defined benefit schemes
Dlefined benefit schemes are retirement plans determined based on employees’ remuneration

ﬂ.l!d YVears ﬂr SErvice.

The Group obligation to contribute to employees” henefit plans and the related current service
cost 15 determined by using an actuarial valuation defined as the projected unit credit methaod.
The cumulative net amount of all actuarial gains and losses are recognised in equity within

ather comprehensive inceme.

The amount recognised as a liability under the defined benefit plans is the present value of the
related obligation, taking into consideration expensez to be recognized in future penods for

emplovee service in prior periods.

Defined comtribution schemes
Contribution made 1o a defined contribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income

statement in the period in which the employees render the related service.

Up o December 31, 2006 Ialian employess were eligible to defined benefit schemes referved as
|.!-¢.U[-L'I!I!P|l.r}']'lll."lll Feemefin {“TF'R“:I. With the act no 296 a: of December 2?, 2006 and
subzequent decrees [“Pension Reform™) izsued in early 2007, the rules and the treatment of
T‘FR aiulll:l!l]i: Were l.',-IIH.I.'!gI:d. Siarli!]g rrul:n L‘Ulllrjbllliﬂ Ik "r'ﬂailﬂ(l Oy oI H.rl.l:l' .I-H.II'I.lE.r!" I._‘ ﬂﬂu-f E.II(I
not yet pninrl at the reporting date, mferring to entities with more than 50 el:lplq‘-}'ﬂq‘m Italian

post-employment benefits is recognised as a defined contribution plan. The contribution vested
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up o December 31, 2006 = sull recognised as a delined benefiv plan and accounted for using

actuarial ASFNMP oS,

212, Provision for risks and 1'.||urgt-.1i

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, for which it is probable that an cutflow of economic resources will be
vequired o sentle the obligation and where the amount of the obligation can be reliably

estimated.

Restructuring provision iz recegnised when the Group has a detailed formal restructunng plan
and the plan has been implemented or the restructuring plan has been publicly announeed.
Identifiable future operating losses up to the date of a restructuring are not included in the
prrovision.

Changes in estimates are recognized in the ineome statement in the period in which they seeur.

2,13, Share-based paymenis

The fair value ar grant date of the incentives granted to emplovees in the form of share-based
pavments that ave equity zettled iz waually included in expenses, with o matching incresze in
equity, over the period during which the employees abtain the meentives rights. The amount
recognized as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the
continued service conditions are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that the
final amount recognized as an expense is based on the number of incentives that fulfil these
conditions at the vesting date. In caze the incentives granted as share-based payments whoze
conditions are not to be considered o mamrity, the fair value at the grant date of the share-
based payment iz measured o reflect such conditions. With reference to the non-vesting
conditions, any differences between amounts at the grant date and the sctual amounts will not

have any mpact on the consolidared linancial statements.

The fair value of the amount payable 1o emplovess related 1o share appreciation rights, senled
in cash, is recognized az an expense with a corresponding increasze in liabilities over the period
during which the employees uneconditionally become entitled v receive the payment. The
liability is measured at vear-end and the settlement date based on the fair value of the share
appreciation rights. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognized in profit or loss

for the year.
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2.14. Revenue recognition

Revemues are recognised when it is probable that the economic henefits associated with the
transactions will flow to the Group and the amount can be reliably measured. Revenue, which is
stated excluding value added tax and other sales related taxes, is the amount receivable for

goods supplied less returns, trade dizcounts and allowances.

Wheolesale sales are recognised when goods are dispatched to trade customers, reflecting the
wansfer of risks and rewards. The provision for retrn: and discounts iz estimated and
accounted for based on future expectation, taking into consideration historical return trends.

Retail sales are recognized at the date of transactions with final costomers,

Rovalties received from licensee are acerued as eamed on the basis of the terms of the relevant

rovalty agreement which is typically based on sales volumes.

2.15. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized on an acerual basis taking into consideration interest acerued on

the net carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities wsing the effective mterest rate

method.

2.16. Taxation

Tax expense recognized in the consolidated income statement represents the aggregate amount

related to current tax and deferred tax.

Current taxes are determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax
authorities, Current taxes are recognized in the consolidated meome statement for the period,
except to the extent that the tax arses from transactions or events which are recognized directly

EIIIIJF.I' in E!‘Il]ll‘}' aF in ﬂTIIEl‘ (‘ﬂllll‘rl‘ﬁhl‘:l‘l:‘li".-'ﬂ INCoTeE

Deferved tax liabilities and assets arve determined based on temporary mxable or deduenible
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the Group consolidated financial statements, Current and deferred tax aszets and liabilities are
offset when income taxes are levied by the same tax authority and when there is a legally

enforceahle right to offzet the amonns,

Deferved tax habilities and assets are determined vsing tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferved income tax asset is
realised or the deferred tax liability is sertled. Deferved tax assets and liabilities are not
dizeoumnted,

Deferred tax assets mnngniﬁed on tax losses and on deductible differences are rer:n,t_mi::ed to the
extent that it is pmlml‘r]e that future taxahle prf-rlt; will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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2.17. Earnings per share

t= the basie and diluted EATNINEE [er share. The basic LATIINES per share is

T‘IIL‘ C!‘UHP prres

I:ﬂ[l:l]lﬂtl?!fl I'.I'}" fll"r'l'I'Illl'Ig "IIF.‘ I'tmflt Or Il'IFF- ﬂﬁrll“ltﬂl'llﬂ T hflll'!ﬂ]'ﬁ l'.lf IIIE‘ L’:r-ml'-&n}r FIIHI'\PE I'I'F tJ'I.E
weigllt!!{l a\"nmgﬂ '.'.lr t]'l.l'! II'LII]'Ihﬂ‘r l.'lr Sllﬂrﬂb' '-'.»r tllﬂ rl]'I.F.lIIlT'.IE.I ‘_|.-'£ar l:'.']ﬂ’Ei.l"!l'I as E!l'.lllﬂl Tar lI'I!'! SIIHIE
capital), adjusted to consider any treasury shares held. The diluted earnings per share is
caleulated by adjusting the profit or loss attributable o shareholders, and the weighted avernge
of the number of company shares as defined above, to consider the effects of all potential shares
with a dilution effect.

2.18. Segment information

For purposes of IFRS 8 “Operating segments,” the Group’s business i@ conducted as a single

operating seament known as the Moneler business.

2,19, Fair value

IFRS 13 iz the only point of reference for the fair value measurement and related disclosures
when such an aszecament iz required or permitted by other standardz. Specifically, the principle
defines fair value as the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amount paid to
settle a hability in a regular transaction between market participants at the measurement dave.
In addition, the new standard replaces and provides for additional disclosures required in

relation to fair value measurements by other accounting standards, including IFRS 7.

IFRS 13 establishes a hiuraru.'h}' that classifies within different levels the inputs uwsed in the
valuation techniques necessary to measure fair value. The levels, presented in a hierarchical

arder, are as follows:

* level 1: Fair values measured nsing quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

identical aszets or linhilities;

#  level 20t Fair values measured wzing inputs other than quoted prices mcluded within
Level 1 that are obhservable for the asset or liability, either directly (ie. as prices) or

indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);

#  level 3: Fair values measured using imputs for the asset or liability that are not based on

l.'IIJL-'l.‘I."I."H]'.I]L‘ IIIH.!‘IH.‘I. *.IE.I.H. :il.‘ lI[iUI.'IaiL"!'FHIJIE .I:I'.I.E.'III'LS].
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2200 Accounting standards and recently published interpretations

Accaunting standards, amendments and interpretations effective from January 1, 2016
Iprovements to IFRS (2000-2012 cyele)

This decument introduces amendments 1o IFES 2 - Share-based Pavment [new definitions of a
vesting condition and a market condition and additional definitions of a performance condition
and a zervice contlitiun:, IFRS 3 = Business Combinations fularifi:utiolla: of certain aspEcts
regarding the classification and measurement of contingent consideration, with the resulting
amendments to [AS 39 and [AS 37), IFRS 8 - Operating Segments [new disclosure
requirements are imtroduced for segment ageregation and clarifications are provided on the
reconciliation of total segment assers), IFRS 13 = Fair Value Mensurement [clavifications on
short-term receivables and payables with no stated mterest rates), IAS 16 - Property, Plant and
Equipment and IAS 38 - Intangible Aszsets [a clarification that if the revaluation model i nzed,
adjustments to accumulated depreciation or amortization are not always proportional 1o the
adjustment of the gross carrying amount) and IAS 24 — Related Party Disclosures (clarifications

on management entities and the relevant disclosures required ).

Defined Berefit Plans: Emplayee Contributions (amendments to IAS 19)

The aim of thiz amendment ve IAS 19 is 1o enable entities o simplify their aceounting for
defined benefiv plans if the comributions made by emplovees or thied parties satisfy specific
redquirenients.

flcca:ni.!ingfar acquisitions a_,l"in.!e'm's!s i fatnt aperalions fﬁnieﬂdmenw ta fFRS ”);

In May 2004, the IASE issued amendments to IFRS 11 - Joint arrangements: Accounting for
acquizitions of interests in joint operations which clarifies the accounting for acquizitions of an
interest in a joint operation that constitutes a business.

Agriculture: bearer plants famendments o TS 16 and TAS 41)
This amendment introduces the possibility of accounting for bearer plants under 1AS 16 rather
than under IAS 41,

Clarification an acceptable methods of depreciation (amendments to [AS 16 and to TAS 35)

In May 2014, the IASE ssued an amendment to IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and to
[AS 38 = Intangible Assets. The TASE has clarified that the wse of revenue-based methods to
calenlate the depreciation of an asset is not appropriate hecanse revenue generated by an
activity that includes the use of an asset generally reflects factors other than the consumption of
the economic benefits embodied in the asset,

The IASE also clarified that revenue is generally presumed o be an inappropriate basis for
measuring the consumption of the economic benefits embaodied in an intangible asset. This
presumption, however, can be rebutted in certain limited circomstances.
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Iprovements to IFRS (2012-2014 cyele)

In September 2014 the IASE issued the Annual Improvements to [FRSs 2012-2014 cycle, a
series of amendments to IFRS: in response to issnes raised mainly on I[FRS 5 - Non-current
assets held for sale and discontinned ﬂpemtinnﬁ, on the r:hm]ge:: of method of fIIFFﬁFﬂL on [FRS
7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures on the servicing contracts, on the 1A= 19 - Employvee
Benefits, on the discount rate determination,

Disclosure iniliative (amendments to IAS 1)

In December 20014 the [ASE issued amendments to IAS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements
as part of its major imitiative o improve presentation and diselosure in linancial reports. The
amendments make clear that mnterialit!.r app!ie:: to the whole of financial statements and that
the inclusion of immaterial information can inhibit the uwsefulness of financial disclosures.

E“Ilﬂlln‘.l‘mﬂTE, tl'l.l,:! ﬂlil&ﬂdmﬂllﬁ f‘lﬂl‘ll'r}" "hﬂ.l‘ rl"l'lll'l].":lﬂ]"P.‘.‘ SI'II:TI!IIII'I e I'rm'FF..qﬁll'lHﬂ.] j!h’lgllh‘.l!'l‘ in

determining where and in what order information is presented in the financial disclosures,

Eqrity method in the separate financial statements famendments to JAS 27 (2011))

This decument imtroduces the option of vzing the equity method even in the sepamte linancial
slatements,

The adnptmn of the interpretations and standards did not have significant impact on the
consolidated financial statements of the Croup.

New standards and trterpretations ol vet @ﬁ@'c!i!? arned not mn’y arfap.!ed fﬂ the "ﬂ'rmp

IFRs 15 Rﬂ:-'muﬂﬁma Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 estahlishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when
revenue is recogmised. It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including [AS 18
Revenue, IAS 11 Construction Contracts and IFRIC 13 Customer Lovalty Programmes.

IFRS 15 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after Januwary 1. 2018, with early
adoption permitted,

TERS 9 Fireanciod Tnstroments

In July 2014, the International Acconnting Standards Board ssued the final version of IFRS 9

Financial Instruments,

IFRS 9 iz effective for annual periods heginning on or after January 1, 2018, with early
adoption permitted. The Group currently plans to apply IFES 9 initially on Jannary 1, 2018,
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In addition, at the date of these linancial statements the competent baodies of the Eumpl:un
Umion had nor vl cunlplctcd their endorsement process for the ful].uwing aceomning standards

an d alen l.'imL“IITH.'

Doswmeni fitle Tesne date by 1ASE Effective from
Standards
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts Jarmary 2014 Mot defined
IFRS 16 Leases Jarmary 2016 Jarmary 1, 20119
Interpreiations

IFRIC  Imterpretation 22 - Foreign  Currency Janmary 1, 2013

Transactions and Advanes Consideration

December 2016

Amendmenis

Amendments to [FRS 10 and 1A% 28: Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its September 2014 Mot defined
Associate or Joint Ventore

Amendments 1o [AS 12: Recognition of Deferred Tax

Y ] i b
Asaets for Unrealised Loases jmmm =i Iﬂ]um} 1, 2017
Amendments to IAS T: Disclosure Initiative Jarmary 2016 Jarmary 1, 2017
Clarifications o IFRS 15 Hevenue from Comtracts April 2016 Jarmary 1, 2018

with Customers

Amendments to  [FRS 2:  Classification  and ) Jarmary 1, 2018
June 2016

Measurement of Share-hased Payment Transactions

Amendments to IFRS 4 Applying IFRE 0 Financial Jormary 1, 2018

. iy
Instruments with 1FES 4 Insurance Contracts Beptecber 2016

1,2017
Anmmal Improvements o IFRS Standards (2074- Junary 1, 2017

! December 2016
2
2016 Oycle) Jummiary 1, 2018
‘][::T;E-,” of Investment Property (Amendments 1o December 2016 January 1, 2015

The Group will comply with these new standards and amendments bazed on their relevant
effective dates when endorsed by the Furopean Union and it will evaluate their potential

impacts on the consolidated financial statements,
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3. SCOPE FOR CONSOLIDATION

As at December 31, 2006 the consolidated financial statements of the Moncler Group include
the parent company Moncler 8.p A and 54 consolidated subsidiaries as detailed in the following

table:

ol
for b offica. Ehare Parend
] capital  Cursncy surwrship company
ket 5.0 A ohban (o i 0ir 08 EUR
FehEd S A L 16,000,000 ELIR 10000 Mercisr S A
s Tasouhesmt GenbH unich fGemary FO 3 ELIFI 1000 NduSTes S0A
Aol B2 o 5L Padred (S 50000 EUR 10000 s S DA
Moncksd Asin Paclc Lia Hofg Kog (ot 000 M % naeres oA
Moncksr France Sl Fanis: [Franca] 8,000,000 EUR 0000 e 50 A
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Moncksr Hurgary BFT Eudapast fHungary] 1530, 00,000 HLIF 10000% UGS 5P A
Mchsl bl G e Tekas Thcand L 58, ) tetaritnd {Turoiy) U000 TR B1.00% s ines S A
Moncksr Syt Gt 7 Hamm fEamang 00,000 EUR 51.00% Indus nes Teditverniet GmbH
Moncher Rus LG Moscow [Russan Federatond 250,00, 000 UKD BRAR%: Sxhastes 50N

GO Moncher SuDe SA
SO0 Lisneisr LSS e

Akt Rkl Corrsiead O modl & aceddSn | 1dn S P [ &, 200000 BFL, £,00% InSUEmaE S0 A
AAens bt o ie®s Loyl Taiiels FCTwrul] 10,600, 600 TWD 1SS RS EE S A
Wiencked Ciddi L Visinrii (Canada) 1,000 SAL 000 PSR S oA
Monchsr Prague & 7.0 Fraga [ooech Flepubiec) 00,000 D2K 000% hdsed SpA
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Monchs Sarnages e (7] el ot Wona) 000 D00, 000 KW 51.00% Raunes Sp A
Monchks Wdde Eatt FZ-LLG Cutsai finvted Avatr Eriaiea) B 000 AED A0 N S0 A
Mionicher LESA, Fostail LLEC Harm Yok (LIS 16,000, B0 LISD 000 Moncher LA ne
Mioreckisl Sangmpsatis PTE. Lol Siruggei 0 S V0000 NS 5 DA
00N nname S0 A
Wdusies Ve 51l Bacau (Romanie) HE000 R 1,00% ncusmes Texehermel GmeH
Menehier LA LG (7] Ay [Peti {Liratand Aruls Berarati) 000,000 AEID A300% Moncisr Medae Ease FZ-LLG
Monche i Limited Custton [ikard] 1EUA 000 HaEe SpA
Monchks Auiraiia PTY LTD Neleum (AL i) 2500000 ALDH A0 Ndsres S0 A
Moncke G2 500 inbqusdaten [ Friega [C2oech Rapubas) & o2K o s Spk
Monchsr Luneies S0 in lquidason 7] Makan (sl o EUA DO Moncler S
Ao Eriwni Sr) mBouEn Liigng Fighy LR LN RS SDA

) Fully comoladafed danihoul atirbasion of intenest o Trd parbet]
) Company Bausdeied dunng T paniod

As far as the scope of consalidation i= concerned, the following changes oceurred during fiscal

year 20016 when compared to the prior year:

*  Moncler UAE LLC was established i the first quarter of 2016 and it was included in
the consalidation seope starting from the date of its establishment;

¢ Moncler Avstralia PTY LTD was establizhed in the third quarter of 2006 and it was
ineluded in the consalidation seope starting from the date of its establishment:

& Moncler Ireland was established in the fourth quarter of 2006 and it was included in the
consolidation scope starting from the date of its establishment.

Furthermore, during fiscal vear 2016 the companies Moncler Lunettes Sl Moncler Enfant
2.rl and Moncler CZ 8 r.o. have been liquidated.
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4. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

4.1. Revenues

Bevenues by distribution channel
Revenue by distribution channels are broken down as follows:

(Eura/00) 2016 % 2015 3
Taotal revenuss 1,040,311 100.0% 880,393 100.0%
of which:
Wholesale 276,138 28.5% 280,713 288%
Ratail TB4,173  73.5% B19.680 70.4%

Rales are made through two main distribution channels, wholesale and retail. The retail channel
pertains o stores that are directly managed by the Croup (free-standing stores, concessions, e-
commerce and outlets], while the wholesale channel pertains to stores managed by third parties
that zell Moncler products either in single-brand spaces [pe. shop-in-shop) or inside multi-

brand stores.

Revenues from the retail distribution channel roze to Euro 764.2 million in 20016 compared to
Euro 6197 million in 2015, representing an increase of 23%, due o good organic growth and
the continued development of our network of mone-brand retail stores [Directly Operated
Stores, DGE:I.

-

7.1 million compared to Eurs 260.7
million in 2015, an increase of 6%, supported bya good performance in the European and

The wholesale channel recorded revenues of Furo 2

MNorth American markets.
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Revenues by geographical area

Eales are broken down by geographical area as reported in the following table:

Revenues by region
Variation
(EurcyD00 216 Ya 2015 e % Variation
Italy 143,186  13.8% 136,987 156% 6,189 4.5%
EMEA, Ialy excluded 303,344 29.2% 268,468 30.5% 34,878 13.0%%
Asia and rest of world 418,524 40.2% 33,5 37.9% 85,023 25.5%
_Americas 175,257 18.8% 141,427 1814% 35.830 23.0%
Total 1,040,311 100.0% BB0,395  100.0% 159,918 18.2%

In Asia and the Rest of the Waorld, mrnover rose 25 5%, with a positive contribution of all
markets, In China continned growth was mainly driven by the strong performance from existing
stores, South Korea also delivered very good results. In this region, Moncler iz boosting its brand
awareness as well as itz prezence in the retail channel (including travel retail]. Japan performed

well with dounble-digit growth in 2016

In the Americas, mrnover grew 23.9%, with good performance in both the rewail and the
wholezale distribution channels. The US retail channel benefited from new openings and a
consistently improving trend in the fourth quarter. The Canadian market also saw significant

growth in the wholesale and retail channels.

In EMEA, turnover rose 13.0%, largely due o the strong retail channel performance and the
contribution from some important apenings during the period, particularly the new London Old
Bond Street Mlagship store. By market, growth was driven by a strong performance in the United
Klngdﬂmx thanks to local customers and tourists, while _grﬁw'th in f;emmn!f and France
stermmed from a very good result in both distribution channels which accelerated in the fourth

quarter.

II] ItHI!.", turmoyer .Iili.‘l'l.‘H.!L‘d Q.E%._ llrj.".-'L']'L IJ‘}' l.l:lf.‘ ||ul_wr3r1; l'_'l[‘ du‘ecll} l.l]'..'lt‘!'H.lL'tI SLOTes as “-L'l.l s

'.'.lr._EEI.IIi.vI" _EI'D'WTII i t!]ﬁ ‘A'IJ*’-IE!:-TF.I.IE!‘ Ehﬂ.li Ilﬂl..

For further detailed analysis on revenues, also with reference wo foreign exchange rates trends,

please refer to comments included in the Directors” Report.
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4.2, Cost of sales

In 2016, cost of sales grew by Euro 26.8 million (+11.9%) in absolute terms, going from Euro
225.5 million in 2015 to Euro 2523 million in 2006, This overall growth is due to increased
sales volumes and the growth of the retail channel. Cost of sales as a percentage of sales has
decreased, going from 25.6% i 2015 to 24.53% in 2016, This decrease is due to the fact that
the retail channel has inereased itz importance in the total sales going from 70.4% in 2015
T3.5% in 2016, on total sales

4.3, Selling expenses

Selling expenses grew both in absolute terms, with an merease of Euro 58.9 million between
2015 and 2016, and as a percentage of turnover, going from 28.8% in 2005 to 30.0% in 2016
due 1o the development of the retail business. Selling expenses mainly include rent costs for
Euro 1555 million (Enre 1233 million in 2015), per.cemmel costs for Euro 77.7 million [Eura
60.3 million in 2015) and costs for depreciation and amortization for Euro 36.2 million {Euro

313 million in 2015).

4.4. CGeneral and administrative expenses

In 2016, general and administrative expenses amount to Euro 941 million, up Euro 14.6
million  when compared to last year. Ceneral and administrative expenses represent 9.0% of
turnover, in line with the previous year,

4.5. Advertising expenses

Alsa during 2016, the Croup continued to invest in marketing and advertising in order to
support and spread awareness and the prestize of the Moncler brand, The weight of advertising
expenses on turnover 15 equal to 6.6% in 2006 (like in 2015), while in absolute value,
advertising expenses 20 from Eure 57.8 million in 2015 @ Eure 68.1 million in 2016, with an
absolute change of Euro 10.3 mallion [+17.8%).

4.6, Non recurring income and expenses

The item non recurring income and expenses for 2016 ineludes for the total amount, equal to
Euro 15.7 million, the costs related to the stock based compensation plans approved by the
Shareholder’” Mesting of Monecler on February 28, 2014, on April 23, 2015 and on April 20,
2016 (Evra 6.8 million in 2015).

The e in 2005 included, in addition of the costs related o the above-mentioned plans, the
effect of a revised valuation of receivables related 1o the sale of the " Cither Brands Division”, for
the residual amount. Please refer wo the Directors” Report for more information about the

resolution of all the disputes relating to the disposal of the “Other Brands™ division,
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The u!i:a—.:rripl!i-.-n of the stock hased COMmpensation ;-]am; and the related costs s ineluded in note

10.2.

4.7. {)lwmlitlg restlis [HHI'I‘DAJ

II] 2016, ll:ll‘.' U]M'.'.I.'H'[il’l!:t .I.'E"a:lll.'} U[ lIIL‘ }IILIILL'IL‘T CB.I‘I.JIJ -I.III!IULIIJH.“.I e Euﬂ.l- EDT -.r IIIilIiU[I :Ell!‘l.l

i

2527 million in 2015) and as a percentage of revenue amounted o 28.6% (28.7% in 2015)

Operating results, net of non-recurring income and costs, amounted o Euro 31234 million
(Eure 264.1 million in 2015, and 30.1% as a percentage of revenue (30.0% in 2005), up in

abaolute value by Enre 493 million.

Management believes that EBITDA b5 an important indicator for the valuation of the Group's
performance, insofar as it is not influenced by the methods for determining tax or
amortization/ depreciation. However, EBITDA is not an indicator defined by the reference
acecounting standards applied by the Group and, therefore, it may be that the methods by which

EBITD.'%. 1% *.'H.Il.?lll:ll*.'ll. are not l."'.rllL].l!II.'"lI)IL' ‘ﬁ'illl [Ili.la'-l.‘ IISL".I I)} I.I"l.I]L'r I.'I.II]'IIJ'.{IIi.L'a:.

EBITDA is caleulated as follows:

(Euro/000) 2016 2015 2016 vs 2015 %
Oparating result 297,681 252 679 45,002 17.8%
Mon recuring income and expenses 15,738 11,389 4,349 36.2%
Operating result net of non

racurring incoma and expenses 33,419 264,068 49,351 18.7%
Arnortization, depreciation and 41,635 35,959 5,676 15.8%
EBITDA 355,054 300,027 55,027 18.3%

In 2016, EBITDA increased by Euro 55.1 million (+18.3%), going from Euro 300.0 million
(34.1% of revenue) in 2015 1w Eure 3551 million (34.1% of revenue) in 2006, This increase
mainly derives from the margin contribution of the retail channel and the control of the fixed
COEt,

Amortization and depreciation in 2016 amounted to Euro 41.6 million (Eure 36.0 million in
2015) and increased by Furo 57 million, in line with the increaze of tangible and intangihle
asgets due to the growth of the retail channel.
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4.8, Financial income and expenses

The caption is broken down as follows:
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(Eura/000)

Interest income and other financial incomse
Faraign currency differences - positive

Total financial income

Interests expenses and other financial charges
Faraign currancy differences - negative

Total financial expenses

Total net

4.9, Income tax

The income tax effect an the consolidated income statement is as follows:

(Euras D00}

Currant income taxes
Deferrad tax (income) expanses

Income taxes charged in the income statement

2016 2ms
492 284

0 3,983

402 4,267
(3,233) (5,975)
(1,851) 0
{5,084) {5,975
{4,592) {1,708)
2016 2015
{101,797) (107,880)
5,080 24,799
(96,T6T) (83,061)

I[1i(‘ ]'EMIH‘i.IIi:Ili.I'III |.'J!’!|"B-'l’!1"‘l] |I]!’! "]11"‘l‘=r1"‘"|.‘."'l|. tax I'rllrfIEI] I'r'l.' H'F.ll'rl‘l.'i.l].g |EII’! l‘IIl’!l'rn"‘!i.l‘."ll rate -'-f tl'I.E

parent company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the following talle:

Taxable Tax Amount

Reconaliatvon theoretic-effectve tax rate

Tax rate Taxable

Tax  Tax rale

Amvount 2016 206 A6 Amount 25 Amount w015
(Eurc 000
Frofit before tax B3, 089 250,871
Incorme e u:ﬁ'bg the ¢|II1.PI1,"'I thecretic tax rate m 2o JE]FI ?F e
e T R T S R T W
e nm: S (13{70.1 T
“Othes differsnces haTen) 50 (15862 6.3%
Dedomed tomes recognized in the income stotenment 5,030 {1.7%) 24,799 B.9%)

Income tax at sffective tax rate

LT < S ) N

The caption other differences mainly includes [RAP [current) and the other taxes different from

IRES.
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The following table lists the detail of the main personnel expenses by nature, compared with

"I]ﬂﬁn‘: l'lIF 'I‘I'IE Fl FEVIGIS Vear:

(Euro/000) 2016 2015
Wages and salaries (94,148 {69,832)
Social security costs (16,342 (13.134)
Accrual for employment benefits {5,735 (4,772)
Total (116,223) (B7.538)

Personnel expenses inereased by 32.8% when compared to prior vear, from Eures 87.5 million in

2015 to Euro 116.2 million in 2006, This increase is ]:I'III:iIII.}' due the gﬂm'lll 1 xlira:cll}' upumluxl

stopes, the overall g,ruwtll of the structure and the AcCUiEon of the pmr.{w:tiull site in Bomania,

The remuneration related to the members of the Board of Directors is commented separarely in

the related-party section (note 10.1)

The costs relating to the stock based compensation plans, equal to Ewre 15.7 million (Eure 6.8
million in 2015) are separately commented in note 10.2,

The following table depicts the number of emplovees (full-time-equivalent) in 2016 compared

to the prior year:

Average FTE by area

Number 2016 2015
Italy BEE Ea8
Othar European countries 1,025 380
Asia and Japan Fa| E51
Americas 239 159
Total 2,700 1,798

The actual number of employees of the Group as ar December 31, 2016 is 3,216 (2,424 as m

December 31, 2015).

The total numhber of employees increased principally as a result of the growth in directly

operated stores, as well az the acquisition of the production zite in Romania and the overall

gn.rwlil of the structure.
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4.11. Depreciation and amortization

Dlepreciation and amortization are broken down as follows:

{EuravD00) 2016 25
Depreciation of property, plant and equipmeant (32, 756) (27,762
Amortization of intangible assets (8,875) (8,187
Total Depreciation and Amortization (41,635) {35,959)

The increase in both depreciation and amortization is mainly due to investments made in
connection with the new store openings. Please refer to comments made in notes 5.1 and 5.3 for

additional details related to investments made dunng the vear.

3. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

5.1, Goodwill, brands and other intangible asseis

Brands and other intangible December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Accumulated
Gross value amortization MNet value Het value
{Eura/ 000 and imparment
Erands 223,800 o 223900 223,900
Key money 48 458 (22,508 258984 23,348
Saftwane 26,703 (18,715 10,984 B275
Cither intangible assets 8,108 {4, 407) 3,612 3.318
Assets in progress 2,427 0 2,427 8175
Goodwill 155,582 0 165,582 155,582
Total 455,189 (42,725 422,464 423,506
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II]lH.IIgi.I.IIL‘ azsels *.'l:!Elligl.‘S are ai]:lu‘ﬁ':l. in [IIL‘ fullun'i: 4 |}IIJIL‘EZ

As at December 31, 2016

Gross valus Brands and ciber Ky moanay

Assots in
intangile axzals Licanos and Othar inlargile
Brards Hghts Software G pmg;:&n‘ld Goodwil Total
(R Fights
Sy 1, 2HE 0 o 41501 Falty Ly BATS i S 45T, Ty
Aocsitions ] [ 0 A 1550 2437 0 BEsd
Deepsals ] [ 0 [T & ] 0 -1
Teanvdalicn adpedidl ] ] 1) L 2] .88 0 [RE
:':l:.:.?mh B ' g 7,008 o 248 i7.006) o 45
Docamnbar 31, 20 0, 000 [] A, T 105 FX N - I N ]
Acqumubsted amortization Ky manay n
and mpainment Brands and Licanon and Other intong ke
other Intangltls asssts Branda el s Saftwars wmaats PO and  Goodwil Tatal
oo rights =
Sy 1, 246G L] & LS T] frsdsy BATT} L] o = RE]
Amoetizaton 0 o TN a8 i1.275% ] o 50
Dl 0 0 o a7 ] ] 0 an
Teanedahion acpsdigimsrt ] 0 i =] 4 ] o =
Ottt oy armats. inclucing ] ] 0 [ 25 ] 0 EIE
Bre s
Dicenbar 31, 2000 o O ek (e AT o 0 perE
Az at December 31, 2015
Girass valus Brands and ot Ky ey e
intangids asiets Brands  oore I gatware CUPOTIONARRoressand Goodwll Yot
rights  leasshold assels e
[ rights
January 1, M5 00 L1 e AL L] LR E] 2 RS S A0 55
A paions o L] 2 M0 T L. T.ro7 i LLE R
Desponils ] ] [ (112 [Fat ] =5 o Lo
Teancdalicn adipedinent ol L] M (1] a5 k] i TR
e oy ormonts., Fcluchng
oy 0 o 0 25 @1 Pz 0 e
December 31, 2015 500 [ 41511 . T 6750 B,175 155, 5 457,750
ios wmubied armoriation ey prea iy
Assats in
and impalrment Brands and L e ad Othar intorgibke
other Intanglle aasats Brands rights Softwars prograss and  Goodwil Tatal
A ) rights
Janiasny 1, M5 L] L {12.871) 0T L L] o (. 10
Doprociston ] ] 4083 @826 {1,786 ] 0 a0
Depsals 0 0 110 51 § 0 0 W78
Teansdaticn acpsdement 0 0 ey [== =] 0 0 ]
e e e, Eluchng o o b & - o 8 -
Bsrra b
Dicamnbar 31, 2015 [0 [ 12515 BATT} [0 [ 4,157}

The increase in the caption software pertaing to the investments in mformation technology to

support the business and the corporate functions.

The azsets in progress mainly refer to a key money of a boutique in Europe, Other movements
refer to the reclassification of the amonnts paid last year for new stores became operating during
the vear,

No indicators were identified sugzesting impairment of the residual carrying amonnts.

Pleasze refer to the Directors” report for additional information related to investments made

during the vear.
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3.2, lmpairment of intangible fixed asseis with an indefinite useful life and goodwill

The captions Brands, Other intangible fixed assets with an indefinite useful life and Goodwill
flﬁrl'vl'ng from previous acduisitions have not heen amortised, but have heen tested for

imparrment 11}' management.

The impairment test on the brand was performed by comparing its carrving value with that
devived from the discounted cash flow method applying the Royaley Relief Method, based on
which the cash flows are linked to the recognition of a royalty percentage applied to revenues

that the hrand is ahle to generate.

The recoverable amount of goodwill has been tested based on the "asset side" approach which
compares the value in nse of the cash-generating unit with the carrying amount of its net

invested capital,

For the 2016 valuation, the expected cash flows and revenues were derived from the Business
Plan 2016-2018 approved by the Board of Directors on December 16, 20015, from the Budgzet
2017 approved by the Board of Directors on December 15, 2016 and from the projection on

vear 2009 of the main a:a-mmpﬁc-n:: umleﬂ}'ing the aforementioned Business Plan.

T1Il: -g" rate ll.ﬂ.‘d was 2%

The dizcount rate was caleulated wsing the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC), by
weighting the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample of
companies within the same industry. The caloulation ook nte account fluctuation in the
market as compared to the previouws year and the resulting impact on interest rates. The

weighted average cost of capital (WACC) was calealated ar 8.30%.

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicate that the carrving amount of the Moneler brand is
in line with the benchmark with a “2” rate = 0% and WACC = 18.45%.

Similarly, the same sensitivity analyzizs applied to the entire cosh-generating unit shows o full
recovery comsidering changes in parameters still higher than those indicated for the brand,
showing the wide recoverability of goodwill.

It also shows that the market capitalization of the company, based on the average price of
Moncler share in 2016, shows a significant positive difference with respect to the Group net
equity, confirming again the value of the goodwill,
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Property, plant and equipments Decemnber 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Accumulated

Gross value depreciation and MNet value Het value
{Eurc/O0C) impairmaent
Land and buildings 2,586 (283 2,303 3.284
Flant and Equipment 10,519 15,938 3,983 2,151
Fixtures and fittings 7T T (40,774 5,963 20,234
Leasehcld improvements 135,498 (62,402 73,006 S5.827
Other fixed assets 14,823 {10.130) 4,83 5,660
w&aﬂ 3,287 o 3,287 B.0E0
Total 244,450 {120,525 123,925 102,234
The change in propeny, plant and equipment iz included in the following tables:
Az at December 31, 2016
f:" s oty prnt e Londond  Plntond Fixtures ond Leasehold  Other fized Aasats B e
Eu o bubdngs Equipment  Nitbngs  improvements sssets  FPOEEES
January 1, 2016 -l BT 200 0 ek 12306 B 065 o]
Ague ong 24 1,100k 18,79 200 2E1E 2507 54,00
Dsgromals 358 FE % 3.447) L s (1032
Temnslation adjusibonmont 7 1 a4 1563 21 {105 1.7M
Dhvin mowrerments, il branslos L 1,80 () [ ] [l [fA =] 12
[1] b 31, 2016 ] 10,518 T, T 135, 468 14,873 3,787 284,450
[ — —E Lard snd Plant and Fixtures and Lossshold  Oabsbr fied m:: Totad
Eu buildings  Equipment fittngs  improvements fatabl % prd
danuary 1, 2016 e LS EC I =] {45,805 847} L
[hprocaaton o) P {105 [V, 145 721 o 2, 5
Dusposals 2615 15 2,500 a7 E 0 EET]
Tiankabon adjisiamen LU [11] = (] 15 o (e}
Cithie mawarminits_invchidsng bl 0 el s s 1 o il
December 31, 2016 ) [ I N [ I ) [T
As at December 31, 2015
f:"““":'“""‘“’""“““‘d Landand  Plantand Fixturesand  Leasshold Other fred ""“;1: .
P m"",mq"" buldings  Equipment  fithngs  improvemants aneln g
Janizary 1, 315 TERA T 47,435 TA4E 003 2w 145,250
Agguri ons 2 5l 1227 1,548 paki I, fad T T S0GHT
[isposals 0 1) {1815 {1,375 e 215 {4,005
Translation adjustenment L1 15 . ] 3w oy w 5,108
Dahvin mosrerments, inchdang sl L] ) STl 1 res L] 2 S S
Decomber 31, 2015 ] BET___ GE 101 55 12318 B0 el
e e Londand  Plantend Fixturssond  Leasshold  Olher fived " i
Euw buidings  Equipment fittings  improvements B progress
danuary 1, 215 2225 meas e {20,550 {7,425 L]
Deprocaton o) e {10655 {14,700} {154 o {7,763
Desprosals o 15 1,355 THS 480 t- 2 525
Tranvslatscen anfjiesterron 0 i ) 1,515 e o {2 461
Ienpeaiment 0 [ o o o o 0
Dilvin mwremnents, mchidg I L] (] a8 (AT 1 ix s
Decomber 31, 2018 s BiTs o [EEDE  maan )
g2 ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 - MONCLER

180/319



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The change in property plant and equipment in 2016 shows an increase in the captions fixtures
and Iillitl;_.:v., leasehold U rOVE e s and aszets in progress and advances: all of these Caprions
are mainly related to the development of the retail network,

Dhring the vear, no ndicators were found requiring impairment testing to be performed on

'ﬂuglhle assets,

Plﬁ&.‘ﬂ EE‘:{IPT tie T’]lﬁ I.}Illl"ﬁl“tﬁﬁ- I'ﬂi'!l.'.ll"l‘ IFI'.II' an ﬂ]1ﬂ|}'5l:‘ ﬂf investments I:I'Iﬁll’l'ﬁ 1’|l] l'i.l'lg 'I‘IIE }'Eﬂl’.

S5, Deferred tax assels and deferred tax lHabilities

Dieferved rax assers and deferred tax liabilities are offset only when there is a law within a given
tax jurisdiction that provides for such right to offset. The balances were as follows as at
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2015-

Deferred taxation
December 31,

(EuroA00) 2016 December 31, 2015
Deferrad tax assets 74,682 85,970
Deferred tax liabilitiss (70,953) (58,753)
Net amount 4,720 (2,783

Deferved tax liabilities resulting from temporary differences azsociated with intangible assets arve
related o fiscal year 2008 in connection with the allocation of the brand name Moncler

resulting from the excess price paid during acquisition.

The change in deferred tax azsets and Labilities, without taking into consideration the right of

offzet of a miven tax jurisdiction, i@ detailed in the followimg valile:
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Opening Taxes Cloaing
balancs - ohi L0 Effect af balances -
L e January 1, Ih:::nn currency Other Decembeer 3,
Tanghtie and intangicle assats 4,578 B3 a8 B3 4,849
Firancial asssts i ] [u} [i] i}
Inveantonias 48,55 T.aM 72 108 55,517
Trade receivables 2157 587 25 i 27T
Danvatives o Q 2} 9 Q
Empiloyes benedits 1,455 -] 13 124 1,681
Provisions 4,578 22 184 {133 5,55
Trods pary pbkas. 237 125 2 2 119
Other temp-omry items: 4,104 aas 28 31 3216
T loss comied Torsvard 193 30 o (155 1
Tax aasots 65,570 8472 2 {720 74,662
Tangtis and intangibls asasts 25, B0y 3,204 23y 5237 (58 BEE)
Francigl assets o o Q 52 2
Inwentories a7 i 1 1 B0
Trade receivabies. 0 Q 2} Q [}
Darivatives ] ] <} ] N
Ernpiloyes benssis {17 0 0 0 {117
Frovisions ] ] e} ] Q
Trads pary abbss. o 0 0 @ @
Cfher beemgeonary items. (2,260 [re] 0 [0y (1355
T Babilities {68,753 3442} [fas] el (T0.E55
Nt doforred tax aasots (Fabitia) (& TE3) S,0530 580 (215 3,78
Opening T ema Glosing
- balance - ch to Effect of benlanic -
e R January 1, 1h:'|'1°::'n9 currency Other Decembaer H,
(Eurao0) 215 statement  translation  movements 2015
Tangible and targible assets 2933 1,582 {158y 111 4,578
Fnancial assets @ L} Q 9 o
Irve eribones L B b 12,204 3,020 0 A0 B
Trade receivables 278 1,862 {10 8 2157
Darivatives 1,007 1] Q {B80) ]
Employen benafits 1,621 123 ED {319} 1,456
Provisions 2,469 1,804 195 il 4,579
Trade payables T 163 10 0 27
Dhear termparany items 3,583 3 81 417 4,104
Tax loss caried forward 521 40y 12 [ 193
Tax asasts 45,64 17,651 3,230 (5] 5,70
Tangible and ntargible assets (T2,254) 6,508 {126) 27 (G5, 0aE)
Financial assets 1] (1] i i} (1]
I ertorias (47E) 1 [7) 0 {474)
Trvde recervables @ L} Q 9 o
Darivatives L Q o a o
Employes benefits i 1] 0 4 {117}
Provesions 1] 1] 0 i} (1]
Trade payakbles i 0 o 0 o
Caher ternporarny items 0,700 513 0 1 {2.554)
T lenbilitios (T4, 436) 7148 (143 (22 168, 753
Hat deferred tax assels (labdities) (28, 468) 24,760 3,087 (B65) {2,783
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The taxable amount on which deferred tax assetz have been caleulated 1= detailed in the

f-.:-ll-.-wing tahle:

Closing Closing
balance - balamce -
Bboured S as-mete Taxsble December 31, Taxable December 31,
(Euna00) Amount 2016 2016 _Amount 2015 M5
Tangble and intangible agsats 16347 4, Bd1 16,530 4 678
Financial assats o /] ] 1]
i s 215251 55,817 178,526 4B.GEG
Tradé recevables 11218 2,739 11,125 2187
Deeivatives 0 0 L] L]
Employes banafits 5925 1,681 4,806 1485
Provisions 16,49 5,568 16,273 4,579
Trada payables 340 119 L7 ar
Orther tamporary’ items 11,531 36 11,842 4,104
Tax loss camed forward v] 1 565 183
Tax assets 277200 T4, 682 239,145 65,970
Tangble and Intangible asssets (243,508} {68,888) {234, TEY) 155, BOE)
Fimancial assats 217 52 o o
Irveriones 2,203} B10) (1,681} [474)
Trade receivables ] L1} 1 0
Dieivatives 10 (28 Q &
Employes banafits a 17 (42T (117)
Frovisions ] 0 0 i}
Trade payables 1)) 2 o o
Cither temporary items {5175} {1,358) (B,962) (2.264)
Taot loss camisd forwand ] 0 0 o
Ta liadilitios (251, 206} {70,053 {245,865 168, 75T
Mat doferred tax azaets (liabilities) 25014 3,729 [6.724) (2,783
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183/319



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.5. Ilnventory

Inventory is broken down as follows:

Inventory

(Eura00) December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Raw materials 54,2189 49,891
Work-in-progress 12,163 9,244
Finished products 145,498 130,687
Inventorices, gross 211,880 189,822
Obsolescence provigion (76,031) (55, 759)
Total 135,849 134,063

The inventories of raw materials increased by approximately Furo 4.3 million principally as a
vezult of volume increases, The inventories of finished products increased by approximanely

Eura 14.8 million ||:|aiu|3' due 1o the _=_-r~.rw|:}1 of the retail business.

The ohsolescence provision is caleulated using management’s best estimate based on the season
needs and the inventory balance based on passed zales wrends throngh alternative channels and
future sales volumes,

The change in the obsolescence provision is summarized in the following table;

Obsolesconca provision -

movements January 1, A Tranelation Decmber 31,
2018 - L Difference 2018
[Euro/000)
Obsolescance provision {55,759 (30, a4 10,205 {433 (76,031)
Total [55,750] [30,044) 10,205 1433) 176,031)
Obsolescence provision -
January 1, Translation December 31,
movaments 2018 Accrued Usad Difflorence 2016
JEura/D0g)
Obsolescance provision 39.802) (25.193) 2.214 (178 i55.755)
Total (38,602) [25,193) 9,214 [178) {55,755)
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S Trade receivables

Trade receivables are as follows:

Trade receivables

(Eurof000) December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Trade account receivables 113,831 88 328
Allowance for doubtful debt (5,408} {5,947)
Allowance for retums and discounts (3.659) {2,599
Total, net value 104,864 &0,782

TTHILIE' ri‘i‘!!i.\"}i}.ll.l.‘:-' ane nrlateci T t]ll.‘. Erﬂup':-' I'i'n.'IIIZI]!'!.‘iH|.I.‘. I'IAIIHI.EIEE'-.‘-' F.I.II(I lh.vl.‘_\-' 'i!II.'III{IE E]Hl}llll\lfﬁ ‘ﬁ-lfh
a collection time not greater than three months. During 2016 and 2015, there were no
concentration of credit risk greater than 10% associated to individual customers. Please refer to

note 41 for information regarding the exposure of trade receivables 10 currency nsks

The change in the allowance for doubtful debt and sales return i detailed in the following

tables;

Doubtiul debt and sales returns

allowance ‘""'"";:; Accrued Used Téﬁﬂ”; Om‘;‘:’:&
Ewo500)

Alloveance for doubtful dabt {5,947 {1,495 2,047 ] 5,408)
Allowance for retume and discounts {2.509) 3,862 2,607 25) (3.659)
Total {8,596 5157) 4,674 (38 19,067

Doubtiul debt and sales returns

dorvarcs Jmuughié Accrusd Ui TE:::I:; Docambe;gig
(Euras 000
Allowrancea for doubtful debt {4.1159) 3. 188) 1.412 (5d) (5,947
Allowrance for retums and discowsnls (1.244) 2, 582) 1.244 = 1] (2.564)
Total {5.363) [5.748) 2,656 (1) (8,548

The allowance for doubtful debt was caleulated in accordance with management’s best estimate
1
also taking into consideration any balances turned over into collection proceedings. Trade

based on the ageing of accounts receivable as well as the solvency of the most aged aceounts

receivables wrtten down are related 1o specific balances that were past due and for which

collection is uncertain.

3.7, Cash and hank

As at December 31, 2016 the caption cash on hand and in bank amounts to Euro 243 4 million
(Ewre 145.6 million as at December 31, 2015) and includes cash and cash equivalents asz well

as the funds available in banks.

The amount included in the conzolidated financial statements represents the fair value at the
dare of the lnancial statements. The credit risk is very limited since the other parties are class A

financial institutions.
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TIIL‘ l.'ll[ter.l'Ii*.IHI.rL‘tI statement II.F *.‘HSII ﬂ.uﬂ-”ﬁ i]’ll'l!l'lll.‘ai |h!! l.‘IHIII_‘_"!'S n L‘EL‘-'II }-1]]'.1 L'Hﬁl] i IJElIlI{ e ‘H-'!!l.l

HE '[]14.' I.l!ll]lL 'l.l"l.'l.‘l'l.:l.l'!lrlé.

The [u“uwin;_: table shows the reconciliation between cash and cash in bank with those ineluded
in the consolidated statement of cash flows:

Cash and cash equivalents included in the

Statement of cash flows

(Euro/00) Da-can*barx:.i:lﬁ, Decamber 2:11;
Cash in hand and at banks 243,389 148,803
Bank overdraft () 2,522)
Total 243 385 146,081

5.8, Finaneial corrent asseis

The financial current azsets refers to the receivables arising feom the market valuation of the
derivatives on exchange rates hedges

5.9, Oiher eurrent and non-current assels

Other current and non-current aseets
December 31, Dacember 31,

(Ewra/00) 2016 2015
Prapayments and accrued income - curmant 5628 5,652
QOther cument receivables 7,727 14,333
Other current assets 13,356 20,885
Prapayments and accrued incoma - non-curment 1,755 2,009
Security / guarantees deposits 22,514 20,283
Other non-currant receivables 422 384
Other non-current assats 24,601 22,678
Total 358,047 43,661

As at December 31, 2016, accrued income and deferred eXpenses amount to Fare 5.6 million

(Ewre 6.7 million as at December 21, 2005) and mainly pertain to rent,

ﬂllmr current I'l.‘d‘i'!‘!'l.'}lhld?ﬁ ]]Iﬂ:il.'l.l'}" t'l:lllllrri."ir tIII.‘. I'l.‘t‘-l.':i.\-'HJ:.ll.l.': l.]l.l:i:'! I‘rﬂm I.III.‘ tax Hlllhl:l!'.lt}' Frr I|.'}-II.I'I.I.I.':

added tax.

The reduction of the caption other current receivables iz due o the transaction related e the

Other Brands Division disposal.

Prepayments and acerued income non-current amount to Euro 1.8 million [Euro 2.0 million as

at December 31, 2015) and pertain to prepaid rents that extend over the current year,
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[.‘H:p-.u:ilo.-' are |||.u;-'|:lg.' related to the amounts [.mid. on behalf of the lessee as a guaranies Lo the
lease agreement,

There are no differences between the amounts included in the consalidated financial statements
and their fair values,

5.100 Trade payables

Treade payables amount o Eure 1326 million (Euro 1130 million as ar December 31, 2015]
and pertain o current amounts due o suppliers for goods and services. These pavables pertain
to amounts that arve payable within the upeoming year and do pot include amounts that will be

paid after 12 months.

In 2016 and 2015 there are no outstanding positions associated o individual suppliers that
exceed 10% of the woral value,

There are no differences between the amounts included in the consolidated financial statements
and their respective fair values,

Please refer to note 9.1 for an analysis of trade payable denominated in foreign currencies,

3.1, Gvher current and non-current liabilities

Other current and non-current liabilities
Dacember 31, December 31,

B 2018 2015
Deferred income and accrued expensas - currant 1,552 1,484
Advances and payments on account to customers 3,467 3,283
Employes and social institutions 26,414 16,556
Tax accounts payable, excluding income taxes 12,808 5,626
Other cumant payables 6,278 5.251
Other current labilities 50,319 32,210
Deferred income and accrued expenses - non-cumant 12,043 &,222
Other non-current liabilities 12,043 6,222
Total 62,362 38,432

The caption deferred income and acerwed expenses current pertains mainly to acerued expenses
ol rents,

The caption taxes payable includes mainly value added tax (VAT) and payroll tax withholding,

The caption deferred income and acerued expenses non-current pertains to accrued expenses on

rents cxi-.‘.mlila; OVED @ Year.
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5,12, Tax assets and liabilities

Tax aszsetz amount to Euro 5.6 million as at December 31, 20060 (Eure 4.2 million as at

December 31, 2005) and they pertain to receiva hles for advance payments,

Tax liabilities amounted to FEura 24.6 million as at December 31, 2016 (Fura 366 million as at
December 31, 2015). They are recognized net of current tax assets, where the offsetting relates

to the same tax j|||:'j:=hr!irﬁﬂn and tax system,

53.13. Non-current provisions

Provision cha nges are shown in the fﬂ|[nw'n:|g table:

Prowision for contingencies and losses

Jamumry 1, Dacambar 31,

Translation Orther
Eura Hia inorease Deorense - = . eh 1
Tt hiwpalores {10055 {75400 0o 0 [} .515)
Cther non cunent confingencies LT {125 2 i {104 0 .3
Tatal ] T ] 2664 {10 o (11,8804
Provision for contingenoss and losses f 1 o _—
s Inomenss Daorenss E L s

[ Aers) differences  movements
Tax hinpabors {10455 0 0 0 0 {i.015)
Ot s camnd corbngencis (20465} 1,000} 505 {EF) o AR
Tatal 13,1100 /3,001 B0& [i-F] o [

The caption tax litigations reflects the risk associated with ongoing tax andits.

The caption other non-current contingencies includes the costs for restoring stores and the costs

associated with ongoing disputes,

5.14. Pension funds and agents leaving indemnities

The changes in the funds are depicred in the following talble:
= I =

Employsss pansion funds Jdarunry 1, e - December 31,
(Fura/ 000 2016 Increase Dascreane : : - L .l“ 2016
Persion hads 01,988 s 142 o ) @, 0]
Agenibs by g sl emmbes P[] [0 i 0 5] £ S50
Tatal ] [el] i n [ {5,258
Employsss pension funds Jsrumry 1, e o Decamber 31,
{Eurafng 216 Increase Decreass m‘ ST w“ B 2015
Prermion hureds FRETE] {1504 ik ] 115] o1 e
Aggiribe b g el PR (0] A i i &2 w6
Tatal 5115 [l 554 o 183 ]

The prenzion funds prertain ::l:linl}' to the Italiam entities of the {:ruup. F-.-"-J'wiug the recent
welfare reform, Iu:_gimling on Januar}' 1, 2007, the ]ial:ililg.' has taken the form of a defined
contribution pfan. Therefore, the amount of pension fund [TFR] accrued prior to the

ﬂ.l]}'Jlif‘HT:ii'lll c:f thﬁ': mfﬂnn }ill'l'l ot }'E!‘l. |'!ﬂ.iTI Lo ||Il!! E!I:I:I"rll‘r}'!'!lf‘.'i s at |EIE! l'!}lh'!‘ I.Ilj"| ||II!‘ (!ﬂllﬁflliilﬂtﬂfl
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financial statements s considered as a defined benefit |J|:u1, L']'Lan_r_'vl:.:-' in which are shown in the

f-.:-ll-.-wing tahle:

Emplayess pension fundes - movements
December 31, December 31,

1LY 2016 2015
Met recognized liabilty = opaning {1.914) {2 D)
Inkerest costs =5 (=111
Service cosla {156 {158}
Payments 142 175
Actuarial Gaina/Losses) [Z25) 183
Mot recagnized lisbility - closing {2,192} {1,814}

The actuarial valuation of Empln}'ee termination henefits -:'l‘l-‘[{: is based on the p‘n’-jﬁrted [t
Credit Cost method, Reported below are the main economic and demographic assumptions
utilised for actuarial valuations.

Azsumplions

DCHgcoum rate 1,31%
Inflation rate 1.50%
Maorninal rate of wage growti 1.50%
Lakyour umdner rate 3.568%
Probability of request of advances of TFR 4.42%
Percentage required in case of advance 70.00%
Life Table - Mala MRS )
Lis Table - Farrale F2015 ()

() Table ISTAT - resldent population

The following table shows the effect of variations, within reasonable limits, in key actoarial

assumptions on defined benefit plan obligations at year end.

Sensitivity analysis

[Eura 000 Varinziona
Dhacount rale +0,5% 123
Digeaunt rate 0 5% 125
Rate of payments Increases x{(1+2085) (14}
Rate of payments Decreases x{1-2085) 15
Rate of Price Infation Increases {+0.5%) =
Rate of Price infation Decrsases (-0,5%) (E5)
Rate of Salary Increases (+0,5%) sl
Rate of Salary Decreases (-0,5%6) (209
Increase the retinement age (+1 year) g
Decrgase the reliremant age (-1 year) 7]
Increasa longedty (1 year) ]
Darcrirase bongadty (-1 year) (W
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5.15. Finaneial liabilities

Financial liabilities are detailed in the following table:

Bomrowings

(EuroA000) Decamber 31, 2016 Decamber 31, 2015
Bank overdraft and short-term bank loans 4 2,525
Short-term portion of long-term bank loans 62,053 58,283
COther shart-term loans 2,720 374
Short-term bcrruwhgu 64,777 71,182
Long-term borrowings 75,835 127,046
Total 140,612 198,198

Ehort-term borrowings include advance payments on invoices, bank receipts and short-term
loans related w0 working capital as well as the current portion of long-term bank loans,

[.«'-11_g-tnrm |.'mrrnv.'ing:: include the pnrlinn with a due date greater than a vear pa}'al‘:]n hoth to

financial institution and third parties.

The f-.-"uwin_-_- tables show the break down of the l:r.nrruu'ing in accordance with their maturity

1’IF.I e
Ageing of the financial liabilities

December 31, December 31,
{Euira000) 2016 2015
Within 2 years &3 B85 82,022
From 2 to 5 years 12,280 54,994
Bayond 5 vears o] 4]
Total 75,835 127.016

.\1-"." LA JIIL‘I.IIiII[!IJrIl.IILE.!'!L‘rI[I ]'l.h‘dllai Wt [H.lll.‘ll out dlll’illg E‘}Itl T']:LL' L'IIH]J_E_:L‘ n EII'LP!"[ HI]I.] IU!IE._T

terms |H-rmwing_-' rcﬂm:t.-' |El!’! er:lm] I'l.‘IZIH‘__I."l'I!i.‘!]T Iﬂ:—'tH[ll'l.t‘.Tll.‘-' as per llll.‘ i't‘:lﬂt!'!(] agresn 1ents.

As ar December 31, 2016, the company Moncler 5. p. A, had an outstanding loan of Enre 24
million (Eure 48 million as at December 31, 2015), payable on a half-vear basis and expinng

on December 31, 2007,

At the same date, the Group had medivm term unzecured loans for Eure 4003 million |[Ewvro
&4.7 million az at December 31, 2015),

The loans do not include covenants.

As at December 31, 2015, the IRS contrcts hedging the exposure to interest rate risk on

outstanding unsecured loans were terminated upon expiry.

Finally, the caption other short-term loans includes also the positive fair value, equal o Euro
0.2 million (pegative Euro 0.4 million as at December 31, 20015), related to the contracts to

Lieddge the exchange rate rsk. Please vefer to note 9.3 for more details,
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The net financial position 1= detailed in the fu“-n-.'in_‘_- table:

Met financial position
Decomber 31, Dacamber 31,
MO0 2016 2015
Cash and cash equivalents 243,389 148,803
Other short-term financial receivables 3019 u]
Debts and other current financial liabilities (B4, 777) {71,182}
Dabts and other non-cument financial liabilities (75,835) (127,015)
Total 106, 706 (49,565)
Met financial position
December 31, December 31

(Eurc/00) 2016 o5
A. Cash in hand 1,178 ars
B. Cash at banks and cash equivalents 242,211 147,627
C. Available for sale securities o 4]
D. Liquidity [A)+(B}+{C) 243,389 148,603
E .Current financial assets 3,019 0
F. Payable to banks, cument (4} (2,525)
G. Current portion of long-term debt (52,053) (68,283}
H. Other current financial debt (2, vaa) {3r4)
I. Current financial debt (F)+(G)+({H) (64,777} (71,182)
J. Net current financial debt (1}+(E)-(D) 181,631 77421
K. Payable to bank, non-cument (2,002 (54,114}
L. Bonds Issued 0 4]
M. Other non-cument payables (73,743) (62,902}
M. Nen-current financial debt (K)+(L)+(M) (75,835) (127,018)
0. Net financial debt (J)}+({N) 105,796 149,593)

Met financial position as defined by the CESR Reconmendation of February 10, 205 (referred w0 by the Consob Communication of

Tuby 28, 2006},

3.16. Shareholders” equity

f:liallgﬂ:—' in shareholders' ety for 2006 and the comparative per wl are ineluded i the

consolidated statements of rlmn_ge.-i 1n equity.

Az ot December 31, 2006 ihe subscribed share i:u[.-ilal constitnte I.l!.' 250,214,724 shares was

flll]}' [.IHi.l.i HIII.! AT H.‘ll Lo Rll!’tl ;ﬂ.u‘fﬂ,ﬂ"]:-'-j “'I‘il:t L IIl.l]]Ii[lH.I ".'E-IILLI.‘. UE F'.ur- ' ﬂ'.‘lﬂ' per HI!H!‘!!.

On February 12, 2016 Moncler bought 1,000,000 Company shares, equal to 0.4% of the

current hare capital, for a wial amount of Ewre 12.8 million.
The legal reserve and premium reserve pertain to the parent company f'-l-'-lwlerﬂ.}u..-i.

In 2016 the parent company diswibuted dividends to the Group Shareholders for an amount of
Furo 34.9 million (Eure 30 million in 2015
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The increase of the share capital and the share premium reserve arises from the exercize of n.
00,266 vested oprions [for the same number of shares) in relation o the sweck option plan
approved by the shareholders meeting of Moncler Sp AL dated February 28, 20014 at the

exercize price of Euro 1020 per share,

The other changes in shareholders’ equity result frem the aceounting treatment of stock option

plans.

The change in retained earning: mainly relates to the payment of dividends to shareholders and

the adjustment 1o market value of the financial liabilities owards non-banking parties.

The caption other reserves ncludes other comprehensive income comprizing the exchange rate
wranslation reserve of financial statements reported in foreign currencies, the reserve for hedging
interest rate risks and exchange rates risks and the reserve for actuarial gains/losses. The
translation rezerve includes the exchange differences emerging from the conversion of the
financial statements of the foreign consolidated companies; the changes are mainly due o the
fllffﬁl'ﬂﬂf'PF I'E."I]I"'iﬂg :FT*'!II'I. li]P.' I.'I.Tlﬂ.‘ﬁllflﬂ."l'l'l'l. ﬂf "IIP.' _IH.FIHHE.‘F. MI'I]PHTI.:.' 'ﬁ.l]l.'! ﬂf ll]ﬂ American
companies, mitigated by the differences resulting from the consolidation of the other group
subsidiaries. The hedging rezerve includes the effective portion of the net  differences
aecumulated in the fair value of the devivative hedge imstuments, Changes 10 these reserves
were as follows:

Othaer comprahensive income Cumulative transiation adj. reserve Othar OCI items

Valuii bafors Vahue after  Value balors Valua after
1Lty taxoffoct 1N OMO ettt  tanetfect UM o affact
Reserve as at January 1, 2015 (B3T) [1] {637 [1.314) 339 (975)
Changes in the period 4218 4 4.8 1,288 (354} G35
Translation differences of the perod o 0 1 o 1] ]
Reversal in the income statemean of
the o 0 4] ] 0 1]
Reserve as at December 31, 2015 3,581 [] 3,581 25 {15 {40
Raserve a3 at January 1, 2016 3,584 1] 3,581 [25) [15) {400
Changes in the period 1892 o} 1.662 218 57 (155)
Translation differences of the perod 0 0 4] ] 0 1]
Reversal in the income statemant of

i} 1]

the D 0 0 ] 1]
Heserve a8 at December 31, 2016 5,273 ] 5,273 {230 42 {195)

Earming per share

Earning per share for the years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 is included
in the following table and iz bazed on the relationship between net income attributable to the
Group and the average number of shares, net of treasury shares owned,

The diluted earnings per share is in line with the basic earnings per share as at December 31,

2016 as there are no significant dilutive effects arising from stock based compensation pla ns.
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[l. H]Illlll.n.l. IN‘ It ll.l.‘il 1.]]:![. "H-l' lh!' I.‘Ii.ILIl{‘il l.‘-:ll.']]‘lrlﬂ:-' per El:lH.ﬂ‘ l.'~'!|'.'ll|1'l L1, lIH‘ 1.!'!':IHIIF_"-' .‘-'l'lH.ﬂ‘ ]lll"[IIlHI

has been uppli:'xl. ]-n'.srrilwd ]-}' [AS 33 EJ.'lr:L:_:r'.LEJh 45 for stock-hased o PR Eation |.![:lll-.‘.

Earnings per share

2016 215
Met result of the perod (EurcD00) 196,043 167 863
Averaga number of shares related to parent's
Sharehalders 249,268,029 250,086,129
Earnings attributable to Sharcholdors (Unit of 0.79 0.67
Euro)
Diluited eamings attributable to Shareholders
{Unit of Eura) 0.78 0.67

6. SECMENT INFORMATION

For the purposes of IFRS & "Operating Segments", the Group's activity is part of a single
operating segment referred to Moneler business

7. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN
7.1, Commitments

The Croup’s commitments pertain moztly 1o lease agreements related to the location where zales
are generatid [stores, outlets and showro -n:la-c‘_‘ the location where inventories are stored and the

location where the administrative functions are |n‘:r.|'- wrmed.

Az at December 31, 2016, the ulll-slull-iih;_: O At lease balance was as follows;

Operating lease commitments - Leas than 1 Betweon 1 Beyond 5

?él:um minimum payments N o 5y e Total
DosS 62,773 18311 104,539 380,523
Chutlet 4,308 16,522 10,263 31,002
Other buildings 7,026 15,579 1,083 23,883

As at December 31 2015, the outstanding operating lease balanee was as follows:

Opa'ntnlg Im oL Less than 1 Botwoon 1 Beyond 5

future minimum payments Total

(Euro/000) year and 5 years years
Dos 43,218 142,641 108,629 294,488

Outlat 3,893 14,458 10,154 28,505

Oither bJJI|I:|iI'IEE 5,285 19,852 12,160 37,288
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7.2, Cuarantees given

As at December 31, 2016 the Group had given the following suarantees:

Guarantees and bails given
{Eurc000) December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Guarantees and bails given for the benefit of:

Third parties/companies 11,882 10,115
Total guarantees and bails 11,682 10,115

Cuarantees pertain mainly to lease agreements for the new stores.

4. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

As the Gromp operates globally, it is subject to legal and tax risks which may arise during the
performance of its ordinary activities. Based on information available to date, the Group
believes that as at the date of the comsolidated financial statements, the provisions in
congclidated financial statements are adequate o ensure that the consolidated financial
statements give a true and fair view of the Group’s financial position and results of operations,

0. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Croup's financial instruments inelude cash and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and
trade pavables and other current receivables and payables and non-current azsets as well az
derivatives,

The Group is exposed to financial risks related to its operations: market risk (mainly related 1o

exchange rates and interest rates), eredit risk {associated with both regular client relations and
financing activities), liquidity risk [with particular reference 1o the availability of financial

resomrees and access 1o the eredit market and financial instruments) and capital risk.
Financial risk management is carned out by Headquarters, which ensures primarily that there

are sulficient financial resources to meet the needs of business development and that resources

are properly invested in income-generating activities,

The Gronp nses derivative instruments to hedge its exposure 1o specific market risks, such as
the rizk associated with fluctuations in exchange rates and interest rates, on the basiz of the
policies estallished by the Board of Directors,

@1, Market risk

Forefgn exchange rate risk
The Croup operates internationally and iz exposed to foreign exchange rate risk primarily
related to the US, Dollar, the Japanese Yen and the Chinese Renminbi and to a lezsser extent 1o

ll]L‘ H’U‘I]g Kl.lllg Dl.l]].!:'l.n, lI]L‘ BI‘ili.SII I-'.I.III!H.I1 Kl'.'ll'L‘HI] DU“HH H.]ll'.:l. lIIE S“‘i.ﬁﬁ FTHIJ.C.
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The Crullp n:g'l.tlar‘l}' assesses IE exposure o financial market risks and A nages these risks
tllmllg}l the use of derivative financial instruments, in accordance with itz established risk

management policies.

The Croup’s policy permits derivatives to be uszed only for managing the exposure to
Muctuations in exchange rates connected with future cazh flows and not for speculative

PrUTprses.

During 2016, the Group put in place a policy to hedge the exchange rates risk on transactions
with reference to the major currencies to which it is exposed: USD_ JPY, CNY, HKD, CEP, KEW
and CHF.

The instruments nsed for these hedges are mainly Currency Forward Contractz and Currency
Option Conteaets.

The Group uses derivative financial instruments as cash flow hedges for the purpose of
mtletenﬂining the exr:h.nnge rate at which forecasted transactions denominated in foreign

currencies will be accounted for.
Counterparties to these agreements are major and diverse financial institutions,

The ExpOsTe of contingent assets and liabilities dencminated in correncies 15 detailed in the

Fl.'!] lfl'k’i:l!g Tﬂh!ﬁ :tIIE Ellrﬂ amount ﬂf e II on rmn-::}';':

Cretals of the balances axpressed - 2008

i Fraigny GUIT enEy o ,

w E_I.I'H- WP ¥en  USDoler  CH Yuan  HE Oellar  CH Frane 38 Peand KR Won G0 Dalar O Tokal
Cah and o squivake a2 6,261 401 BT HLE A 16,707 505 4, 68 b 4 B0 PREEr  28)0m
Forancinl ELes 27 [ [ o o e L] 1] ] ¥R 308
Trochks recavaiiky o5, =] B A0S 20,132 e AT L B B0 e
CFh CUTSNE BSLat PO S8 457 ol @ 52 14 T3 0 2Tz 13,256
P PN -CUITEN SLLAE 4117 51T 3 2527 5198 11 53 bi-rd 22 1,24 24 B
Todal sssats 118 485 540 Lol S PRy ] TS Pl ] patel] B058 OB Sk S0
Trods paryabdes [l {55,161} L £, S5y [ ] e 758 {1, Ty g [ b, el
Beomowengs 140, 50y [ [ 0 o e L] 1] ] {1 {40610
e CUTEnE pary i [ Rgli i LR 5, 0 2,471 1,355 S (=Rl B (L] [ I kS ]
AN M= CLITH Py [.25% 0 [0, 196 0 o o 0 ] liz5 0 [Eo&n
Tolal Bsbilbes (FOETI)  GUBME (M) AOIT) (5.5 1,006} 3,504) 4397 e
Tgtal, net fursign pasbans CMTTI) 4455 JST4  JBBM 18,500 5529 15,538 18,714 AT0 1312 5T
Drabails of the balancss exprasied

n T Damsgmibar 31, 2015

“"ﬁ!!! ELifg: JP ¥  USDolise  CH Yuan  HE Dsllsr  CH Frane 08 Paand KR Wan G Dadar O Takal
e g R ST &5 53 123 13 ke 23 004 14 048 B0 &inF B0 & 35D 1O SRS
Traschs fisanaliby Tries 2% T & grs 16 505 36 14 rll -] 0.3 1073 J £
O CUTHE B8 i 1.41% 2B 1044 En ne 1.2 Ly o B dDgEs
PR P -SLrT e & T = (4 3 ¥ 23T 3 EFS 13 Eo T 537 51 I ETE
Tl sanats GRIBE 44 T4 TuONE  d3M0 198 781 12,7154 17,142 BOGE 17080 963048
Trinch Dirysidich [l [l 3.5rs W i r ] gy {60 (REE [Er1) ESea (nEoen
Bomoasngs 158 gy i i o il (0] ] 23] i [ b= R
O ST Coy i 24 65D M.730 1,555 {1,635 ] §3E ) [0 LR [ <3 1]
O P-CUITT Py i [1.340 |15 [k

Tolal Ratiktes

Tetal, nat 11 & 13,108

14, 353 1 )

19,103 (&7,

At the reporting date, the 'f;mu}':- had mltﬂanding herlge.q for Fure 43.9 million (Fura 209
million as at December 31, 2015) against receivables stll 1o be collected and outstanding
hedges for Eure 96,6 million [(Eure 65.6 million as at December 31, 2015) against future

MONCLER - ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 107

195/319



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

revemues. s far aE l!lL" CUrTency transactions ane L'l.rlll.'l."l'lll.‘d.. it aill'l'.lll].d I.IE IIU'[L‘d lIIHT a+ .|I|| = I%

c,lla!:lgi: in their Exx.:llangf rates would have the Iu“uwiug effects:

‘Dretais of ha lranazelmne

g e nad In Por gy oo menDy

[Eurciooy JP ¥en USDolar  GM Tuan MK Dolar Othar
Efiact of an exchangs rate

Incriass Bentunting 1s + 1%

Py i 1 843 1 550 1113 81 1 S8
g i o e T2 B b &% 1,021
Eflact of an exchangs rate

ST i mu b < 1%

Rarv nr g |15 [1E21) {1,135 [l (L5584
Cpsmiing ot {F3 g Arn [ i 043

With reference o the provisions of IFRS 13, it should be pointed out that the category of
financial instruments measured at fair value are mainly attributable to the hedging of exchange
rates rizk. The valuation of these imstruments 12 based on the dizcounting of future cash fows
considering the exchange rates at the reporting date [level 2 as explained in the section related

to principles ).

Interest rate risk
The Croup's exposure to interest-rate risk is mainly related o cash, cash equivalents and bank
loans and it is centrally managed by the Headquarter.

On December 31, 2016, Moncler S.p. A, has a loan in the amount of Euro 60 million, received in
a lump sum, payable on a hall-year basiz and expiring on December 31, 2017, The applicable

interest rate is Euribor plus a market spread.

Furthermore, at the same date, the Group had medivm term unsecured loans for Ewro 40,3
million [Eure 34.7 million as at December 51, 2015).

As at December 31, 2016, there were no interest rate hedges, because the Interest Rate Swap

(RS contracts taken out in previous vears have terminated,

Az far as financial debts are concerned, a fluctuation of +/- 0.25% in the interest rate would
have led to a worsening of Euro 392 thousand in financial charges and an improvement of Eura
379 thonsand.

9.2, Credit risk

The Gromp has no significant concentrations of financial assets [trade receivables and other
current assets] with a bigh eredit risk. The Group's policies related to the management of
financial assets are intended to reduce the risks ansing from non solvency of wholesale
customers, Sales in the retail channel are made through cazh and eredit cards. In addition, the
amount of loans outstanding is constamly monitored, so that the Croup's exposure 10 bad debs

is not significant and the percentage of writeoffs remain low. The maximum exposure to credit

risk for the Gronp at December 31, 2016 s represented by the canving amount of trade

recetvables reported in the consolidated financial statements.
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As far as the credit risk arising from other fnancial assets other than trade receivables
:in-.'lmling cash and short-term bank depusits] is concerned, the theoretical eredit risk for the
Group arizes from default of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amonnt of financial assets recorded in the consalidated financial statements, as well as the
nominal value of guarantees given for third parties debt= or commitments indicated in note & of
the Explanatory Notes, The Croup’s policies limit the amount of eredit exposure in different
banks.

9.3, Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk arises from the ahility to obtain financial resources at a sustaimable cost in order
for the Group to conduct itz daily business operations. The factors that influence this risk are
related to the resources generated/abzorbed by operating activities, by investing and financing

activities and h}' availal}ili.l!.' of funds in the financial marker.

Following the dynamic nature of the business, the Group has centralized its treasury functions
in order 1o maintain the flexibility in finding financial sources and maintain the availabilivy of
credit lines, The procedures in place to mitigate the liquidity risk are az follows:

¢ centralized treasury management and financial planning. Use of a centralized econtrol

system to manage the net financial position of the Group and it= subsidiaries;

¢ obtaining adequate credit lines to create an adequate debt structure to better use the
ligquidity provided by the credit syatem;

*  continuous monitoring of future cash flows based on the Group budget.

Management believes that the financial resources available today, along with those thar are
generated by the current operations will enable the Group to achieve its objectives and to meet

its investment needs and the repayment of it= debt at the agrﬂ:tl LLVRTE i mﬂturil.'_r date.

It should alzo be noted, with reference to the provisions of IFRE 13, financial habilities relating
o commitment o purchase minority interests are accounted for at fair value based on valuation

madels primarily attributable to level 3, as explained in the section related 1o principles.

It is reported in the following table an analysis of the comtractual maturities [including

interests, for financial liabilities.
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Contrachanl cash Bows
Han derrativs Snored Totol ook Gmonthe or 612 — &dannl | Fdmm dGannl  more than &
liskakries o Total ess months 12 pears e yEars OIS PENE
SGuraiooo
B covancafes a4 4 d o Q [1] o 1] o
Sl I-hyiachaning bosires o 4] 0 i 5] L] o 4] 0
Pl bt 1o thed S ks o o o o o ] o a o
Unspoured hoana B4, 144 B, B85 20040 a5 80T 2100 a o a o
Gontrachunl cash Bows
" e Total book Tmontheor 61 — Fdenni Fdewm dbaoni  morefhan S
Derbrative inancial Ratilities vl Totad (11 months -3 pears yoary years yoary R
AEuraoog)
Frtonanl fate awig hedaing o Q 0 o o ] o a o
Fofmaid cortiacty on dochangs
rase hedgeg {1en [\L=1) LIk i Q a o o
- Oy .7 F 1428 1o Q 1] o Q o
n e a7 LB fn.oneg {1871} Q 4] o 4] o

9.4, Operating and capital management risks

In the management of operating risk, the Group's main objective is to manage the risks
asaociated with the development of business in foreign markets that are subject w specific laws
and regulations, The Growp has implemented guidelines in the following areas:

o approprinte level of segreearion of duties;

* reconciliation and constant monitoring of significant transactions;

¢ documentation of controlz and proceduores;

¢ technical and professional traiming of employees;

o periodic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective netions,

As far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Group's objectives are ammed at the
going concern issue in order to ensure a fair ecomomic retwrn to shareholders and other
stakeholders while maintaining a good rating in the capital debt market. The Group manages
its capital structure and makes adjustments in line with changes in general economie conditions

and with the stravegic objectives,

1L OTHER INFORMATION
10.1. Related party transactions

gﬂt ot I'lnEIﬂ-“-' are tJ'I.E transactions “‘illl ]'EL‘il‘ﬂq’I Fﬂﬂl‘i‘ﬁ I.'!F.E‘II'IE(I ]"EI!‘."\"EI!'L fﬂr "hE I'll]l‘l.'ll'.lﬁ‘::‘l ﬁf "l'I.E

WRE] F.I.I‘.El’l-l.'lﬁl'l'!." |}I'l'.ﬂ'.‘El'.|.ll1'E-$ ﬂl']l'.ll'lnt&{l I}!.-' t!'.le 'r:;rt'llll't.

The “Rclaled—pa rty procetlllrc' s availahle 11 the COII]PH]‘['_I.-‘IS wehsite

:‘P."'Fr"‘l".]ﬂﬂnﬂlﬂlg'.l‘ﬂ'llp.ﬂﬂl]l, un I:'.I.i":l' "“ﬂﬂverlmnn&.-’(k:-rrmmm dq‘-mlmentq""].

Transactions and balances  with  consolidated COmpanies have been  eliminated tlurillg

consolidation and are therefore not commented here.
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Dllrillg 2016, n:luttd-part}' transactioens EIIHiIIl}' relate to tradillg transactions carried out on an

arm's ].cllgth basis with the fulluwiug prarties:

* Yagi Tsusho Ltd, counterparty to the transaction which led o the establishment of
Moncler Japan Ltd., acquires finished products from Moncler Group companies [Furo
94 million in 2016 and Ewro 50,2 million in 2015) and then sells them o Moncler
Japan Ltd. [Euro 674 million in 2006 and Eure 592 mallion in 2015 pursuant o the

contract agreed upon the companys’ establishment.

#  Cokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi e ve dis ticaret limited sirketi, company held by the
minority share holder of Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd. Sti, provides
services to that company by virtue of the contract signed at the time of incorporation of
the company. Total coss recognized for 20016 amount w Euroe 0.2 million (Eurs 0.2
million in 2015,

*  The company La Rotenda Sl owned by a manager of the Moncler Group, acquires
finished products from Industries Sp A and provides services 1o the same. Total
revenues recogniged for 2006 amount to Enre (0.6 million (Eure 0.4 million in 2015)
and total sosts recogmized for 20016 amount to Eure 0.2 million [Eare 0.1 in 2015),

. Sliin:‘ugat International  Ine., counterparty o the transaction which led 1o the
establishment of Moncler S]‘lmmgae Ine., pm\ritlﬂs services to the latter pursmant to a
contract agreml upon its establishment. Total costs ref:ngnized for 2016 amount 10 Eura

0.4 (Furo 1.2 in 2015),

Industrics S p A, Moncler Luneres S.rll and, beginning in 2014, Moncler Enfant Sl adhere

to the Parent Company Moneler S p AL fiscal consolidation.

Compensation paid to directors, board of statutory anditors and erecutives with strategic
resporesiblifies

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Directors in 2006 amounted to Fure 4,641
thounsand (Euro 5,666 thousand i 2015).

Compenzation paid o the members of the Board of Auditors in 2006 amounted 1o Eure 154
thousand (Furo 190 thonsand in 2005,

In 2016 total compenzation paid to executives with strategic responsibilities amounted o Enro
2,650 thonsand (Euro 2,149 thowsand in 2005).

In 2016 the costs relating to stock aption plans (described in note 10.2) referring to members of
the Board of Directors and Ke!.r ||m|mgenw:11t pﬂrﬁmmel amount to Fura T,Rﬂﬂ thousand :F.um

3,059 thonsand in 2015).

T‘IIL‘ fl.'l] Il'.l“-'i.llg I.HJ'.I]L‘E SUTITIATTES llll.‘ H.f(.'lﬂ.‘-l'lll.‘l]'[ i(llll'.‘d !'CIH.[I'.‘I.‘I-'.IET[F transactlons lllal l'l}l'.llC IIIHL‘E

fllln'ng 16 and the prior year.
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Dharscaiesrn bnisr Diecirmbiar

(Exire iy Typa of relaticnship Nota 21, 216 % 21, 25 %
Yam T=usho Lid Drcdrifwrtion agpssil a 509, 440 [FET=TS 50,747 [T
Yag Tsamhe Lbd Lsintarton ageeernend & L] 26.7% {50,160 L
Gokse Tekstl Kosmatk
Ranyi i ve dis Boane Seyace aymasmiml b e} (15 i) 0.3%
brnitedd sarkah
La Rofonda Sl Ty fran=actions € B LR 3 L
La Hodord a Sl Trade ranscions d {160y 1% (148) W%
Shensegas bemabonsal e Temde I siois b P B3R 10 10%
Shimagee heratioml G, - 4 oo actions o it oA {400 0,55
[Nrescters, baoad of
stalifony aukhiors and .
aeculives wilh sitegic Labenyr sonacis b 5, B50 T (5. 468y .00
resgans it
Execignes wiih siratega
N Labaty senaces d [l 02% (530 0%
[irectors and exeoufie
walh siratogic Labouyr sonacos s {F 350y 45,99, (05 e ¥,
resgens it
Total (3,008 (10,164)
a effect i % tased o cost of saes
B oot % hased o genorsl and saeming e ive s
o affecct i % b o PR
o et v % basid on sl expaons
& effech in % bamnd o RO ECINITTG BEDATHES

Dacarmbaer 31, Decambaer 34,

(EUre/ 000y Typa of rlstionship Hote 016 % HHE %
Yag Teusha Lid Trade payabies a wokE) 6% (542 75%
Yag Teusho Lid Trade recehablos & T.im BE% 6,722 TA%
Giokse Telstl Kozmetik
Sanayi bz ve dis Bearst Trade payzbias a o 0.0% % 0.0%
brnitesd sitkati
Shinsagad ntmations] IC. 1 payabine P i1} 0.0% e 0.1%
La Rofonda Sril. Trage recelvablas & 412 O i 05K
La Rotonda Srl Trace payabies 4 B} 1% Q 0.0%
DCirectars, boand of
stahdony auditors and §
axecutives with stategc Other curant lizbilties c 3.765) T.5% {2.654) B.4%
respronsibilisos
Total .05 18,2200

3 ofect i % Dased on ade payables
b effect in % based an tade eoaivabdes

¢ affec! in % besed on other cument iabltes

The I‘n]lm"ing tables summarize the we'i.,ght af mlaied-partl-,' trasactions on the consolidated

financial statements as at and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015:

Deceamber H, 2016

General and  Non recurming

Salling  administr ative incomel
Revenus  Gost of sales AR BRI [eprvaes)
Tatal related parties 500 7210 1054) (7, 355) {7,280
Total consdidated financial statemes 1,040,311 {252 303 {312 353) 94, 0Eci) {15 738
vasight % D.1% 31% 0.3 % 7B A8 0
_ Decombeor 31, X1E
Trade Other current
receivables  Trade Payables  labilities
Totol relnted parties 7523 i£,131) {3, 7E8)
Total consclidated financial staternents 104 854 {132 586 150,319}
Jwwight % 72 1% T5%
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December 3H, 2015

Ganeral and  Non recurming

Selling  sdministrative incone
Revenue  Gost of sales AR BRI [

Tatal related partes 413 [B.03Z) {1,085) 3,501} {3,050
Total consclidated financial statermsants EB0, 303 {225,435) {253, 448) (73,535) {11,385
vasight % 0.0 4.0% 0.4% B 2% 268, 0%

_ Decombor 31, 215

Trade Other current

receivables  Trade Payablea liabilities

Total reloted parties 7013 545 12,696)
Total consclidated financial statermeris B9, 7E2 {112 655 {32,210
Jwight % 8% 7.6% Bd%

10.2, Stock u]}llml l:l]uml

The Consalidated Financial Statements at December 31, 2006 refllects the values of the Stock

(}ptiﬁn Plans appn’-\'ed in 2014 and 2015 and of the new Performance Share Plan appnwaﬂ in
2016

With mgarfl to stock n}'-T:in-n p|nn.=~ appmt'ﬁﬂ in 2014, plen.ﬂe note that:

#  The Stock Option 2014-2018 plan “Top Management and Key people”™ provides for a
vesting period ending with the approval of the consolidated financial statements as a0
December 31, 2016, Fach beneficiary may exercise the options granted on condition
that the specific performance goals related to Growp’s consolidated EBITDA are
achieved. The exercize price of the options is equal to Euro 100200 and allows for the
subscription of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

#  The The Stock Option 2014-200138 plan “Corporate Structure” provides for thoee
separate tranches with a vesting period starting from the grant date of the plan until the
approval date by the Board of Directors of the consolidated financial statements
respectively as at December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016, Each beneficiary may exercize
the options granted on condition that the specific performance goals related to Group's
conzolidated EBITDA are achieved, The exercize price of the options is equal to Euro
10.20 and allows for the subseription of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for

Every option exercised;

#  The fair value of stock options was estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes

miethod, based an the following assumptions:
*  share price at the geant date of the options Euro 15.27;

. e::timated life of the ﬂlﬂinns er{ual to the parinﬂ from the arant date to rhe fn"ﬂn'ing
eatimated exercise dates:

o Hlﬂf'li Oilli.i'rll Piﬂll fr.-r Ti.'.ll} Mans.gcmﬂnt ﬂlh’l Kl"‘_\- Pﬂﬂl)l!’!! h{ﬂrﬂh 1, ﬂﬂ |31
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o Btock Opuon Plan Srructures corporate: [ iranche March 1, 20017, 1T tranche
Aungust 31, 2017, HI tranche March, 1 2018

*  dividend yield 1%;
*  fair value per tranche from Ewro 38819 10 Eure 4.1507.

¢ The effect of the two plans on the 2016 income statement amounted to Eure 6.9 million,
while the effect on net equity of the exercise of the first tranche of the plan “Corporaze
Structure” amounts to Euro 0.9 million.

As at December 31, 2016 the following options are still in cireulation: 4,405,000 options for the

Top Management Plan and Key People and 166,700 spticns for the Corporat Plan Structures,
after that, during 2016, 90,266 options related to the first and second tranche of the plan

“Lorporate Structure” were exercized.
With regard to stock option plans approved in 2015, please note that:

¢ The 2015 Plan is intended for executive directors and/or Key-managers with strategic
IE.“I'I".'I“.':!II'ﬂ.l..ltl.Eﬁ Eml'ﬁlﬂ}'ﬂﬁﬁ ﬂnfl Eﬂﬂn]ﬂl Cl'.l]'lﬁ“]rﬂntq ﬂ“l.'l ‘.'ltl]er ml]ﬂl‘lﬂrﬁ.tnrﬁ flf h{n“f‘lﬂr
SpAl and its subsidiaries which are considered as having a strategic importance or are
otherwize able e make a significant contribution o achieving Group's strategic
abjectives;

*  The 2015 Plan provides for the assignment of maximum 2,548,225 options through 3
eyeles of allocation, free of charge. The options allow, under the conditions established,
o subseribe ordinary shares of Moncler 5. p A The first grant evele was completed on
May 12, 2015, with the allocation of 1,385,000 aptions;

#  The exercize price of the options iz equal 1o Euro 16.54 and allows for the subseribtion

of shares in the ratio of ane ordinary share for every option exercised:

& The 2015 Plan rrmvides for a vesting |mrim| of three years between the allocation date
and the initial exercise date. The option can be exercised within June 20, 2020
maximum, for the first avribution eyele and June 30, 2021 or June 30, 2022,
respectively, for the second and third attribution cyele;

* Fach beneliciary may exercise the options granted on condition that the specific

performance goals related to Group’s consolidated EBITDA are achieved;

*  The fair value of 2015 Plan was estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes
method, bazed on the following azsumptions:

¢ share price at the grant date of the options Eure 16.34;

¢ estimated life of options equal o the period from the grant dave o the following

estimated exercize: May 31, 2019,
o dividend yield 1%;

*  fair value per tranche Euro 3.2877
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#  The effect on the income statement of 2016 of the 2015 Plan amounts to Furo 1.5
million, which mainly includes the costs acerued during the period, calculation of which
i bazed on the fair value of the plans, which takes into account the value of the share at
the grant date, the volatility, the flow of the expected dividends, the option term and the
risk-Tree rate.
* Az at December 31, 2016 the following options are sill in cirenlation: 1,195, 000
aptions,
On April 20, 2016, the shareholders meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a stock gramt
I‘rlﬂ:ﬂ entitled "2016-2018 Performance Shares Plan™ [“2016 Plan™) addressed to Executive
Dirvecrors and/or Key Managers, andfor emplovees, andfor collaborators, and/or external
consultants of Moncler S p.A. and of its subsidiares, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwize capable of making a significant contribution, with a view to pursuing the Group’s
strategic ohjectives,
The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Performance
Targetz are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years,

The proposed maximum sumber of shares serving the Plan is equal to Mo 3800 000 resulting
from a Capital Increase and/or from the allocation of treasury shares,

The Performance Targets will have to be assessed in compliance with the 2006-2018 approved
business plan, and are expressed base on the earning per share index [“EPS™) of the Group in

the Vesting Period, adjusted by the conditions of over\under performance.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 eveles of attribution; the first attrbution eyvele ended

with the assignment of 2 856,000 Moncler Rigllts.

As at December 31, 2016 there are stll in civenlation 2838000 rights; the effect on the income

statement of 2016 amounts to Fure 7.5 million.
As stated by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

For information regarding the plan, please see the company’s website, waw.monclergronp.com,
in the " Covernance/Share holders’ f‘k‘leetia]g" section.,
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10.3. Subsidiaries and minority interests

Following are the financial information of the subsidiaries that have significant minority

interests.
Summary of subsidiary's
o e —— Decernber 31, 2016
Proft/{Loss)
[Eura000) Asgels Liabilities Met equity Revenues ProfitiLoss)  attributable
to minority
Cicling Mander S8 1,137 TZR A0 1522 203 k)
Wihite Tach Sp 2ad 164 14 150 150 49 15
Summary of subsidiary's
i [ Decermber 31, 2015
Profitf{Loss)
[Eures000) Azgots Liabilities Met equity Revenues ProfitiLoss)  attributable
to minority
Ciclina Moncler 54 TIT 12 ] 243 1324 28 14
White Tech Sp.z0.0. 134 28 106 118 il g

Profit/{ Loss ) anributable to minorty differs from consolidaved Profiv/{Loss) anributable 1w

minority since the data are presented gross of intercompany eliminations,

Cash Flow 26 (%)
Cioling Monder SA |White Tech Sp.2o.o.

[Eunc/000)

Operating Cash Flow 327 i
Free Cash Flow 273 4
Mel Cash Flow 185] 62

Gash Flow 2015 [

Ciolina Monder 54 |White Tech Sp.zo.o.

[Euro/ B0
Dparating Cash Flow zﬁ 3
Fresa Cash Flow 20 [E]
Mel Gash Flow [ [

'y Amounts showed accoding 10 the Cash Pow Statements included in the Directors” Report

'].-IIL‘ *.'l.l]ll.ri.l.llI[J.LIII Lo mel Dmdd e 'U‘l [Ill‘ L'U[I]I.Hl]'ll.l.".ﬁ FI-L.II]*.'II.‘T Lulll‘!lvl.‘-\‘.-' F.‘l'] HIII.I EI-L.I'I]'L']!'T EI][H[I1

Srl. both ]:iquidmmi in 2016, was ||1r4:ligi]-]q‘.
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10.4. Significant non-recurring events and transactions

On April 20, 2016, the Moncler Ordinary Shareholders” Meeting approved an incentive loyalty

|}|m1, known as " Performance Shares 2016-2018" .

The de:—wriptinn of the meentive ]r-vall_v |}|m1.= and the related costs are included in note 102

10.5. Atypieal and/or unusual transactions

It zhounld be noted thar tlurillg 2016 the Cn.-up did not emter into any al}'p'u::l.l andfor unusual

transactions.

1.6, Financial instruments

The following table shows the carrving amount and fair values of financial assets and financial

]Iﬁl'l'i Il‘ti.l.":ﬁ-1 'uwlurling; Ti]ﬂlt’ ]ﬂ\'E]F m t]1F! fa ir ".'ﬂ]IIE I]II‘:TH.“"]H.-' :Fl'll' IFIi IIﬂ]1I"'I§|| mstruments 1“1"}15!"‘0‘-"1" at

fair value. It does not melude fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities

not measured at fair value if the carryving amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value,

December 31, 2016

{Eura000) Current MNeon-current Fair value Level
Financial asssts measured at fair valua

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - -
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging 2,887 - 2,887 2
Sub-total 2,887 - 2,887
Financial assots not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables ') 104,854 22,514

Cash and cash equivalents (*) 243 589 -

Sub-tetal 348,253 22,514 -

Total 351,140 22,514 2,887
Decomber 31, 2015

{Euro/000} Current Mon-current Fair value  Level
Financial assots measured at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - -
Forward exchanges contracts used for hedging - - -
Sub-total = = =
Financial asssats not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables (') 93,373 20,283

Cash and cash equivalents (%) 148,803 B,

Sub-total 241,976 20,283 -

Total 241,976 20,283 -
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December 31, 2016

reni000) Current

Meon-current Fair value  Lovel

Financial habilities measured at fair value

Inteérest rate swap used for hadging = = = 2
Forward exchangs contracts used for hedging (2, 720) - i2,720) 2
Other financial liabilities - {73,743 {73,743 3
Sub-total (2,720 (73,743) (76,463
Fmancial iabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payables (') (142 331) -

Bank ovardrafts (") (4} -

Short-tarm bank loans (%) - =

Bank loans 6:2,053) (2,092 (54,145 3
Sub-total (204, 388) (2,002 (54,145

Total (207, 108) (75,835  (140,608)
Decamber 31, 2015

{Eurai00) Current Mon-current Fair value  Level
Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - - 2
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging (374} - (374) 2
Other financial liabilities - {&2,902) (52,902) 3
Sub-total (374} (52,902) (53,278)
Financial iabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payablas (*) {121.503) -

Bank overdrafts (") (2.522) -

Short-term bank loans ) (4} -

Bank loans (88,283) 54,114) (132,297) 3
Sub-total (192.312) (64,114) (132,397)

Total (192, 686) (127,016)  (195,673)

{*) Such iterms refer to short-temn financial assets and financial liabiliies whose camying valua is a
reasonable approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed.

10.7. Fees paid to independent auditors

Fees paid to independent anditors are summarized below:

Audit and attestation services

. Entity that has
Faes 2016
S L] provided the service =
Audit KEMG S pi. 325,730
Matwork KPMG S p A 210,162
Attestation services KPMG S.pA. 22,840
Metwark KPMG S.p A, 7027
Cther services KPMG S pA. 23,510
Metwark KPMG 5. p A 124,285
Total 718,854
118 ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 - MONCLER
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11. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Mo significant events occurred after the end of the period.

Sl

The conzolidated financial swatements, comprized of the comsolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive inecome, consolidated statement of financial position,
consclidated  statement of change: in equity, consolidated statement of caszh flows and
explinatory notes to the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position and the results of operations and cash flows and corresponds 1o the

acconnting records of the Parent Cmnpﬂn}' and the COMmpanies included in the consalidation.

O behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler S.p A,

The Chairman

Remo Ruffini
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3.1 173,765,849 173,660, 396 147,114,040 146,973,991
3.2 (18,018,601) (3,646,955) (14,123,060) (3,810,634)
3.3 (31,045,053) (64,938) (27,439,689) (236,994)
3.4 (4,865,769) (3,543,838) (2,489,733) (1,837,171)
119,836,426 103,061,558
3.6 91,724 10,740
3.6 (666,946) (160, 370) (1,890,570) (845, 600)
119,261,204 101,181,728
3.7 (37,716,715) (24,279,628)
81,544,489 76,902,100

3.1 21,658,175,419 21,645,031,767 18,336,293,946 18,318,838,238
3.2 (2,245,838,429)  (454,556,452) (1,760,298,198)  (474,957,422)
3.3 (3,869,455,406) (8,093,859) (3,420,082,837) (29,538,932)
3.4 (606,469,448)  (441,703,950)  (310,320,321)  (228,984,978)
14,936,412,137 12,845,592,589
3.6 11,432,479 1,338,634
3.6 (83,128,149) (19,988,508)  (235,640,645)  (105,395,584)
14,864,716, 467 12,611,290,578
3.7 (4,701,011,358) (3,026,212,834)
10,163,705,109 9,585,077,744
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81,544,489 76,902,100

4.14 0 5,653
0 5,653

4.14 (97,462) 65,522
(97,462) 65,522

(97,462) 71,175

81,447,027 76,973,275

10,163,705,109 9,585,077,744
4.14 0 704,590
0 704,590

4.14 (12,147,664) 8,166,662
(12,147,664) 8,166,662

(12,147,664) 8,871,252

10,151,557,445 9,593,948,996
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2016 2015
12 31 8.1 12 31 8.1
4.1 226,219,938 226,544,658
4.3 2,714 830,697
4.4 233,115,832 222,534,374
4.5 1,587,848 1,967,548
460,926,332 451,877,277
4.6 223,485 66,756
4.6 53,943,476 53,943,476 48,533,479 48,533,479
4.13 0 0
4.8 3,306,874 2,088,753
4.8 0 0 40,000 40,000
4.7 1,486,546 788,241
58,960,381 51,517,229
519,886,713 503,394,506
4.14 50,042,945 50,024,892
4.14 109,186,923 108,284,263
4.14 132,952,057 88,300,525
4.14 81,544,489 76,902,100
373,726,414 323,511,780
4.12 0 23,972,007
4.11 658,089 441,700
4.5 64,109,707 63,638,389
64,767,796 88,052,096
4.12 23,972,007 23,939,230
4.12 10,398,723 10,398,723 22,802,107 22,802,107
4.9 18,643,123 14,718,214
4.9 362,727 362,727 410,844 410,844
4.13 1,875,111 14,895,250
4.10 4,126,676 2,280,956 3,363,140 1,907,145
4.10 22,014,136 22,014,136 11,701,845 11,701,845
81,392,503 91,830,630
519,886,713 503,394,506
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2016 2015
12 31 ( 8.1) 12 31 ( 8.1)

4.1 28,196,053,072 28,236,526,173
4.3 338,273 103,538,074
4.4 29,055,557,300 27,736,684,375
4.5 197,909,375 245,235,183

57,449,858,020 56,321,983,805
4.6 27,855,170 8,320,468
4.6 6,723,514,849 6,723,514,849 6,049,212,823 6,049,212,823
4.13 0 0
4.8 412,168,775 260,342,174
4.8 0 0 4,985,600 4,985,600
4.7 185,283,093 98,246,358

7,348,821,888 6,421,107,423

64,798,679,908 62,743,091,228
4.14 6,237,352,665 6,235,102,539
4.14 13,609,058,083 13,496,550,540
4.14 16,571,144,384 11,005,777,436
4.14 10,163,705,109 9,585,077,744

46,581,260,241 40,322,508,259
4.12 0 2,987,870,952
4.11 82,024,213 55,053,488
4.5 7,990,633,880 7,931,888,805

8,072,658,093 10,974,813,245
4.12 2,987,870,952 2,983,785,627
4.12 1,296,096,835 1,296,096,835 2,842,054,616 2,842,054,616
4.9  2,323,678,851 1,834,478,193
4.9 45,210,293 45,210,293 51,207,596 51,207,596
4.13 233,713,835 1,856,543,960
4.10 514,348,897 284,298,302 419,181,770 237,706,518
4.10 2,743,841,911 2,743,841,911 1,458,517,961 1,458,517,961

10,144,761,574

11,445,769,723

64,798,679,908

62,743,091,228
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2015 .14 50,000,000 107,039,683 10,000,000 (118,825)
0 0 0 0
24,892 1,244,580 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 71,175
0 0 0 0
2015 12 31 .14 50,024,892 108,284,263 10,000,000 (47,650)
2016 .14 50,024,892 108,284,263 10,000,000 (47,650)
0 0 300,000 0
18,053 902,660 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (97,462)
0 0 0 0
2016 12 31 .14 50,042,945 109,186,923 10,300,000 (145,112)
IFRS 2
2015 .14 4,522,278 33,056,793 64,175,546 268,675,475
0 64,175,546 (64,175,546) 0
0 0 0 1,269,472
0 0 0 0
0 (30,013, 645) 0 (30,013, 645)
6,607,203 0 0 6,678,378
0 0 76,902,100 76,902,100
2015 12 31 .14 11,129,481 67,218,694 76,902,100 323,511,780
2016 .14 11,129,481 67,218,694 76,902,100 323,511,780
0 76,602,100 (76,902,100) 0
0 0 0 920,713
0 0 0 0
0 (34,882,539) 0 (34,882,539)
15,530,151 (12,800,718) 0 2,631,971
0 0 81,544,489 81,544,489
2016 12 31 .14 26,659,632 96,137,537 81,544,489 373,726,414

212/319




EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
2015 .14 | 6,232,000,000 | 13,341,426,089 | 1,246,400,000 (14,810,334)
0 0 0 0
3,102,539 155,124,451 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 8,871,252
0 0 0 0
2015 12 31 .14 | 6,235,102,539 | 13,496,550,540 | 1,246,400,000 (5,939,082)
2016 .14 | 6,235,102,539 | 13,496,550,540 | 1,246,400,000 (5.,939,082)
0 0 37,392,000 0
2,250,126 112,507,542 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (12,147,664)
0 0 0 0
2016 12 31 .14 | 6,237,352,665 | 13,609,058,083 | 1,283,792,000 (18,086,746)
IFRS 2
2015 .14 563,656,730 | 4,120,198,680 | 7,998,840,053 | 33,487,711,218
0| 7,998,840,053 | (7,998,840,053) 0
0 0 0 158,226,990
0 0 0 0
0| (3,740,900,713) 0| (3,740,900,713)
823,521,782 0 0 832,393,034
0 0| 9,585,077,744 | 9,585,077,744
2015 12 31 .14 | 1,387,178,512 | 8,378,138,020 | 9,585,077,744 | 40,322,508,273
2016 .14 | 1,387,178,512 | 8,378,138,020 | 9,585,077,744 | 40,322,508,273
0| 9,547,685,744 | (9,585,077,744) 0
0 0 0 114,757,668
0 0 0 0
0| (4,347,759,661) 0| (4,347,759,661)
1,935,678,021 | (1,595,481,492) 0 328,048,865
0 0| 10,163,705,109 | 10,163,705,109
2016 12 31 .14 | 3,322,856,532 | 11,982,582,612 | 10,163,705,109 | 46,581,260,255
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2016 2015
8.1) 8.1)
81,544,489 76,902,100
1,008,794 970,056
(85,182) 0
660,405 1,643,937
4,658,429 2,307,903
37,716,715 24,279,628
(5,566,726) (5,409,997)  (48,208,453)  (48,209,673)
/ 3,876,792 (48,117) (414,971) (1,023,050)
(459, 635) 373,811 (230, 333) 458,828
123,354,081 57,249,867
(606,176) (1,573,441)
1,927 10,740
(39,158,784) (26,958,214)
129,276 59,454
a) 83,720,324 28,788,406
(599, 649) (2,330,868)
743,558 0
0 2,578,449
(b) 143,909 247,581
(24,000,000) (12,000,000)
(12,403,384)  (12,403,384) 11,964,424 11,964,424
(12,800,718) 0
(34,882,539) (30,013,645)
920,713 1,269,472
©) (83,165,928) (28,779,749)
@ © © 698,305 256,238
788,241 532,003
698,305 256,238
1,486,546 788,241
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10,163,705,109
125,736,084

(10,617,084)
82,312,879
580,626,591
4,701,011,358

(693,836,729)

( 8.1
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2015

9,585,077,744
120,907,780

0

204,900,308
287,657,030
3,026,212,834

oOoOooodn

8.1)

(674,302,026) (6,008,701,582) (6,008,853,643)

/ 483,203,355 (5,997,303)  (51,721,985)  (127,512,952)
(57,288,906) 46,591,803 (28,708,705) 57,188,322
15,374,852, 656 7,135,623,423
(75,553,777) (196,113, 686)
240,181 1,338,634
(4,880,750,838) (3,360,071,793)
16,112,961 7,410,347
a  10,434,901,183 3,588,186,924
(74,740,251) (290,519,388)
92,677,069 0
0 321,377,883
(b) 17,936,818 30,858,496
(2,991, 360,000) (1,495,680,000)
(1,545,957,782) (1,545,957,782) 1,491,245,807 1,491,245,807
(1,595,481,492) 0
(4,347,759,661) (3,740,900,713)
114,757,668 158,226,990
()  (10,365,801,266) (3,587,107,915)
87,036,735 31,937,504
@ ® ©
98,246,358 66,308, 854
87,036,735 31,937,504
185,283,093 98,246,358

(Moncler S. p. A.)
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1.
1.1. (Moncler S.p.A.)
Moncler S.p.A. ( )
47 04642290961
( )
(Industries S.p.A.) 30
127/91 40/2 B
1.2.
1.2.1.
2016 (1ASB (IFRS)
IFRS (1AS) (IFRIC (SI10))
1.2.2.
1AS 60
1.2.3.
IAS 39
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2.5.

2.6.

IAS 39

IFRS

12
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2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 act n. 296 of December 27, 2006 2007
TFR 2007 50

2006 12 31

2.8.

2.9.

2.10.
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2.14.

IFRS 13

IFRS

IFRS 13

223/319



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
2.15.
2016
IFRS 2010 2012
IFRS
IFRS 1AS 39 37
IFRS
IFRS 13 1AS 16
IAS 38
1AS 24
1AS 19
1AS 19
IFRS 11
2014 1ASB IFRS 11
1AS 16 1AS 41
1AS 41 1AS 16
1AS 16 IAS 38
2014 IASB IAS 16 1AS 38 1ASB
1ASB
IFRS 2012 2014
2014 IASB  IFRS 2012 2014 IFRS
IFRS
1AS 19
1AS
2014 12 1ASB 1AS
(1AS 27 2011 )
IFRS 15
IFRS 15 1AS 18
1A 11 IFRIC 13
IFRS 15 2018
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IFRS
2014 IASB IFRS
IFRS 2018 2018

IFRS
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EU
IFRS 14 2014
IFRS 16 2016 2019
IFRIC 22 2016 12 2018
IFRS 10 IAS 28
2014
IAS 12 2016 2017
1AS 2016 2017
IFRS 15 2016 2018
IFRS 2016 2018
IFRS IFRS
2016 2018
IFRS
2017
IFRS 2014 2016 2016 12
2018
IAS 40 2016 12 2018
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3.2.

2016

3,990

4,056

3.3.

2016

3.4.

2016

3.5.

2016 12 31

2015

2016

26,652

2015
2015

3,156
3,656

416 2015

31,045

4,866

45

2016
819

1,009

474

5,882 2015 2,239
1,734 2015
27,440
2014 28 2015 23
2015 2,490
8.2
( 38 )
4,982 2015 4,026
177 2015 272
2015 970
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w
(o)}

2 11
0 0

- 5 0
85 0

92 11

(667) (1,655)

- 0 (236)
(667) (1,891)

(575) (1,880)

988
2016 2015
Moncler Lunettes S.r.l.
4.12

3.7

(36,845) (31,215)
872) 6,935
(37,717) (24,280)
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2015 2015 12 28

119,261 101,182
(32,797)  27.5 (27,825)  27.5

() (0.0) 68) 0.1

32 0.0 @ 0.0

4,947)  (4.1) 3,620  (3.6)

2016 IRAP

4.

223,900 0 223,900 223,900
496 (459) 37 93
4,650 (2,405) 2,245 2,552
38 0 38 0
229,084 (2,864) 226,220 226,545
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2016 223,900 496 4,091 0 228,487
0 0 559 38 597
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2016 12 31 223,900 496 4,650 38 229,084

2016 0 (403) (1,539) 0 (1,942)
0 (56) (866) 0 (922)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2016 12 31 0 (459) (2,405) 0 (2,864)
2015 12 31

2015 223,900 444 1,775 37 226,156
0 52 2,279 0 2,331
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 37 37 0
2015 12 31 223,900 496 4,001 0 228,487

2015 0 (327) (748) 0 (1,075)
0 (76) (791) 0 (867)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0

2015 12 31 0 (403) (1,539) 0 (1,942)
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2016 : 2015 12 16 2016
2018 2016 12 15 2017
2019
WACC( )
WACC
8.30

WACC 18.43
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0 0 0 830
5 G) 0 0
0 0 0 0
7 o 0 0
138 (135) 3 1
150 47y 3 831

2016 12 31

2016 3,358 175 1,142 7 145 4,827
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 3 3

(3.358) (170) (1,142) 0 (10) (4,680)

0 0 0 0 0 0

2016 12 31 0 5 0 7 138 150

2016 (2,528) (175) (1,142) o (144) (3,996)

0 0 0 0 0 0

(86) 0 0 0 @ (87)

2,614 170 1,142 0 10 3,936

0 0 0 0 0 0

2016 12 31 0 ) 0 G (135) 147)
2015 12 31

2015 3,358 175 1,142 7 145 4,827

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 12 31 3,358 175 1,142 7 145 4,827
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2015 (2,433) (175) (1,139) (@) (139) (3,893)
0 0 0 0 0 0
(95) 0 (©)) 0 () (103)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2015 12 31 (2,528) 175) (1,142) ©) (144) (3,996)
2016
4.4.
_ 100 100 233,116 222,231
Industries S.p.A.
0 51 0 303
Moncler Lunettes
233,116 222,534
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B 552,066 235,879 316,187 648,312 78,082
Industries S.p.A.
0 0 0 128 358
Moncler Lunettes
552,066 235,879 316,187 648,440 78,440

B 479,060 250,442 228,618 584,419 75,848
Industries S.p.A.
1,064 387 677 2,244 84
Moncler Lunettes
480,124 250,829 229,295 586,663 75,932
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8.2
2016

4.5.

2016 12 31 2015 12 31

1,588 1,968
(64,110) (63,638)
(62,522) (61,670)
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0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

4 0 20 0 24

0 0 0 0 0
1,964 (400) 0 0 1,564
1,968 (400) 20 0 1,588
(61,224) “72) 0 0 (61,696)
(2.,414) 0 0 0 (2.,414)
(63,638) “72) 0 0 (64,110)
(61,670) (872) 20 0 (62,522)

12 12) 0 0 0

2 0 0) 0 0

28 0 (24) 0 4

4 ®) 0 @ 0

2,526 (563) 0 1 1,964

2,572 (578) (26) 0 1,968
(68,386) 7,161 0 1 (61,224)
(2,766) 352 0 0 (2,414)
(71,152) 7,513 0 1 (63,638)
(68,580) 6,935 (26) 1 (61,670)
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2015 12 28 2015

2014

102 24 15 4
6,126 1,564 7,541 1,964
6,228 1,588 7,556 1,968

(221,127) (61,696) (219,438) (61,224)

(10,064) (2,414) (10,064) (2,414)

(231,191) (64,110) (229,502) (63,638)

(224,963) (62,522) (221,946) (61,670)

i
[op]

230 74
53,943 48,533
™ ™

Industries S.p.A.
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4.7.
2016 12 31 1,487 2015 12 31 788

1,487 788

0 0
4.8.

1,314 117
720 752
1,261 1,180
12 40
0 40
3,307 2,129
VAT IRAP

IRES
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4.9.
2016 12 31
18,643 14,718
363 411
19,006 15,129

9.1
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4.10.
2016 12 31
2,281 1,907
1,036 664
477 563
333 230
22,014 11,701
26,141 15,065
2016 12 31

8.1
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4.11.

2016 12 31

10 7
156 156

(68) (101)

/ 118 (89)

— 658 442

TFR

1.31
1.50
1.50
3.58
4.42

70.00

M2015 (*)

F2015 (*)

*) ISTAT - resident population

+0.5 44
-0.5% 45
x(1+20%) (€))

x(1-20%) @

(+0,5%) 37

(-0,5%) (35)

(+0,5%) 22

(-0,5%) (20)

(+1 ) 4

-1 ) @

#+1 ) 0
(-1 ) (0)
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4.12.
23,972 23,939
10,399 22,802
34,371 46,741
0 23,972
34,371 70,713
2016 12 31 Moncler S.p.A. 24 2015 12 31 48
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
24 2015 24 24

2015 12 31

Industries S.p.A.
8.1
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0

23,972
23,972

4.13.
2016 12 31 1,875 2015 14,895
IRES IRAP

4.14.
2016 12 31 50,042,945 250,214,724

0.2
2016
2016 12 0.4% 1,000,000 12.8

2014 28 10.2
90,266

2016 34,882 2015 30,014
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50,042,945 - - 50,042,945 - -
10,300,000 B - 10,300,000 - -
109,186,923  A,B,C - - -
109,186,923(*)

(145,112) - - (145,112) - -
IFRS2 26,659,632  A,B,C 26,659,632 - - -
96,137,537  A,B,C 95,992,425 145,112 - 55,013,645
292,181,925 231,838,980 60,342,945 - 55,013,645

0

231,838,980

A B c
20

0Cl1
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0Cl1

2015 (144) 31 (113) (8) 2 (6)
0 0 0 0 0 0

89 (29) 65 8 ©) 6

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

2015 12 31 (55) 7 (48) 0 0 0
2016 (55) 7 (48) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

(117) 20 7 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

2016 12 31 (172) 27 (145) 0 0 0
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5.1.

5.2.

7.1.

2016 12 31

2016 12 31 (Moncler S.p.A) 24 2015 48
2017 12 31
Euribor 2016 12 31
24 2015 24 24

IRS 2015 12 31

/ 0.25 2016 12 31 169
169

IFRS 13
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7.2.

7.3.

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23,972 24,161 7,294 16,867 0 0 0 0 0
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o O O o
o O O o
o O O o
o O O o

0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
- 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0

7.4.
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www._monclergroup.com, under “ Governance/Corporate

2016 12 31
) 53,278 (32,527) 20,751
Industries S.p.A.
_ 1 0 1
Moncler Suisse Sa
0 5 5
Moncler France S.a.r.l. ® ®
3 108 105
Moncler USA Inc. (108) (105
; 656 0 656
Moncler USA Retail Llc
_ _ 5 0 5
Industries Yield S.r.1l.
0 136 136
Moncler Shinsegae Inc. (136) (136)
_ 0 0 0
Moncler Japan Corporation
53,943 (32,776) 21,167
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2016
) 173,660 (241) 173,419
Industries S.p.A.
_ 0 1 1
Moncler Suisse Sa
0 5 5
Moncler France S.a.r.l. ® ®
0 59 59
Moncler USA Inc. (9 (%)
; 0 657 657
Moncler USA Retail Llc
0 0 0
Industries Yield S.r.1l.
N 0 0 0
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
; 0 0 0
Moncler Japan Corporation
173,660 353 174,013
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2016

S.r.l.

2016

2016

2016

2015

Moncler S.p.A.
Industries S.p.A.

1,837

4,083

142

(Industries S.p.A.)

(Industries S.p.A.)

2015

2015

Moncler Enfant S.r.l.

3,656
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2015 146.8

Moncler Lunettes

3,544
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2016 2015

2016 2015
12 31 12 31

i c 173,660 99.9 146,816 99.8
Industries S.p.A.

N b 0 0.0 54 (0.1)
Industries S.p.A.
b 81 0.2 102 0.2
Industries S._p.A. (61) (102)
a 160 24.2 846 447
Industries S.p.A. (160) (846)
c 0 0.0 0 0.0
Moncler USA Retail Llc
. C 0 0.0 0 0.0
Moncler Suisse Sa
b ) 0.0% 0 0.0
Moncler France S.a.r.l.
c 0 0.0 151 0.1
Moncler Lunettes S.r.l.
b 0 0.0 (16) 0.0
Moncler Lunettes S.r.l.
c 0 0.0 3 0.0
Moncler USA Inc.
b (59) 0.1 (44) 0.1
Moncler USA Inc.
b 657 (1.2) 0 0.0
Moncler USA Retail Llc
, b 1 0.0 0 0.0
Moncler Suisse Sa
b 0 0.0 (134) 0.3
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
c 0 0.0 4 0.0
Moncler Japan Corporation
b 0 0.0 @) 0.0
Moncler Japan Corporation
(4,225) 7.8 (3,798) 8.6
(3,544) 6.6 (1,837) 4.2
Total 166,244 140,244
a_
b -
C_
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2015 2014
12 31 12 31
b (114) 0.6 (227) 1.5

Industries S.p.A.

_ a (10,399) 30.3 (22,802) 32.2
Industries S.p.A.

d 22,014 84.2 11,676 77.5
Industries S.p.A. ( ) ( )

_ c 53,278 98.4 48,530 99.9
Industries S.p.A.
[ 656 1.2 0 0.0
Moncler USA Retail Llc
c 5 0.0 0 0.0
Industries Yield S.r.1l.
d 0 0.0 (26) 0.2
Moncler Enfant S.r.l.
N c 1 0.0 0 0.0
Moncler Suisse Sa
e 0 0.0 40 1.9
Moncler Lunettes S.r.l.
b ©) 0.0 0 0.0
Moncler France S.a.r.l.
[ 3 0.0 3 0.0
Moncler USA Inc.
b (108) 0.6 (43) 0.3
Moncler USA Inc.
b (136) 0.7 (134) 0.9
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
b 0 0.0 @) 0.0
Moncler Japan Corporation
d (2,281) 8.7 (1,907) 12.7
18,886 11,751

T o O T 9

~
o
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31

173,660  (7,256) (160) 53,943 0 (363) (24,295)  (10,399)
173,766 (53,929) (662) 54,167 3,307 (19,008) (26,141) (34,371)
99.9 13.5 24.2 99.6 0.0 1.9 92.9 30.3

146,974 (5.884) (846) 48,533 40 (411)  (13,609) (22,802)
147,114 (44,052) (1,891) 48,600 2,129 (15,129)  (15,065) (70,713)
99.9 13.4 44.7 99.9 1.9 2.7 90.3 32.2
8.2.
2016 12 31 2014 2015 2016
2014
2014- 2018 Stock Option Plan
for Top Management and Key People 2016 12 31
EBITDA
10.2
2014-2018 Italian Corporate
Structures
2014 2015 2016 12 31
EBITDA 10.2
13.27
o Stock Option Plan for Top Management and Key
People 2018
o Stock Option Plan for Italian Corporate Structures
2017
2017 31
2018
3.8819 4.1597
2016 2,486
921
2016 90,266
2016 12 31 4,405,000
166,700
Moncler S.p.A. 1,760,000
8,968
2015
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2015 2,548,225 3
Moncler S.p.A.
2015 12 1,385,000
16.34
2015
2020 30 2021 30 2022 30
EBITDA
2015
16.34
2019 31
3.2877
2016 2015 12
2016 12 31 1,195,000 Moncler S.p.A.
2016 12 31 20,000
2016 20 2016-2018 2016
Moncler S.p.A.
3,800,000
2016 2018 EPS
2,856,000
2016 12 31 2,838,000 Moncler S_p.A.
2016 12 31 750,500
2016 2,160
IFRS
www.monclergroup.com
Governance/Shareholders® Meeting
8.3.
2016 20 “ 2016-2018" 2016
8.2
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223,497
1,486,546
1,710,043
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1,710,043

™
™

66,796
788,241
855,037

855,037

- - 2
- - 2
- - 3
Q) (15,051)
™ -
™ -
(23,972) (23,972) 3
(39,023) (23,972)
(39,023) (23,972)
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*) (18,873) -
Q) : -
(*) - -
(23,939) (23,972) (47,911) 3
(42,812) (23,972) (47,911)
(42,812) (23,972) (47,911)
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8.6.

120,111
KPMG S.p.A.
Network KPMG S.p.A. )
20,250
KPMG S.p.A.
2,500
Network KPMG S.p.A.
26,810
KPMG S.p.A.
36,777
Network KPMG S.p.A.
206,448
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10. 2016 12 31

Moncler S.p.A. 2016 12 31

2016 81,544,489 0.18

44,861,756 250,231,976
1,000,000

**kk

Moncler S.p.A.
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58/98
1.
2016
2. 2016 12
3.
3.1
2002
2016
3.2
2017 28

154

12 31

31

19

12 31

1998

24

2016 12 31

58

154

C0S0

EC 1606/2002
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EEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MONCLER S.P.A. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income stalemant

of which related of which related
[Eurg) MNotes i e i patias (mote B
Raverue 31 178, 108, 840 173,000,300 147,114,040 145,873,881
Garsisrl ansd admirdstrative &xpandes 3.2 18, 01 8,80} (3, =28, 955y 14,123,060 (3.810,634)
Advartising ard promotion s 33 31, 045, 053 o, S8 27 430 530) {235, 804d)
Hon recuming Incomataxpensas) 24 4,865, TE8 (3,543,230 (2489, 720 (.857.171)
Operating resut 115,696,125 105,061,556
Fingncinl Incoma 36 1,724 10,740
Financial axpenses 36 (500,545 HE03T0 1,820,570 B4, GO0}
Rasult before taxaes 118, 251, 204 A0, 181,728
ncorme tases a3r eI 24,2710 028
Nt result BB 480 76,5902, 100
MOMNCLER - AMNUAL BEPORT AT DECEMEBER 21, 2016 121
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Statement of comprehensive income Mote December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
{Eura)

Met profit (loss) for the period 81,544 480 76,902,100
GainsAlLosses) on fair value of hadge dervatives 4.14 0 5,653
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit

or loas o 5,653
Actuarial Gains/Losses) on pansion funds 4,14 (A7, 462 55,522
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or

loas (97,462) £5,522
Other comprehensive incomef{loss), net of tax (07,462) 71,175
Total Comprehensive income/(loss) 81,447,027 76,973,275
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EEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of financial position of which of which
Docember 31, related parties  Dpcember 31, related parties
L —— 216 (notes.t) 2015 (note 8.1}
Brands and other intangible asssts - nat a1 S 0 Gan G 544 GRS
Propenty, plant and eguipmment - net 43 2714 30,687
Invesimeants in subsidianes 4.4 253 115 832 2x2 534 074
Dalemad o assels 45 1,587 R4 1,967,648
Hon-current essals 460,926, 332 451 87T 8T
Trade accounts recaivable 46 F3 AR5 56,755
Intra-group accounts receivable 46 53,843 476 53,843,476 48,533,479 489,533,479
Incoma s 413 ] ]
Ot current 255 ats 48 3,306,874 2,088,753
Otitwaer Current assats inbra-group 48 [ [ 40,000 40,000
Cash and cash equivalent 47 1,486 545 7B 241
Current assels 58,5960, 5 51,517,889
Total assets 518,886,713 503,354, 506
Sharg capital 414 50,042 045 50,024,882
Pramium ragene 414 108, 166,923 108,284, 263
Other reserve 4.14 132,852 05T 88,300,525
Nt result 4.14 B1, 544480 75,902 100
Ecjuity 373,726,414 323,511,780
Long-temn borowings 412 0 23972007
Employ ees pansion fund 41 S58.089 441,700
Dialesmad tao liabilities 45 &4, 109, 707 3,508 180
Hon-current lisbilities G4, TRT, 706 88,052 096
Short-1eemn bomowings: 412 23,872,007 3,938,730
Intra-group shon-term bomowings a2 10,308,723 10,308, 723 22,802,107 22,802,107
Trade accounts payable 4.9 18,643 123 14,718,214
Intra-group accounts payable 4.9 W27 T 410,844 410,844
Incoma taxes 413 1,875,111 14,805, 250
Other curment liabilities ER L 4,126,676 2,280,856 3,353,140 1,907,145
Other curment liabilities: intra-group 410 23,014,136 23,014,136 11,701,845 11,701,845
Current liabilities £1,962.500 91,830,690
Total liabidities and equity 519,886,113 500,304, 506
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of which of which

Stabarmant of cash fow 2018 reladed parties 5 relabead pariins
[Euro} {rvote 8.1) inote 8.1)
Pt sl thes poied B1,544 450 ! 6 50 100,

Dopeaciation and amoriztion 1,008, 7o 0.0

I e of inrvoe Bments {7, 157 o

Podt firancial fncomegi ponsas 0 B0, 16 T

Cther o cash noomeibogsanss 4,658 479 | 2 307 s

Incscu L sisones: A TWTIE i 79678

Cheangos o o pocssvailes - oo T v 5, T2 {5 A0 ST u&mm BN TR
Chesigps 4 I paryadiis - b L& : 3,076 T 5T WY [ e
Chearngps o lfvor cueent asolsakel o 50, a5 ATz 20, 7] 458,820
Gash fow ganeratedi{absorbed) from oparafing scthitis 122,354,081 | ST 240,887

| 1

It ] 00, 1Ty I (0573, 401}

Inbisfiesl iapviind 19857 160,76

Trcacmryin L, st 058, T (20000, 214
Changos i oo non-cumond mesobslabilos VTG 50454

Ned casdr fiowr from opevating activites () BT | ZRTERADE

Puschira of Eanghle and mnitangblo feod msats 500, 64 .30, |

Procasichs Bronn sal of Lang b and irflangitibs fosd assobs 743 5658, i o

Iy @ | 2578 408

Ned cash fiow from nveshing activities [b) 13,008 | 247,581

Carshy Sowe Trom finmeing sctivities |

Flapergrrant o borvmgs 4, O, 0k | EF?MME
Chaangos m mlorcomguy shorl omm bomowngs. 12400000 {12,400 30 11 S A2 10,5864, 4324
Trareuas bon it 10 sty {12,800, 7 | a

Divickoncds paid b shamhaoldors a8 S 0,003, 585

Shara Canpital ol rosonens incrosa 0,713 | 1_?-E_4F?§

it e Sy frivoms firmamcig activitie o) iR 165,50) | [ mmameaem

Cash and cash squivalents af the beginming of the period Toa41 | S0

ol s onmasa) m cash and cash oquvaknts R 306! | 256 PR

Cash and cash squivakeis at the end of e period 1,408,546 i TER 2|

On behalf of the Board of Directors

The Chairman

Remo Ruffini
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
1.1. Monecler S.p.A.

Moncler S p AL (the “Company”™ or “Moncler™) is a company established and domiciled in Ttaly,
with its mgﬂtemd office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan, |ta|1l|.r, and registration number of

(46422900961,

Il 15 1']{: I.'lﬂ.ﬂ:]'ll COmpAany flill' lh!’! h{()ll(‘l!’!r CI‘(ZIII]:I fhcre:ilmftcr I'Crtl'!'(!(! I as TII!’!‘ "GI“JUP":

COmprising Industries H.p.,-#,., the Italian Slll'n.ﬂlh’li.ﬁ.l'}"_ and 30 ather subsidiaries.

The D.-mpan}"s |rri||1.:i|.»u| activities are the .sl:ml}'., -Jusign._ pmtlucliun and  distribution of

f!-l':ltllillg F:-r I, Wolnen ﬂl'l.l'.! l::hil-:!ren ﬂill.']. ﬂ:lﬂtﬂ(! ACCESEOTIES u||-:|nr Ihl’! hl’l}ﬂl.'!ll'!l' I'!I'F.l.ll{l TAITee .

The Moncler Group companies run their businesses in accordance with the guidelines and the

strategies set up by Moncler’s Board of Directors.

The Company alzo prepares the consclidated financial statements and the Management Report
ina single docwment as permitted by, 4002 bis, letter. B Legislative Decree 127/91.

1.2. Basis for the preparation of the separate financial statements

L2141, Belevant accounting principles

The 2006 separate lnancial statements (“linancial statements") have been prepared in

A

aceordance  with  Intermational  Financial Beporting  Standacds  ("IFRS")  issued by the

I

International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and endorsed by the European Union.

4!

IFRS also imcludes all International Accomnting Standards [“IAS")

and interpretations of the
International Financial H-t.‘p-:rrting lnteq:rclalic:llea Committes l:'lFRIC":x prc\-'inusl_\' known as

the Htanding Inteqmmratiﬂns Commities :"Hi(:"}.

The financial statements include the statement of financial prosition, the income statement, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash

ﬂﬂ"ﬂr‘ﬁ ﬂ]'ll:'.l. 'I‘IIIP: E}i].'!lﬂ'l'l.ﬂl‘l.'.ll'!r' notes T t]'ll,‘: fi.llﬂnl.‘ |fl| statements.

1.22 Presentation of the financial statements
The Company presents its inceme statement by destination, the method that is considered most
representative for the business at hand. This method i in fact consistent with the internal

reporting and management of the business.

With reference to the statement of financial position, a basiz of prezentation has been chosen
which makes a distinetion betoeen corrent and non-current szsetz and liabilities, in accordance
with the provisions of paragraph 60 and thereafter of IAS 1.

The statement of cazh flows iz prepared under the indirect method.
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123 Basis for measirement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis excepr for the
measurement of certain financial instroments (e, derivative measured at fair value in

accordance with 1AS 39) and on a going concern basis.

The financial statements are presented in Eure theusand, which is the functicnal currency of

the markets where the Company mainly operates.

The explanatory notes have heen prepared in thovsands of Euros unless stred otherwise.

24 Use of estirnates

The preparation of the financial statements and the related explanatory notes in conformiry
with IFRS requires that management make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
reporting date. The actual resulis could differ from those estimates,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed pen'nrlir'a”}' and any variations are
reflected i the income statement in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
arfeﬂs DI]I}' lllﬂ'l' I'rEl'Iﬂ'I'I O evVen II:I'I ﬂ'llhﬂﬂfll]ﬂ]'lr I'lEI'iI"-I'IF- if '|'E'II.‘! TE".'II.q:il"-I'I arfartq 1'Jl'l'|'I'I current EI]fI
future periods. In the event that management’s estimate and judgment had a significant impact
on the amounts recognized in the lnancial statements or in case that there iz a risk of future

adjustments on the amounts recognized for assets and labilities in the period immediately after

the reporting date, the following notes will include the relevant information.

The estimate: pertain mainly to the impairment of non-current azzets [brand and investments)
and the recoverability of deferred tax assetz. Following iz a brief deseription of these captions

Becoverable amount of non-current assets with indefinite usefud lives and investments
Mimpaimment")

Management periodically reviews non-current assets, assets held for sale and investments in
subsidiaries for impairment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrving
amount may not be recoverable. When a review for impairment is conducted, the recoverable
amount is estimated based on the present value of future cash flows expected to derive from the

asset or from the sale of the asset itself, at a suitable discount rate.

When the recoverable amount of a non-current asset i= less than itz carrying amount, an
impairment loss 15 recognized immediately in the income statement and the carrving amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount determined hased on value-in-use caleulation or its sale’s

value in an arm’s length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan.

Recaverability of deferred tar assets

The Company is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Judgment is required in
determining the provisien for income taxes in each territory. The f:ﬂlnpan:; recognizes deferred
tax assets when it is expected that they will be realised within a period that is consistent with
management estimate and business plans.
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2. BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The acoonniimg priuciplus set ont below have been appliud Wllaiisll:nll}' for fiscal vear 2016 and

the prinr year.

2.1. Property, plant and equipment

Prup-l:ﬂ'_lr.. E.'II-HII'[ and 1:1|uip1||1:||‘|! are stated at m.:«.iuia'-i'[iun o |||a|i||faul||ring cost, not revalued net
of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses [“impairment”). Cost includes original
purchase price and all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use,

Deprectatian
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is caleulated and recognized in the income

statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives as reported in the following

table:

Cﬂhﬁnq D:pmi-lm Ferlm‘!

Land Mo deprediation

Elul.'lﬂkngp Froan 25w 33.',,~mn.

Plant amd soquipment Freoan & to 12 years

Fixtures and firrings From 5 w 10 years

Electronic machinery and equipmen From 3 1o 5 years

Lessehold improvements Lower berween lease period and aseful life of improvements

Clther fied assets Depending on market conditions generally within the expected uriliey to the entiey

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is

mﬂﬁﬂllﬂhl}" certain t]'l.ﬂ.t t]'lt‘: {;NIJFI “-'!I" TﬂkE l.'l'W'nET.‘iI'IZiP ﬂ{ "IlE as=et I'ln:.-' th:E ﬂll'l'l ﬂ{ TIH! ]ERF\-P.' term.

Deprm"ialinll methods, nseful lives and residual value are reviewed at each reporiing pen'r.n:i anid

adjusted if appropriate,

(eain/Losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment
Cains and loszez on the disposal of property, plant and equipment reprezent the difference
between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of zale. Disposals are accounted for

when the relevant rranzaction becomes unconditional,
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2.2, Intangible assets

Brards

Separately acquired brands are shown av historical cost. Brands acquired in a buosiness
combination are recognized at fair value at the acquisition date,

Brands have a indefinite wseful life and are carried at cost less accumulated impainment, Brands
are not amortized but subject to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

For further details please refer to note 2.5 “lmpairment of non-financial assets.”

Intangible assets with a definite wsefud life

Software (including  licenses and separately  identifiable external  development costs) s
capitalized as intangible azszet at purchase price, plus any directly attributable cost of prepanng
that aszset for its intended use. Soltware and other imangible assets that are acquired by the
f:'mup and have definite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and

accumulated impairment losses,

Ammoriization of intangible assets with a definite usefid life
Intamgible aszerts with a definite wzeful life are amortized on a swraight line basis over their

estimated useful lives as deseribed in the ['u]lon'illg table:

Category Depreciation period

License rights Hased on market conditions within the lcence period or legal limits to we the asscts
Boftware From 3 to 5 years

(hher intangible amets Based on market conditions generally within the pertod of contral over the aset

2.3, Non-current assels available for sale and discontinued apamliarm

Mon-current assetz available for sale and diseontinned operations are clazsified as available for
sale when their values are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction. In such
conditions, they are valued ax the lower of their carrving value or fair value, net of cost wo sell iff
their value is mainly recoverable through a sale transaction instead of continued use.
Dizcontinued operations are operations that:

L]

include a separate line of business or a different geographical area;

*  are part of a .-i'ulg!e coordinated plal: for the :‘lisprvsal of a separate major line of business

or geographical area of activity;

¢ conzist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpose of being zold.
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In the income statement, non-corrent assets held for sale and disposal groups that meet the
requirements of [IFRS 5 1w be defined as "dizcontinued operations", are prezented in a single
caption that includes both gains and losses, as well as losses or gains on dispesal and the related

tax effect. The comparative period is subsequently restated in accordance with IFRS 5.

As far as the financial position is concerned, non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups that meet the requirements of [FRS 5 are reclassified as current aszsets and liabilities in
the period i which such requirements arize. The comparative financial statements are not

restated nor reclassified.

2.4, Investments

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and others are accounted for as follows:
L at eost; or
* i aceordance with [AS 39

The Company recognizes dividends from subsidiaries, sssociates and others i itz ineome
statement when the right to receive such dividends has materialized,

2.5, lmpairment of non-financial assets

On an annual basis, the Company tests for impairment property, plam and equipment and
intangible aszets with a definite wzeful life. Whenever events or changes in circumstance indicate
that the carrving amount may not be recoverable, an impairment loss s recognized for the

ampount L‘l}' “"IIIilJII I.IIE carr}"u]g ammpount l.‘?ﬂ*.‘l.'l.‘d.ﬁ 1 I'L‘L‘*.H-'\'.'IH.I}IL' amount.

Assets with an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and are tested annually or
more frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in cireumstance indicate that the

l'.'-HET:q'iII.; amount may JHREIE 1.'11.‘ TECay ‘I.'Hll].l.‘.

When the recoverable amount for individual asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Company
detenmines the recoverable amoeunt of the cash-genervating unit to which the aszet belongs, The
recoverable amount iz the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs 10 sell and value-in-uze. The
Croup detenmines the value in uwse az the prezent value of future cash flows expected to be
derived from the asset or from the cash-generating unit, gross of tax effects, by applying an
appropriate discount rate that reflects market time value of money and the risks inherent to the
asset. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount.

With the exception of impairment losses recognized on goodwill, when the circumstances that
led to the loss no longer exist, the carryving amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable
amount and cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there

been ne loss in value, The reverzal of an impairment loss i recognized immediately in the
income statement.
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2.0, Finaneial instruments

Financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value when the entity becomes a party to a
contractual obligation of the financial instrument. A financial instrument is no longer
recognized when the contractual rights to the cash flows has expived or when the Company is no
longer exposed to that risk. A financial lability is no longer recognized when the obligation
specified in the contract is canceled, expired or voided.

The Company’s financial instruments conzist primarily of cazsh and cazh equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, other current and non-current assets and liabilities, investments,
borrowings and derivative financial instruments.

Ceash and cash equiralents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and short-term deposits held with banks and most
liquid assets that are readily convertible into cash and that have insignificant risk of change in
value. Bank overdrafts are recorded under current liabilities on the Company’s statement of
financial position.

de-l’ f'F'-I"F"H‘fJ'FJ!I-F‘i'i I:".I'l"ld a.l.‘.fmr crrrent -I']”l".lr ragR-ctrrent r'er#fr'nf:fe.?

Trade and other receivables generated when the Company provides money, goods or services
directly to a third party are classified as eurrent assets, except for items with maturity dates
oreater than twelve months after the reporting dane,

Receivables are measured at amortized cost wsing the effective interest method less the
allowance for doubtful accounts. A provision for dombtful account iz recorded when there is
objective evidence that the value of the elaim will not be recovered, The amount of the provision
is recognized in the income statement.

Trade payeables and other curvent and non-current payables
Trade and ather |}ayah|es arize when the Company acquires money, goods or services directly
from a supplier. They are included in current liabilities, except for items with maturity dates

g‘mater tI'Iﬂ]'I t“-'l.‘:l\"ﬂ‘ I]'Il'llllll.': ﬁI'ITET 'I'I'IE mpﬁrt:ing 1'Iﬂt1.‘:.

pa}'ah]es are stated, at initial recognition, at fair value, which usual]}r comprizes the eost of the
transaction, inclusive of transaction costs. Subsequently, they arve stated ar amortized cost using

the effective interest methaod.

Firaneinl Ualilities

Financial liabilities, excluding derivatives, are recognized initially at fair value which represents

the amount at which the azzet was bought in a current transaction between willing parties, and

subsequently measured at amortized cost nsing the effective mterest method. Financial liabilities
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are classified as non-current if the D.-mpan!r has an unconditional I!'.i."'___"lll i defer prayments of at

least vovelve months from the n:p-.lrl!illg dlate,

Derirative instriments

The Company uses derivative instruments to hedge against exchange rate and interest ate risks,

In order to reduce interest rate risk, the Company hedges part of the fixed-rate financial
liabilities through an Interest Rate Swap (IRS). In accordance with [AS 39, derivative
instruments qualify for hedege accounting only if at the inception there is a formal designation
and documentation of the hedging relationship, the hedge is expected 1o he highly effective and
the effectivencss of the hedge can be relisbly mensured throughour the financial reporting
periods for which the hedge was designated. The company documents the hedging relationship

between the derivative and the financial instroment.

Derivative financial imstruments are initially recognized at fair value at scquisition date and are
subsequently remeasured at their fair value, The subsequent gain or loss recognition depends on
whether the instrument iself is defined as a hedges and the namwree of the hedged iem.

h'E
A derivative instrument is designated as fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure to changes
in fair value of a recognized asset or liability, that is avributable to a partienlar risk and could
affect profit or loss, The gain or loss on the hedged item, atribuable o the hedged risk, adjuss

the carrying amount of the hedsed item and is recognized in the income statement.

, o bades
A derivative instrument is designated as cash flow hedge when it hedges the exposure to
variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognized
asset or |1'ahi||'t}' ar a ||ig|1|}' pml‘mh]e forecast transaction and counld affect |1-rﬁfit or loss. The
portion of zain or loss on the hedzing instrument that iz determined to be an effective hedge is
recognized in equity within other comprehensive income. The cumulative zain or loss iz
reclassified from equity to profit or loss in the same period in which the asset acquired or

liability assumed affects profit or loss. Any gain or logs on the hedging instrument that is not an

effective hedee is recognized immediately in the income statement. In the event that the hedgze
expires or i terminated or no lomger meets the eriteria for hedze accounting but the forecast
transaction has not yet ocenrred, the cummlative gain or loss recognized in other comprehensive
income from the period when the hedze was effective remains separately in equity and is
mmgni:xﬂfl in the income statement in the same pen'nr! dllring which the |mflgef| forecast

transaction affects profit or loss,
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When the forecast transaction 1= no longer expected to ocenr, the cumulative gain or loss
ﬂ:u.rgllias!'-] in other *.'UII!I'J-I‘L‘IIL‘IIEFI'"I.'L‘ income from the puriud when the hedee was effective is

reclassified immediately in the income statement.

2.7. Employee henefits

Short-term cmp]u}'ﬁ: benefits, such as wages, salaries, social security contributions, paitl leave
and annual leave due within twelve months of the statement of financial pesition date and all

other fringe benefits are recognized in the year in which the service i= rendered by the employee.

Benefits granted to employees which are payable on or after the termination of employment

through defined benefit and contribution plans are recognized over the vesting period.

Defined benefit schemes
Defined benefit schemes are retivement plans determined based on emplovees” remuneration
and years of service.

The Company’s ohligation to contribute to employees” henefit plans and the related current
service cost 15 determimed by using an actuarial valuation defined as the projected unit credit
method. The cumulative net amount of all actuarial gains and losses are recognized in equity
within other comprehensive income.

lHx"‘i:"ll mfarem’:e to t'IE'rII]E‘d I'Ill"‘!llﬂ‘rlt 'Fll.F.l.II.“.., r]'lﬂ‘ increase in 'FITEFET'“ '\"ﬂ]llﬂ‘ l'lf 'I'I'IE fIE'E'iIIEI.'i hﬂ'll-l‘!'nt
obligation for employee service in prior periods [past service cost) is accounted as an expense on
a straight-line basiz over the average period until the benefits become vested.

The amount recognised as a liability under the defined benefit plans is the present value of the
related obligation, taking into consideration expenses to be recognized in future periods for

emplovee service in prior periods,

Defined comtriluation sclemes
Contribution made to a defined contribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income

statement in the period in which the employees render the related service.

Up to December 31, 2006 Ttalian employees were eligible to deflined benefit schemes referved as
post-employment benefit (“TFR™). With the sct no 296 a: of December 27, 2006 and
suhﬂ:quullt decrees :"'Pcnaiml Rcfunu“:I izsued in uarl}' 2007, the rules and the treatment of
TFR scheme were changed. Starting from contribution vested on or after January 1, 2007 and
not vet paid at the reporting date, referring 1o entities with more than 50 employees, Italian
|H‘nﬁt-f‘:mp|1‘r}']n1‘.-ll‘l henefits is remgnised as a defined contribution |}|.a||. The contribution vested
up to December 31, 2006 iz sill recognised az a defined benefit plan and accounted for using

actuarial azznmptions.
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2.8. Share- based payvments

The fair value at grant date of the incentives granted to employees in the form of share-hased
pavments that are equity settled is wsually included in expenses, with a matching increase in
equity, over the period during which the employees obtain the meentives rights, The amount
recognized as an expense is adjusted o reflect the actsal number of incentives for which the
contimied service conditions are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, 20 thar the
final amount recognized as an expense is based on the number of incentives that fulfill these
conditions at the vesting date. In case the incentives granted as share-based payments whose
conditions are not to be considered to maturity, the fair value at the gramt date of the share-
I'rﬁﬁﬂ'd ].'lﬁ.\i'I!'IETl' [E] ]'I"IEﬂF“]I\’.‘fI T mf]ﬂ'ﬂt F!l]f"ll l1"'l'lllfI:i‘t:iﬂ-ll:‘!. I||El'”“'lll m{emnﬂe T t]'l.!."‘! nomn -x'e.-iting
conditions, any differences between amounts at the grant date and the actual amounts will not

have any impact on the financial statements,

r["lﬂ fﬂil‘ \'ﬂll]l’. l.'.lf t]'l{": amount Pﬂ}'ﬂhll’. tie E]“I'rlﬂ'}"ﬂl!‘.'.‘" I"F.lﬁ.TEI:! T Fl]ﬂl"ﬁ H.F].'!Tf!f'llﬂ‘l-l"ﬂ'l. l'llgll'l'ﬂ, 51‘.'“"!‘.1"
in cash, is recognized as an expense with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the period
during which the employees unconditionally become entitled o receive the payment. The
liability iz meazured at year-end and the settlement date bazed on the fair value of the share
appreciation rights. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognized in profit or loss

for the Year,

2.9, Provisions for risks and {.‘IIHTEH

Provizions for risks and charges are recognized when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an sutfllow of

resomrees will be n:«.|uirc1| o setile the i.r]::-].igaliml and where the amount of the a.r]::-liga'[iun can be

reliab hr estimated.

Changes in estimates are recognized in the income statement in the period in which they oceur,

2.1 Revenue recognition

Revemues are recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transactions will flow o the Company and the amount can be measured reliably. Revenue,
which is stated excluding value added tax and other sales related taxes, is the amount receivahle
for goods supplied less returns, trade discounts and allowances. Rovalties received from licensee
are accrued as eamned on the basiz of the terms of the relevant royalty agreement which is

wypically based an sales valumes,
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2.11. Borrowing costs

Borrowing cosis are recognized on an acernal basis taking into consideration interest accrued on
the net carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities using the effective interest rate
method,

212, Taxation

Tax expense recognised in the consolidated income statement represents the ageregate amount
related 1o current tax and deferred tax,

Current tax is determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax authorities.
Current taxes are recognized in the consolidated income statement for the period, except to the
extent that the tax arizes from wranzactions or events which are recognised directly either in
equity or in other comprehensive income,

Deferved tax lahilities and assets are determined based on temporary taxable or deduetible
differences arising hetween the tax hases of assets and liahilities and their carrying amounts in
the Company’s financial statements. Current and deferred tax assetz and habilities are offzet
when income taxes are levied by the same tax authority and when there iz a legally enforceakle
right 1o offser the amonms.

Dleferved tax habilities and assets are determined using tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporting date and are expected 1o be enforced when the related deferved income tax asset is
realised or the deferved tax labiliy iz senled. Deferved tax assets and liabilities are not
dizcounted,

Deferved tax assets recognized on tax ases and on deductible differences are recognised to the
extent that it iz probable thar futuwre taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

2.13. Foreign currency

The amounts included in the financial statements of each Crowp company are prepared using

the currency of the country m which the company conducts its business.

Foretgn curvency tramsactions

Foreign currency tranzactions are recorded at the exchange vate in effect at the transaetion date.
The assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated
at the exchange rate prevailing at that date. Exchange differences arising from the conversion or
settlement of these items due to different rates used from the time of initial recognition are

recorded in the income statement,
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2.14. Fair value

IFRS 15 is the only point of reference for the fair value measurement and related disclosures
when such an assessment is required or permitted by other standards. Specifically, the principle
defines fair value as the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amount paid o
settle a hability in a regular transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
In addition, the pew standard replaces and provides for additional disclosures required in

relation to fair value measurements by other accounting standards, including IFRS 7.

IFRS 13 establishes a hierarchy that classifies within different levels the inputs used in the
valuation technigques necezsary to measure fair value, The levels, presented in a hierarchical

l'_'ll'l'.]l."r, Hre = .'D].IU‘A"&Z

#  level 10 Fair values measured using r{lmterl prires fulmdjll:ztefl] in active markets for

identical assets or linhilities;

#  level 2t Fair values measured using inputs other than quoted prices imeluded within
Level 1 that arve cbhservable for the asset or lability, either directly (ie. as prices) or

indirectly (1o denved from prices);

¢ level 3: Fair values measured wsing inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (e, unobservable inputs ).

2.15. Aceounting standards and recently published interpretations
Accounting standards, amendments and interpretations effective from Januwary 1, 2016
Improvements to IFRS (2010-2012 cyele)

This decument introduces amendments 1o [FRS 2 - Share-based Pavment [new definitions of a
vesting condition and a market condition and additional definitions of a performance condition
and a service condition), IFRS 3 — Business Combinations [clarifications of certain aspects
regarding the classification and measurement of contingent consideration, with the resulting
amendments to [AS 39 and [AS 37, IFRS 8 - Operating Segments [new  diselosure
requirements are introduced for segment aggregation and clarifications are provided on the
reconciliation of total segment assets), IFRS 13 = Fair Value Measurement [clarifications on
short-term receivables and payables with no stated imterest rates), IAS 16 - Property, Plant and
Equipment and IAS 38 - Intangible Assets (a clarification that if the revaluation model is used,
adjustments to accumulated depreciation or amortization are not always proportional to the
adjustment of the gross carrying amount) and IAS 24 - Related-party Disclosures [clarifications
on management entities and the relevant diselosures required).

Defined Bepefit Plans: Employee Contributions (amendments to IAS 19)

The aim of this amendment 1o IAS 19 is 0 enable entities o simplify their accounting for
defined benefiv plans if the comributions made by emplovees or third parties satisfy specific
requirenments.
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flcrr:.l:mh'ngfar acquisilions G_Ilre'n.'eﬂes!s it foatnl operalions ranee'.ruﬁ?wnl: ta fFRS .”:,;

In May 2004, the [ASE iszued amendments w IFRES 11 - Joint arrangements: Aceounting for
aequizitions of interests in joint operations which clavifies the acconnting for acquisitions of an
interest in a joint operation that constitutes a business.

Agriculture: beaver plants famendments o TAS 16 and TAS 41)

This amendment introduces the possibility of accounting for bearer plants under 1AS 16 rather
than under JAS 41,

Clarification an acceptable methaods of depreciation (amendments to [AS 16 and to TA5 35)

In May 2014, the IASE issued an amendment to IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and to
[AS 38 = Intangible Assets. The TASE has clarified that the wse of wevenue-baszed methods to
calculate the depreciation of an asset is not appropriate because revenue generated by an
activity that includes the use of an asset generally reflects factors other than the consumption of

the economic benefits embodied in the asset.

The IASE also clarified that revenue is generally presumed to be an inappropriate basis for
measuring the consumption of the economic benefits embodied in an intangible asset. This
presumption, however, can be rebutted in certain limited cireumstances,

Improvements to IFRS (2012-2014 cyele)

In Eeprember 2014 the IAEDR issued the Annual Improvements to [FRS: 2012-2014 eyele, a
series of amendments o IFES: in response 1o issues raised mainly on I[FRE 5 - Non-current
assets held for sale and discontinued operations, on the changes of method of disposal, on IFRS
T - Financial Instruments: Diselosures on the servicing contracts, on the 1AS 19 - Emploves

Benefits, on the discount rate determination.

Disclasure iniliative famendments to [45 1)

In December 2014 the 1ASE issued amendments to [AS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements
as part of its major initiative to improve presentation and disclosure in financial reports, The
amendments make clear that materiality applies to the whole of financial statements and that
the inclusion of immaterial information can inhibit the uwsefulness of financial disclosures.
Furthermore, the amendments clarify that companies should wze professional judgment in

detenmining whereand in what erder information is presented in the financial disclosures.

Equity method in the separate financial statemernis (amendments to IAS 27 (2011))

Thiz document intraduces the aption of using the equity method even in the separate financial
statements,

The an:inptinn of the interpretations and standards did not have e-'i;rti'l’i.calll impact on the

consolidated financial statements of the Cmup.
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New standards and :'rh'-e'r;rme-!'a.h'aus nol vel e_;.!;l'é'rh'ﬁ' cateed nonk mn{; c.:rfa_-p!e-r.!’ E{!' e Crmrp

IFRS 15 RE'I-'EHI.I!F.'ﬁTJHI Contracts with Customers

IFRE 15 establishes o comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when
revenue is recogmized. It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including [AS 18
Revenue, 1A% 11 Construction Contracts and IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes.

IFRE 15 iz effective for annual periods beginning on or after Januwary 1, 2018, with carly
adoption permined.

IFRS 9 Firancial Tnstroments

In July 2014, the International Accounting Standards Board issued the final version of IFRS O
Financial Instroments.

IFRE @ iz effective for annuwal periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, with early
adoption permitted. The Group currently plans to apply IFRS 9 nitially on January 1, 20038,
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In addition, at the date of these linancial statements the competent baodies of the Eumpl:un

Union had not vet completed their endorsement process for the following acconnting standards

an d alen dmcnt&.‘

Document titls lssme date by IASE Effective from
Siandards
IFRE 14 Regulatory Deferral Aceounts Jarmury 2014 Mot defined
IFRS 16 Leases Jarmary 2016 January 1, 2019
Interpretntions
. . ey - ' L g
.[]_-"Il[{.. _Iruerprmamm .»J.I, . l'u.:umgn Currency Decersher 2016 January 1, 2018
Transactions and Advance Consideraton
Amendments
Amendmemts o [FES 10 and 148 25 Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and jis Eeprember 2014 Mot defined
Associate or Joint Vemture
Amendments to IAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax P .
Assets for Unrealised Losses Janmary 2016 Jammary 1, 2017
Amendments 1o [AS T: Disclosure Initative January 2016 Jamaary 1, 2017
:_Elanﬁcalmns 1o [FRS 15 Kevenne feom Conracts with April 2016 Jarmary 1, 2018
ust omers 4
Amendments o [FRS 22 Classification  and Jamuary 1, 2013
June 2016 S

Mapsurament of Share-based Payment Transnetions

Amendments to IFRS 4: Applying IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with 1FES 4 Insurance Contracts

Soptember 2016

Jamuary 1, 2018

Anmual Improvements to [FRS Standards (2014-2016
Cycla)

December 2016

Jammary 1, 2017

Jamuary 1, 2013

Transfers of lovestment Property [Amendments o [AS
40

December 2016

Jamuary 1, 2018
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3. COMMENTS ON THE STATEMENT OF INCOME
3.1. Revenue

The company's revenues mainly include royalty income from the wse of trademarks,
management fees and contributions for the provision of marketing services performed on behalf

of Group compamnies,

The inereaze of Eure 26,652 thousand when compared to the price yvear iz due to greater

I}llai:i neEs "."L'l! e,

3.2, General and administrative expenses

General and admimistrative expenses primarily imclode desiening and product development
expenzes in the amount of Eure 5882 thousand (Eure 2,239 thousand in 2015), the personnel
eXpenses ﬂr c-ll!cr 'lln{'til.'ln‘_-' m I.IIE' ameunt l'.'lr E'I.'I.I'l} 3.9{10 TII'.'I'Ll‘_-'HI'Il:I |:El|1"’.l -3,_'5“3 lI]CI'IISF.lII{I in
ﬂﬂlﬁﬁ, |Ega], financial and administrative eXpenses in the amount of Fure 1.734 thousand
(Eure 1,367 thousand in 2015), directors' fees in the amount of Eure 4,056 thousand [Fura
3,050 thonsand in 20157, anditing and attestation service, statutory anditors expenses, costs for
supervisory body and internal audit in the amount of Euro 416 thowsand [Ewro 474 thouzand
in 2015).

3.3, Advertizing expenses

Advertising expenses amount to Eurs 31,045 thousand [Eure 27,440 thousand in 2015 and
are mostly made up of expenses related o media-plan and trade shows.

34, Non recurring income and expenses

The caption non recurring income and expenszes for 2006 (Eure 4,866 thousand) includes the
costz incurred for the stwek option plans and performance shares approved by the Shareholders’
Meeting of Moncler on February 28, 2004, on April 23, 2015 and on April 20, 2006 [Euro
2490 thousand in 2015).

The description of the incentive lovalty schemes and the related costs are included in note 8.2
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3.5, Personnel expenses, depreciaton and amortization
At December 51, 2016 the Company has 45 employees (38 at December 31, 2015

The total personnel expenses, included under general and administrative expenses, amounted to
Euro 4,982 thousand [Eura 4,026 thowsand in 2015) including social security contribution of
Furo 1,014 thousand (Fure 819 thousand in 2015) and leaving indemnity expenses of Fura

177 thousand {Eure 272 thouwsand in 2015

In 20115 the -.iq.'pn:cial.ir.-n and amoertization amount to Eure 1,009 thousand ;:Eum 70 thouzand
im 2015
in 20005

G0, Financial income and expenses

T‘IH.‘ ll"Hlilt 1 1E I:rl'-'rkt‘!ll {Il:.l'li\'ll a8 'E".'l"lil“-'.'-'!

{Eura/000) 2016 2015
Interest income and other financial incoms 2 1
Dividends 0 o]
Foraign currency differences - positive 5 0
Gain from investments B5 lu]
Total inancial income 92 11
Interests expenses and bank charges [BET) (1,855)
Foraign currency differences - negative L] (238)
Total financial expenses (BBT) {1,854)
Total net [575) {1,880

The caption interest expenses and bank charges decreased compared to the previous year by

Fura 988 due to the normal amortization I'tlﬂ.ﬂ.
In 2076 and 2015 the company has not received dividends.
The caption gain from investments is referved to Moncler Lunertes S.elL liquidation.

Please see note 4.12 for additional information.
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3.7, Income tax

The tax impact on the income statement is detailed as follows:

{Euro,/000) 2016 2015
Cumant incomse taxes {36,845) (31,215)
Deferred tax {income) expenses (B72) 5,935
Income statement (37,717} (24,280

The amount of deferved tax in 2015 reflected the reduction of the tax rate expected at the time
of potential reversal following the change introduced by the Swability Law of December 28,

2015

The reconcilintion between the theoretical tax burden by applying the theoretical rate of the
parent company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the following wahle:

Taxale Taxabbs Tax
Amount L .ﬂm;n; Tﬂ;;ll: Amount  Amount Tmtzr:::;
Reconciliation theoretic-affective tax rate G oS S
Profit bafors tax 119,261 11 182
Incseime 1 using the & thedoratie 12 rats (32707  27.5% DT RN}  I7.5%
Temporary differences B oo 18 01%
Pammanent dillensnces 32 007 T} 0.0%
e L I 5 ) R L
Incamma b at afteclive tix rle grin Mk 24000 24.0%

The caption other differences in 20016 mainly include the IRAP current.
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4. COMMENTS ON THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

4.1. Brands and other intangible assets

Brands and other intangible assets o 2015
Accumulated
Gross value depreciation and Mat value Net value
{Eura/000) impairmant
Brands 223,900 o 223,900 223,900
Software 495 @59y 37 93
Cher intangible assels 4,880 (2, 405) 2,245 2,552
Assels in prograss ] o 38 0
Total 229,084 [2,854) 226,220 226,545

II]IHIIgi.I.II-L‘ azsels l.'l:!ElI!;l.‘:—' for the Years 20716 and 2015 are shown in the foll W tahles:

Az at December 31, 2016

Groas value Brands and other e —— Asasts in

intamgibbe sseets Beands Software i o  Progress and Total
[Euro/ 00 advances

January 1, 2016 FEI 900 L] 4,00 o 28,487
Acquisitions. o 0 558 o 58T
Disposals i} Li] o o Q
I st o L} o o 0
Cither movemnents, including transfers ] 0 o ] a
December 31, 2016 223,900 498 4,650 8 729,064
Accurmulated smortization Brands ! Asaets in

and other intangible mssets Brands Software Cber intangibie progress and Total
PEUT000) Sanets auvan ces

January 1, 16 L] {40} (1,535 0 {1.5450
Dwpreciation ] 55 (] ] =]
Disposals o Q o 1] 0
Cither meovemnents, including tronslers ] 0 o a Q
Decernber 31, 2016 ] {458} {2,405 o {2664
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As at December 31, 2015

Groas value Brands and other e — Asasts in

intangibile saets Brands Softwane = . Progress and Tolsl
[Eurc/000) advances

SJanuany 1, 20115 23,900 44 1,775 ar 26,158
Acuistions. ] 52 2279 ] 2.3
Disposals i} li] il 1] i
Irgai et o L} o o Q
Cther movemaents, including transfers 0 ] w 27 0
Decernbor 31, 215 22,900 496 4,00 0 228,487
Accarmulated amortation Brands ] Assets in

and other intangible ssats Brands Software CU Intang .  Progress and Total
[Euro/000) advances

January 1, X115 o 2Ty (748} o 1075
Dopraciation o H=] a1 0 BET)
Disposals ] a i} o 0
Omnar mavemaents, including transfers ] 0 o ] 0
Docernber F1, 215 0 {403) {1,530 0 {1,943

The increase in the caption other illlanf_-ilrlc aEsElE I!IHi!I]}' refer to the brand registration

EXpenses.

4.2, Ilmpairment of intangible fixed assets with an indefinite useful life

The Moncler brand, which has an indefinite nseful life, has not heen amortized, but has been

tested for impairment by management.

The impairment test on the brand was performed by comparing its carrving value with that
derived from the discounted cash flow method applying the Royalty Relief Methad, based on
which the cash flows are linked to the recognition of a royalty percentage applied o the
revenues that the brand is able to generate.

For the 2016 valuation, the expected cash flows and vevenues were derived from the Business
Plan 2016-2018 approved by the Board of Directors on December 16, 2015, from the Budzet

2017 approved by the Board of Divectors on December 15, 2016 and from the projection on

year 20019 of the main assumptions underlying the aforementioned Business Plan.
The “g" rate used was 2%.

The dizcount rate was caleulated using the weighted average cost of capital [" WACC "), by
weizhting the expected rate of return on invested capital, et of hedging costs from a zample of
companies within the same industry. The caleulation ook nte sccount fluctuation in the

!TIHII{L‘[ asE L'UI!I]'JHI'-L‘L{ bie 1.]]1.‘ I)I‘L"‘l.'l.l'.'lllai year H.I]l:] 1.]11." I'l.‘b'lIIEi.I]g i.ll][.'ﬂlﬂl om interest pales, IT‘III.‘ st l'.'lf

ralriml :W'Af:f.'_‘, was caleulated at 8.30%.

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicate that the carrving amount of the Moneler brand is
in line with the benchimark with a “g" rate = 0% and WACC = 18.45%.
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4.3. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment 2016 2015
Accumulated
Gross value depreciation and Met value Met value
{Euro/000) impairment
Land and buildings a 4] 4] 830
Plant and Equipment 5 5 a o
Fixtures and fittings v} 0 v] 0
Leasehold improvemernts 7 {7l 4] 1]
Other fixed assets 138 [135) 3 1
Total 150 (147) 3 831

The changes in property, plant and equipment from for 2016 and 2015 15 mcloded in the

fulluwing tables:

Az at December 31, 2016

e Land wnd Plantond Fixturssond  Loasshold  Othor fixed .
buildings. Equipmsant fitings Improvemants assels
[Euro/000)
Januory 1, ZHE 3,358 175 1,142 T 145 4,827
Dz ool rasesed o tiofe: ] 1] L] 1] 0 o
AU s ] 1] ¥ 1] -] a
Misposals Eass (LR REE] [ [l 4,550
Cithver Py eameents, including transfees o 0 L] L] o o
0 ber 31, HHE L] 5 L] i 138 150
Acourmulbited deprociaticn Land and Plant and  Fiectures and Lasiiodd Othar fioosd Total
(Eurs/000 buldings Equipsmssnt fattings improvements aEEHE
January 1, 216 {2528 (78] [1,142) m [144) {3905
Dvscontinued operations 1] o [] ] o o
Depresciabon 1] o o o i1 4]
s sk 214 170 1,142 1] n 3,505
Oittver ey asrmverits, inclucing e fers L] [u] L] 1] 1] 1]
Discanbeer 31, 246 [ [i=] [/ ] {135 {147}
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As at December 31, 2015
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Gross vakie Proparty, plant snd

spment Land ond PFlont ond  Fictures ond Loasehold  Other fied

- buldings Equipersent fittings Improvenents EEETE] LE3]
(Ere 000

January 1, 35 3358 175 1,142 T 145 A& BET
[z conbirmssd opoerations 1] i} [i] [i] ] i}
Accuisilions ] 0 [] [ o o
s o ks U] 0 o L] 4] 1]
Orttver ey ssrserils, aneslucling Irarefees o 1] L] 1] L] o
Dicamber 31, 215 3,958 175 1,142 7 145 48T
i bl lendond  Plantond Fituresond  Loasehold  Othor fixed o
[Euro/000) bulldings Equipmsant fittings Improvemants FRET e

January 1, AHS (2433 (178 .13 i k] [EE
Dzl rusesed oo thoadies: ] 1] L] 1] 0 o
Deprrestcialion (55 o i ] & {1
s posalks o a o o o o
Cithwer: Prcy eameents, including trarsfees o 1] [] [ o o
[ bor 34, HHE {2,500} (175) {1,148 ] (149 {3906,

The decrease of property, plant and equipment m 2016 is mainly due o the disposal of the

building located in Caraseo (GE).

4.4.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are detailed in the following table:

Invastmaents in subsidiaries

(Euro/000)

Country

% ewnership

Carrying amount

Decamber 31, Decamber 31, December 31, December 31,

2018 2015 2016 2015
Indusstrias S.p. A Haly 100 100% 22318 Z22.23
Monclir Lunsties Raly 0 1% 4] 303
Total 233,116 2 534
Financial information related to the subsidiares are detailed in the fﬂ“r-wmg tahle:
Summary of subsidiary’s financial
information Dacamber 31, 2016
[Euro/000) Assats Liahilities Nat it Havanues P Lo
Industries S.p.A 552,086 235,879 16,187 £48,212 78,082
Manclsr Lunetios ] o 4] 128 358
Total 552,066 35,879 HE, 187 E48,440 78,440
.&wnma'!.r of subsidiary’s fnancial December 31, 2015
information
[ Evr o/ Q00 Assata Liahilities Hat aquity Rewanues  Profitf{Loss)
Industries S.p.A 479,060 250,442 28618 5B, 419 75,848
Moncler Lunsties 1,064 387 ar7 2,244 B4
Taotal 480,124 250,820 220,205 GAG 663 75,932
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With reference to Industries F.'".lr..".._ it should be noted that the mvestment CATTYING value
includes also the ||'g||ur value :fcuglli.!t'-] 1|l|rin§.': I acouisition and artributable to the f__:«.r-.ulwi“
entirely allocated to Moncler business. At the reporting date, management found that there was

no risk of impairment of the carrying amount,

however lower than the net equity of the subsidiary, s fully recoverable given the positive
performance of Moncler business and the current outlook; these assumptions are also supported
by the impairment test performed on the consolidated cash gsenerating unit of the Moncler
business described in the consolidated financial statements of the Moncler Group. The increase
of the carrying value of the investment arizes from the accounting treatment of the stock option

I'rlﬂ]15 ﬂllf] I'rEI'FI.'II'IILﬂIIM ::lmre.-: ﬂL‘.IﬂIH‘EfI I'In'l.-' t]1|‘: {:11“1'1&“\" H.Tll’l. l.'.IF.‘FI.‘ l'i.I'lEl.'! in note H._.".

Furthermaore, the market f:apiiallzan'ﬂn of the 'f.'mnpan}n hased on the average price af Monecler
share in 2016, shows a prositive dif ference with respect to the net Equity, in{lirct:ll_}' ur«:-llﬁmliug

the value of the gq'n'r-:‘lwi” attributable to the Moncler business.

Plﬁ&.‘ﬂ rnfe:r tie lIIl.‘! ml]ﬁf*li.l'lﬂ'lﬂ‘l'l "i.l]ﬂl'll."iﬂl statements 'IIII"-T ] ll"#'l]'l"ll'rIEIﬂ IIIFT ﬂf I‘IIE‘ {;T*'HJFI MIH]'!&HIEF

directly and indirectly controlled by the Company.

4.5, Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Deferved tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only when there is a law within a given

tax jurisdiction which provides for such right to offset. The balances were as follows as at

December 31, 20006 and December 31, 201 5:

Deferred taxation

(Euro/000) Ducarnba;ilﬂ Dmnbarmﬂ::ﬁ.
Defarred tax asseats 1,588 1,968
Deferred tax liabilities {B4,110) (63,638)

MNet amount (62,522) {61,670}
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f:liallgﬂ:—' in deferved tax assets and deferred tax hiabilities are detailed in the falls WL table:

Opaning Taxes Taooa Closing
Draforred tax assats (liabilitios) balance - charged to s Crthar balance -
January 1, the income o000 ity MOvements Desember 31,
{Euro/000) 2016 stalement i 2016
nlangible assats 0 0 1] o 0
Darnvalives 0 0 ] 0 o
Ernployes benelis d 0 20 1] 24
Pronviaions 0 0 o ] 0
Crthar tem porary items 1.964 (400) ] o 1,564
Tan assets 1,968 (400} Fall 0 1,568
Intangible azasts (51, 224) [472) ] 1] (651, 54)
Francial aasets 2,414 o o o [2.414)
Tax liabilities (53, 638]) 478 0 0 (64,1109
Met deferred tax assets (abilities) (61,670} {878 0 0 62,528
Opaning Taxes 1 Cloaing
Deferred tax assats (liabilities) balance -  chargedito . :l: Other Balance -
January 1, the incoma in Equity movements December 31,
[Euira/ D00} 2015 abatement 2015
Intangibla asaste 12 {12) a 1] 4]
Dervatives 2 i] ] a 4]
Employes benafita 28 4] (24) a 4
Provigions 4 (3 0 U 0
COrther tem porary itemsa 2,55 (563) L] 1 1,064
Tox annals 2,572 [578) (6] 0 1,968
Intangible assets (68,3488 7161 1] 1 (61, &24)
Financial assets [2,768) 352 0 a [2.414)
Derivatives 4] 1] 0 1] [i]
T Babilitios (71,152) 7513 ] 1 (63,638)
Net deferred tax assets {liabilities) (64, 580) 6,535 (4) 1 {61,670)

The decrease in deferred vax labilines in 2015 compared 1o 2004 was mainly due 10 the
reduction of the tax rate expected at the wme of potential reversal following the change

introduced by the Stability Law of December 28, 2015,
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The taxable amount on which deferred tax have been caleulated s detailed in the following

'|.E|.I.|‘IL'Z

Defarred tax assots (liabilities) oaln
Closing balance Closing
Taxable D ber 51 Taxable balance -
(Euros000) Amount 2016 &3 Amount 2015 December Nn,

2016

2015
Employee banafits 102 24 15 4
Other temporary items 6,126 1.5684 7.541 1,954
Tax assets 6,228 1,588 7.556 1,968
Intangible assets (221,127 (51,686 (219,438} (51,224
Financial assets (10,064) 2,414 (10,054) 2,414}
Tax liabilitiea (231,191) (64,110) (228,502) (63,6.38)
Met deferred tax assets (liabilities) (224,963) (62,522) (221,946) {61,670}

The caption other TEMpOrary ilems ||Lu.in|}' refers o the costs incurred for the ]ifl'u:lg oS and

to the Directors” remunerations.

4.0, Trade receivables

Trade receivables
December 31, December 31,
(Eure/000) 2016 2015
Trade receivables, third parties >30 74
Trade receivables, intra-group 53 043 48 833
Provision for impaiment g 7
Total, net valua 54,166 48,600

Trade receivables are onginated from the marketing and communication aprerations of the
Company related 1o the brand development and Group operations and are mostly considered
intercompany transactions.

There are no teade receivables with o due date greater than five years. There is no difference
between the book value and the fair value of trade receivables.

Trade receivables from Group companies mainly related o the receivable from the subsidiary
Industries S pA. resulting from the rovalties for the use of the Moncler trademark, management

fees and fees for marketing services,
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4.7. Caszh and cash equivalents

As at December 31, 20106, the caption cash on hand and in bank amounts to Eure 1,487

thousand (Eure TAS thousand as at December 31, 2015) and includes funds available in banks.

Please refer to the statement of cash flows for further information related to cash fluctuation

Cash and cash equivalents included in the
Statement of cash flow

December 31, December 31,
{Euro,/000) 2016 2015
Cash in hand and at the bank 1,487 a8
Other current financial assats 0 0
Total 1,487 788
4.8, Oiher current assels
Other current assets
December 31, December 31,
(Burc000) 2016 2015
Advances on account to vendors 1,314 117
Prepaid expenses F20 TE2
Tax receivables excluding income taxes 1,281 1,180
Other cument asseats 12 40
Other current assats, intra-group [s] 40
Total other current assets 3,307 2120

The ca i other current taxes consists |m|in|}' of the receivable due from the tax amllut‘i'['_','
related o IRES receivable for personnel expenses not deducted for IRAP purposes as well as the
VAT receivable.

There are no other receivable with a mnturil}' dane greater than rteelve months. There are no
differences between the amounts included in the consolidated financial statements and their fair

values.
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4.9. Trade payables

As at December 31, 2016, the caption trade pavables pertains mostly to marketing and

COMTUNICATIOnN Services.

Trade payables
December 31, December 31,

(Bre/000) 2016 2015
Trade payables, third parties 18,843 14,718
Trade payables, intra-group 353 411

Total 19,006 15,129

Dletails of the transactions with subsidiaries are provided in the note @1 on related parties.

4.10. Oiher eurrent pavables

As at December 31, 2016, the eaption other current payables included the following:

Other current liabilities
December 31, December 31,
{Euro/000) 2018 2015
Directors and audit related payables 2 281 1,907
Amounts payable to employses and consultants 1,038 884
Employeas taxation payables 477 B3
Other current liabilities 333 230
Other cument liabilities, intra-group 22.014 11,701
Total 26,144 15,065

Az at December 31, 2016, similar to the prior year, the caption other current liabilities, intra-
group includes mainly amounts related to the fiscal consolidation. Far additional imformation

|}Ien.-'-e aee note 8,1,
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4.11. Pension fund (TFH)

As at December 31, 2016, the caption includes the employee pension fund as detailed in the
following table:

Employees pension funds - movements
December 31, Dacember 31,

Bty 2016 2015
Met recognized lability - opening 442 458
Interest costs 10 7
Service costs 185 156
Paymants {58 {101)
Actuarial (Gains)ylosses 118 (B
Net recognized liability - closing 658 442

The actuarial valuation of employee termination benefits [TFR) 15 based on the Projected Unit
Credit Cost method. Reported below are the main economic and demaographic assumptions
utilised for actuarial valuations.

Assumptions

Dizcount rate 1.31%
Inflation rate 1.50%
Mominal rate of wage growth 1.50%
Labour turnover rale 3.58%
Probability of request of advances of TFR 4.42%
Percantage required in case of advance T0.00%
Lifa Tabla - Male M2015 )
Lifa Tabla - Femala F2015 {7

") Table ISTAT - résident pepulation

The following table shows the effect of variations, within reasonable limits, in key actuarial

ass I.II:I'II'I-TII.'!II'IF Rl ] de*l'ilm.rl heneﬁt 'E'.II.HII -l"'].'!] igatinns at year lP.IHI.

Sensitivity analysis

(Euras000) Vartion
DCigcount rate +0,5% [44)
Discount rate -0,5% 45
Rate of payments Incraases x{1+200%) {1}
Rata of payments Dacreases x{1-50%:) {1)
Rata of Prce Inflation Incraazes (+0,5%) v
Rate of Prce Inflation Decreases (-0,5%) (35)
Rafte of Salary Increases (+0,5%) a2
Rate of Salary Decreases (-0,59%) (200
Incraase the ratirement age (+1 year) 4
Dacraase thi natiremant age (-1 year) 14)
Increase longesity (+1 ysaar) o
Decrease longevity (-1 year) {0
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4.12. Due to banks and financial delt

Bomrowings

December 31, December 31,
e 2016 2015
Shert-tarn portion of lang-tenn bank loans 23,972 23,039
Intra-group short-term borrowings 10,389 22,802
Short-term bormowings 34,371 46,741
Lang-term borrowings ] 234972
Totale .31 70,713

On December 51, 2006, Moncler SpA has a loan that amounts to Eure 24 million (Evro 48
million as at December 31, 2015) pa}'alﬂﬁ o A ]mll‘-}'aal' hasis and expiring on December 31,
2017, As at December 31, 2016 the current short-term portion of this loan amounts to Furo 24
million (Ewre 24 million current short-term portion and Euro 24 million the long-term portion
az at December 31, 2015,

As at December 31, 2015, the IRS contract hedging the exposure to interest rate risk on the

outstanding unzecured loan was terminated upon expiry

The decrease of caption mtra-group  short-term borrowings  mainly  pertain e the
reimbursement of the loan issued on arm length basis by the subsidiary Industries S p A For

further information, please refer to note 8.1,

The following tables show the break-down of the borrowing in accordance with their matunty

dane:
: : = December 31, December 31,
Ageing financial labilities 2018 2015
{ Ewire/000)
Within 2 yaars L] 23972
Total 0 23072
The loans do not include covenants.
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4.13. Tax assets and liabilities

Tax liabilities amounted to Euro 1,875 thousand as at December 31, 2016, net of current tax
assets (Euro 14,895 as at December 51, 2015). The balance pertains to IRES and IRAP
pavable,

4.14. Shareholders® equity

As at December 31, 2016 the subscribed share capital constitute by 250,214,724 shares was
fully paid and amounred to Eure 50,042,945 with a nominal value of Euro 0,20 per share,

{:lmnge-s in shareholders' equity for 2016 and the m‘-mrmmtive peric-fl are included in the

consolidated statements of changes in equity

On February 12, 2006 Moncler boughe 1,000,000 Company shares, equal 1o 0.4% of the
current share capital, for a total amount of Furo 12,8 million.

The increase of the share capital and the share premivm reserve arises from the exercize of n.
90,260 vested options (for the same number of shares) in relation to the stock option plan
approved by the sharcholders meeting of Moneler Sp A dated February 28, 20014 at the

exercise price of Eure 10.20 per share.

The other changes in shareholders” equity result feom the aceounting treatment of stock option

I}Iﬂ]'.l H.

The change in retained earnings mainly relates to the payment of dividends to shareholders and
the adjustment to market value of the financial liabilities wwards non-banking parties,

In 2016 the Company distributed dividends to the shareholders for an amount of Eure 34,882
thonsand (Eure 30,014 thonsand in 20015,

T‘IIE 'Dl.l()“-"l!]g tﬂ.l}l!’! ill(‘lull{.‘:& lirl'?lﬂ.i.l.b' almul ]'I.(I'W' llll’.‘ 5'IH!‘CI“J]{IE!’S reserve 5|Il}lll(! I'l!'! L1l (!!

Informaation on reserves
Arounis wed  Amoun s wsed
Mon-asnllable i the previ i the previs
(Eare} Amount Posalbls sss Jrslabls wncant sencant  yeaste 3 yeas for
hepige losses  other mason
Shawe czapatal S, 02 TS - - SO0 S -
Hesones
Lesgal resssnie 10 2400, 000 B : 10,300 000
Share peemium 0B IEAEE AR C 10m 1 et |
O] Py {145,112} - (145112
IFFES 2 Fimconye HestOGar A HE C i e i - .
Pestimnesd ssamunges G T5T AR C o S A4S 145,112 - 6 01A B
Total share capital and ressrves P2 181,025 THEmGeD 600G . 85,012,045
Non distributable amoent i
Dt tably pemaning amount A, O
Frplanabion A shieo capital incioas - B heakge o b - G deinbuibion s Hee sharooks

{7} Share prermaum seeres ontinely avalable after allocating Lo kel mesane up 1o 2009 ol the shane capibal
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The capiion Ol :"Cl't]'u:r Cﬂlnprcl!tllsiw: ]I:IL‘I'J:IIII:“: reserve includes the actuarial risks related o

'.IIIL‘ I:IILI.I].U_'!."L'E' Pi.‘llzi:il.l]'l flllil.].

Changes in thar rezerve is as follows:

Employees pension fund - actuarkal

CFer compraldfiaig inosma valuation Fair valus IRS

— Vb 1o Vo VA Vot
Resorve as al January 1, 2015 144} H 13 L5l 2 2]
Raclasaification 1o Crther nsseryes 1] L1} 0 1] i i}
Changas in the period a9 24) &5 8 & =1
Translation differencss of the pericd 1] 1]} i} 1] i 0
Faversal in e inceme statement of the penod o o Q Q o Q
Reserve as al December 31, 2015 w5 7 48 [ 0 )
Reosorve an at January 1, 2016 {55) 7 {48) [ o a
Raclassification to Other reserves [i] 1} i} 0 i i}
Chonges in the peiod Hin 20 4] o ] 0
Translotion differences of the pericd o Li] Q a i 0
Raversal in the income statement of the perdod [i] [i] i 1] [1] 0
Reserve as af December 31, 2018 e 27 {145 o o 0

3 COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN
3.1, Commitments

The Company doez not have any significant operating lease commitments,

3.2, Guarantees given

As at the date of the financial statements, the Company had no guarantees toward the Croup
companies nor third parties,

6. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Company is subject to risks which may arize during the performance of its ordinary
activities, Based on information available to date, management believes that there corrently are
no contingent liability that need to be acerued in the financial statements,

7. INFOBRMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Company's financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and
tradle pavables and other curvent receivables and payables and mon-curent azsetz as well az
derivatives,

The Company is mostly exposed to interest rate nsk, liquidity risk and capital risk.
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7.1. Market risk

Ezxchange rate risk

The Company operated mostly with companies in Euro and, as such, the exposure 1o exchange
rate risk was limited, As at December 31, 2016, a small portion of the Company’s assets and
liabilities (i.e. trade receivables and payables) denominated in a currency different from i

functional currency.

Interest rate risk
The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk iz connected mostly o changes in interest rates
relate to sutstanding loans.

On December 31, 2010, the Company has an unsecured loan in the residual amount of Eoro 24
million [Euro 48 million as at December 31, 2015), payable on a half-year hasis and expining
on December 31, 2017, The n].'-pli.rahla interest rate is Eunbor |'r|1.L-1 a market saprearl. As at
December 31, 2016 the residual loan amonnts to Eure 24 million [(Eveo 24 million current
short-term portion and Euro 24 million the long-term portion as at December 31, 2015),

In order to |mrlge its EXpOSUTE 1 interest rate risk, the f:nmpan!.r, in the past, entered o ]'Ledga
operations [RS [Interest Bate Swap). As at December 31, 20015, the hedge has expired and
following the analysis of expected interest rates for the period of the loan [two years), the
management considered the hedge no longer suitable.

As far as financial debis are concerned, a flucmation of +/- 0.25% in the interest rate would
have led on the net results for the vear ended December 31, 2016 10 a worsening of Euro 169
thousand in financial charges and an improvement of Euro 169 thouzand.

With reference to the provisions of [FR2 13, it should be pointed out that the category of
financial imstruments measured at fair value is mainly attributable to the hedzing of interest
rate risk. The valuation of these instruments is based on the dizcounting of future cash flows
conzidering the interest pates at the reporting dave (level 2 as explained in the section related 1o
principles).

The Company is not exposed to changes in currency interest rates.
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7.2, Credii risk

The Company has no significant concentrations of credit risk with companies that are not part
of the Group. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the amount reported in
the financial statements,

As far as the credit risk arising from other financial assets other than trade receivables
lincluding cash and short-term bank deposits) is concerned, the credit risk for the Company
arizes from default of the connterparty with a maximum exposure equal w the carrying amount
of financial assets recorded in the financial statements.

7.3, Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk arises from the ahility to abtain financial resources at a sustainable cost in order
for the Group to conduct its daily business operations. The factors that influence this risk are
related to the resources generated/absorbed by operating activities, by investing and linancing
activities and by availability of funds in the financial marker.

Management believes that the financial resources available today, along with thosze thar are

generated by the current sperations will enable the Company to achieve its ohjectives and to

meet its investment needs and the repayiment of itz debr ar the ugrﬁ:-.l L] ] ma'[u.ril}' dane,

It is reported in the following table an analysis of the contractual maturities (including
imterests), for financial liakilities,

andractual cash Bows

Tobal baok Ehmne G annl  4-Lanm mere Enan
st Suhraths el Rt walua Tetsl & months of e A-12 montie 12 years amn yusrs e £ yasrs
Bani Sendrais i [ ] ] L} o [ [ [
Sl S B ok 1] [ @ 0 [ a [ [ L
Financisl Ssbt 10 third paries ] [ [ 0 0 9 o o I
Lo honrs T 24,060 T3 16, BET 0 ] [ [ [
Contracbusl csih Bawa
Total baok T3awi el 4B mersbhan
Durhvative ikl istiises velus Tetdl & months or ees 12 monthe 12 years oy years yeary & yeary
(Eure/ 00N
Fibiresd rabis dwag hedgre a o o ) [ o [ [ [}
Fraward corfmcts (r s bargs
rate hadging 0 1] =] 0 1] ] 1] 1] i
- Chpay a o -] [] [] ) [ [ [}
- InSownw o o o L] 1] a [ [ [

T4, Operating and capital management risks

In the management of operating risk, the Company’s main objective is 1 manage the rsks
associated with the development of business in foreign markets that are subject o specific laws

and regulations.
The Group has implemented guidelines in the following areas:

¢ appropriate level of segregation of duties;
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* reconciliation and constant monitoring of significant transactions;

L {I(lf' LI Iﬂnlﬂ.liﬂ It i:lf ol l.l":l]:i A nll |:-r01.\|:| I“ res;

* technical and professional training of employees;

¢ periodic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective actions,

As far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Company's objectives are aimed at the
going concern isswe in order 1o ensure a fair ecomomic return o shareholders and other
stukeholders while maintaining a good rating in the capital debt market. The Company
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in line with changes in general economic

conditions and with the strategic objectives.

8. OTHER INFORMATION
8.1. Related=party transactions

Set out below are the transactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the

“Related-party procedure” adopted by the Group.

The  “Related-party  procedure™ 1= available  on the  Company’s  website

(www.monclergroup.com, under “Governance/Corporate documents™),

Transactions with subsidiaries are of a commercial nature and are conducted at market

conditions sumilar to those conducted with thied parties and are detailed as fallows:

Intercompany balances Dwcember 3, 2016
[Euwra/000) Receivablea Payables Net value
Industries S.pA 53,278 32,527 20,751
Moancler Suisse Sa 1 0 1
Mancler France S.arl. 1] (54 {5}
Manzler USA Ine. a {10y {105}
Monzler USA Retail Le 55 0 658
Industries Yield S.r.l 5 4 H
Moncler Shinsegae Inc. i {134 {135)
Moancler Jopan Comperation 1] i 1]
Tatal 53,043 32,778 167
Intercompany transactions 2018
soafCither
(Eura/000) Risvenues Eq;::muw e Net value
Industries 5.p A 174 650 f2d1) 173,419
Moncler Suisse Sa li] 1 1
Moncler France S.arl. 0 ] (5h
Maoncler LSA inc, u] (=3 (58}
Moncler USA Retal Lo 4] 657 Gar
Industnes Yield S.rl 4] [i] [a}
Maoncler Shinsegae Ine. [i] 0 0
Moncler Jopan Comention [1] 0 0
Taotal 173,660 353 174,013
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Moneler 8 p A granted 1o the subsidiary Industries 8 p AL a license to use the Moneler brand.
Based on the license agreement, the Company is remunerated throngh payments of rovalties and

advertizing contributions.

The total amount of royalties, advertizing contributions and consulting fees for fiscal year 2016
amounted to Eure 1737 million [Eure 146.8 million in 20015).

In addition, the Company has entered inte a legal, fiscal and administrative conaulting
agreement with Industries S.p A

Pleasze note that Moncler 2. p AL is part of the Group’s fiscal consolidation and s responsible for
taxes payable and the related interests associated with taxable income of Industries 5p A,
Maoneler Lunettes S.p. ] and Moncler Enfant 5.e.1.

Compensation paid of the members of the Board of Directors in 20016 are Euro 4,083 thousand
(Enro 3,656 thousand in 2015,

Compensation paid of the members of the Board of Auditors in 2015 are Eure 142 thousand

-:.-mme amount in 20‘15:!.

In 2006 the costz relating to stock option plans and performance shares (deseribed in note 8.2)
referring o members of the Board of Directors amount to Fure 3,544 thousand [Eure 1,857

thousand in 2015,
There are no other related-party transaction,

T1IE 'EI'.I] Il.'l'l-'i.llg 'I‘ﬂ].'l]t"_'ﬁ SUTTITATLEE IIIE afnm-ment'mnerl TEIHtEl‘]-F'&I"t'F transactions tllﬂt tl'lnl.'lk I'llﬂl"-E

during 2016 and the prior year:

o = = =
SN Typoofrelalionshlp ~ Mobs 5y a6 % goms  *
Iredustnis 5 ok, Tl frarsacions c 1P el o 146, B16 96 B
Iewhistnis S pA Tracer Lraisi faiis B 0 00 o4 DA
Irwdusties S b Tracke trarsactons B @) 0 ey 0
irebunirsd dnpevrig O g

Tredustniss 5 ok by " [rG0 29 2% X0 R
Bdorychor LISA Fatad Li: Trachs trarsciaon: © 0 0% LUNEL
Mander Tuisss S 0 oo o 0
Bobinrycher Feawcn Sanl Trider drsironicps i B & 0 [T
Bonder Lunefies Sl Tmidle trarsactons C 0 0% IS 0%
Borycher Lussftes Sl Trader Lriraactsons B o 0 (16 Qurs
Bborchor ILFSA I Trmahe Lrarsec i ' 0 0% 3 00
Iobirpicder LIS Inc Trader drarscpcfusrs B 01 )y 1%
Boncler LPEA Fetal Lic Tradhe brarmacion ] LT 0 00
Blonclar Surss Sa Trag'e frarsacions b 1 0% o 00
Bonchor Shirmaogas Inc Trshe trarsc e b 0 00% {13} 0%
Moyl Japan Comporalion Trader Lraroriapc i ' 0 0 4 i
Moncher Jagpan Comotalion Tromer driipmcmefunm: B 0 D% {7 D%
L"::’I;" aihd board of stahuliey Laboes sendoes b Her TER fee B
m;:ﬂmdwsmm L P B G 6% B 45
Total 16624 180744

a e cascaade Burmed! o folal Srsireea condy

b % caloudated on operaling cosls

e CRTLETMC O (s
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{Euro/000) Typo of rolationship Note °Cpee o % DOCOmBarSl g
Industries S.p.A Tmde payables b (114) 0.6% @37 1.5%
Industries S.p.A Fingncial debt a {10,399 30.3% (22,802} 32.2%

. Dbt from fizcal
Industries S.p.A ton o {22.014) 84.2% (11,676} T7.5%
Industries S.p.A Trade recenvables & 53,278 98.4% 48,530 99.9%
Moncler USA Retail Lie  Trade receivables ] 856  1.2% 0 0.0%
Industries Yiekd S.r.l. Trade receivables c 5 0.0% 0 0.0%

Dbt from fizcal
Moncler Enfand Sor.l. ation d 0 0.0% @68} 0.2%
Moncler Suisse Sa Trade receivables ¢ 1 0.0% 0 0.0%
Cradif from fiscal
Moncler Lunettes S.r.l o a 0 0% 40 1.5%
Moncler France Sarl  Tade payabiles b 5 0.0% 0 0.0%
Meoncler LSA Inc, Trade receivables e 3 0.0% 3 0.0%
Moncler USA Inc. Trade payabies b (108 0.6% 43 0.3%
Meoncler Shinsegae Inc.  Trade payables b (135 0.7% (134} 0.9%
Meoncler Japan
Cor X Trade payables b 0 0.0% 7} 0.0%
Directors and board of  Obher curment
stalutory auditors abilitles a 2281 8.7% 11,907) 12.7%
Total 18,886 11,751

& incidenza % calcolefa sui debiti finanzian fofal

b incidenza % caloolata sui debiti commerciali

¢ incidenza % calcolala sui crediti commerciall

d incidenza % calcodata suffe aife passivita comanti

The following tables summarize the weight of related-party transactions on the [inancial

statements as at and for the Yeurs ended December 3 1. 2006 and 2015:

Docamber 31, 2016 —
. CHbsist
Oipar: Total misrest Trads Othes cument Trahs Tt frvomcial
{Eurad0) Revenues . ating ’ b s — Pkl F"I'ﬂ“: dibt
Tl modsabiod pearijos. JEETEE] [l [{LET] G040 1] (AT [FINT] v Jecey
Tl binincasl fbabrund 173 76 350 i 54,167 50 {100 (0 26, 141) £l 3T 1)
Waight % 90.0% 135% 3% SALE [ 1.0 92.0% a0
Docember 31, 2015
[
Opaorating  Total infsmeat Trade Other cument Trade Tortad fiream olad
(Earaa) Rovenues oensts ek reoVOLRS sasals puyabie ""ﬁ"’“‘ml ik
Todd melalond parbon. 4B a7 =] [T A8 553 a0 T (13,6008 )
Totad francial stabomont 147 114 i {13 A8, P PR {15, 158 {15006 FoTim
Wmight % e 1347 A% S 19 PR B )
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8.2. Stock option plans

The Financial Statements as at December 31, 2016 veflect the values of the stock option plans
approved in 2014 and 2015 and the value of the new Performance Share Plan approved in

2016

With n:gar{l to stock aption plalls apprm-‘c(l in 2014, plcasc note that:

*  The Stock Option 2014-2018 plan “Top Management and Key people”™ provides for a
vesting period ending with the approval of the consolidated financial statements as at
[ecember 31, 2016, Each beneficiary may exercize the options granted on condition
that the specific performance goals related o Group’s conzolidated EBITDA  are
achieved. The exercize price of the options i= equal to Eure 10200 and allows for the

subzeribtion of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

#  The Stock Option 2004-2018 plan “ltalian Corporate Structures” provides for three
separate tranches with a vesting period starting from the grant date of the plan until the
approval date by the Board of Directors of the consolidated financial statements
respectively as at December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016, Each beneficiary may exercise
the options granted on condition that the specific performance goals related to Group’s
consolidated EBITDA are achieved. The exercize price of the options iz equal 1o Euro
10.20 and allows for the subseribtion of shares in the ratio of cne ordinary share for

every option exercised;

&  The fair value of stock options was estimated at the grant date vsing the Black-Scholes
I!Il."lIII'J(I.. L'lHaiEIZI a1 T].'I.I'_' [-:Jluwing HS&[I!IIIJ[EUII&!

*  share price at the grant date of the options Euro 15.27;

¢ estimated life of options equal to the period from the zrant date to the following

eatimated exercize dates:
o Stock Option Plan for Top Management and Key People: March 1, 2018;

o Swock (}piinn Plan for Italian {:nrlmrate Structures: | tranche March 1, 2017,
I tranche Angust 31, 2007, I tranche March, 1 2018,

* dividend yield 1%;
*  fair value per tranche from Ewro 3 8819 10 Eoure 4 1597,

*  The effect of the two plans on the 2016 income statement amounted to Eoro 2480
thousand, while the inereasing on vet equity of the exercize of the first and second

tranches of the plan “lralian Corporate Structures” amounts 1o Eurs 921 thonsand.

* Az at December 31, 2016 the following options are still in circulation: 4,405,000 options
for the “Top Management Plan and Key People™ and 166,700 options for the “ltalian
Corporate Structures Plan”™, after the exercising of 0,266 sharves related to first and
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second tranches during 2016 of the plan “hialian Corporate Struetures™. With reference
to Moneler S.p AL as at December 31, 2016 the following options are sull in cirenlation:
1,760,000 options for the Top Management Plan and Key People and 8,968 options for
the Italian Corporate Structures Plan,

With regard to stock option plans approved in 2015, please note that:

¢ The 2015 Plan is intended for executive directors andfor Key-managers with strategic
responzibilities employees and external consultantz and other collaborators of Moncler
S p A and itz subsidiaries which are considered az having a strategic importance or are
otherwize able to make a significant contribution 10 achieving Group's strategic

objectives;

#  The 2015 Plan provides for the assignment of maximum 2,548,225 options through 3
cyeles of allocation, free of charge. The options allow, under the conditions established,
to subscribe ordinary shares of Moncler S p.A. The first grant cyele was completed on
May 12, 2015, with the allocation of 1385000 aptions;

*  The exercize price of the options iz equal 1o Fure 16.34 and allows for the subseribtion

of shares in the ratio of ane ordinary share for every option exercised;

¢  The 2015 Plan provides for a vesting period of three years berween the allocation dare
and the initial exercise date. The option can be exercised within June 30, 2020
maximum, for the first attribution eyele and June 30, 2021 or Jume 30, 2022,

respectively, for the second and third attrbution eyele;

*  FEach beneficiary may exercise the cptions granted on condition that the specific

performance goals related to Group’s consalidated EBITDA are achieved;

#  The fair value of 2015 Plan was estimared an ihe grant date WL the Black-Scholes

1'!'“’."."'.'.!1:'.| hﬂsﬂl:l Tl T].'l.E 'l}lll'.l“'.“]g &ﬁ.-il.lmpli:mlei:
*  share price at the grant date of the options Euro 16.34;

*  estimated life of options equal to the period from the grant date to the following
estimated exercise: May 51, 2019,

¢ dividend yield 1%;
¢ fair value per tranche Evuro 3.2877.

¢ The effect on the income statement of 2016 of the 2015 Plan amounts to Euro 12
thousand, which mainly includes the costs accrued during the period, ealeulation of
which iz based on the Fair value of the plans, which takes into account the value of the
share at the grant date, the volatlity, the flow of the expected dividends, the option term

and the risk-Tree rate.
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* Az at December 31, 2016 there are still in cireulation 1,195,000 options. With reference
to Moncler S.p AL, as at December 31, 20016 there are stll in cirenlation 20,000 oprions,

On April 20, 2016, the shareholders meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a stock gramt
plan entitled "2016-2018 Performance Shares Plan™ (“2016 Plan”) addressed to Executive

1

Divectors andfor Key Managers, andfor employees, and/or collaborators, and/or external
consultants of Moncler Sp AL and of its subsidianes, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwize capable of making a significant contribution, with a view to pursuing the Group's

strategic ol:juctivc.;-'.

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Performance
Targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

T1I1"! rrm]::-n::&r] A um I'I'Llli'll'rl."‘!l' ﬂrﬁhﬂ.n‘!F .-'.en'l'ng tl]ﬂ .PI.HII 15 El'.l'llﬂ.l Tiv Nﬂ. 313‘]“,(]““ m.qulting
from a Capital Increase and/or from the allocation of treasury shares,

The Performance Tar_s;-:ts will have to be assessed in cnmpliancc with the 20716-2018 appmx'c{l
husiness plall, and are ewpn*sﬂerl basze on the earning per share index [“F:.PS"] of the f;mup in

the Vesting Period, adjusted by the conditions of overvunder performance

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 eyveles of attribution; the first avribution eyvele ended
with the assignment of 2,850,000 Moncler Rights.

As at December 31, 2016 there arve sull 2,838,000 rights. With reference to Moneler S.p AL as
at December 31, 2016 there are still in circulation 750,500 rights.

The effect on the income statement of 2006 amounts v Furo 2, 160 thousand.
As stated by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

For information regarding the plan, please see the company's website, www monelergroup com,

in the " Governance/Shareholders” Meeting" section.

.3, Significant non-recurring events and transactions

On April 20, 2016, the Moncler Ordinary Sharcholders” Mecting approved an incentive loyalty
plan, known as " Performance Shares 2006-2018" [Plan 2016,

The dezeription of the incentive lovalty plans and the related costs ave included in note 8.2,

8.4. Atypleal and/or unusual transactions

It should be noted that during 2016 the Company did not enter into any atypical and/or
unuzual transactions.
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8.5, Finaneial instruments

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured at
fair value, It does not include fair value information for financial azserz and financial liakbilies

not meazured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasenable appreximation of fair value,

Dacamber 31, 216

{ Euro,000) Currant Mon-current Fair value  Level
Financial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - -

Farward exchangs contrasts used for hedging - - - 2
Sub-total - - -
Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and cther receivables ("} 223,487 =

Cash and cash equivalents (%) 1,486,545 -

Sub-total 1,710,043 - -

Total 1,710,043 - -

December 31, 2015

{ Euira/000) Current Mon-currant Fair valuse Lewval
Financial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - :
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging - - =
Sub-total - - -
Financial asssets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables () 66, 796 -

Cash and cash equivalents {*) 788,241 -

Sub-total 855,037 = =

Total 855,087 - -

Decomber 31, 2016

LEurofDOf.'& Current Mon-currant Fair value  Level
Financial liabilities maasured at fair valua

Interest rate swap used for hadging - = = 2
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging = = = 2
Other financial liabilities - - - 3
Sub-total = - -

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payables () (15,051} -

Bank overdrafts (") - -

Short-tarm bank loans (%) -

Bank loans (23,972) - (23,972) 3
Sub-tetal (30,003) - (23072

Total (30,023 - (23,872)
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Dacambear 31, 2015

{ Euro/000) Current

Mon-current Fair value Lewvel

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Interest rate swap used for hedging

Forward exchangs contrasts used for hedging
Other financial liabilities

Sub-total

Financial liabilities not measuraed at fair valuse
Trade and other payables (")

Bank overdrafts (%)

Short-tarm bank loans (%)

Bank loans

Sub-tetal

{18,873)

(23,938)
{42,812)

{23,972)
{23,972)

[47,911)
[47.811)

%]

Total

(42,812)

(23,972)

(47,911)

(") Such iterms refer to short-term financial assets and financial liabilities whose camying value is a

reasonabla approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosad.

8.6. Fees paid to independent auditors

E"M:—T Jrid I T ilh’lE‘:] FETLL |.1"‘]]| an I.J 1Eors are sUmNMArize l:! I'ri! lﬂ“':

Audit and attestatlon services

Entity that has provided

(Eura} the sarvico el
Audit KPMS 5.pA 120,111
Matwaork KPME S.p.A .
Atpstation sorvices HKFMG S.poh 20,250
hatwork KPME 5.pA 2,500
Other services KPMG S.pA. 26,310
Metwork KFMG 5 p A 38,777
Total 206,445
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0. SICNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Mo significant events occurred after the end of the period.

10, MOTION TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE ALLOCATION
OF THE RESULT FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

In conclusion to these erp|a|mtﬂr}' notes, we invite Yo tis Approve the Moncler H.lm..-'k."s stand

alone financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2016,

We recommend that YOu approve the distribution of a TS dividend of Eura .18 per -:rr-rlilmr_l,'

share, |'ra!mhle out of the net income of the 2016 fiscal year rnml]ing EFaro 81,544, 489,

The woral amount 1 be distributed as a dividend, having taken into consideration the mumber of
shares that are presently issued [n. 250,231,976, net of the shares which are directly swned by

the Company (n. 1,000,000} on the date of the present report, is equal to Eure 44,861,756,

It must be noted that the above-mentioned amounts are subject to changes due to the potential
issue of new shares, [ollowing the exercise of stock option rights,

e

The financial statements, comprised of the income statement, statement of comprehensive
income, statement of financial position, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows
and explanatory notez to the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position and the results of operations and cash flows and corresponds 1o the Company’s

aceounting records,

On behalf of the Board of Directors

The Chairman

Rema Ruffini
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